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This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Please see the section entitled 
“Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this Report for important information to consider when evaluating these 
statements.  

PART I  
ITEM 1  
BUSINESS  

CORPORATE BACKGROUND  

General  

Intuit Inc. is a leading provider of business and financial management solutions for small and medium-sized businesses, consumers, accounting 
professionals and financial institutions. Our flagship products and services, including QuickBooks, Quicken and TurboTax, simplify small 
business management and payroll processing, personal finance, and tax preparation and filing. ProSeries and Lacerte are Intuit’s leading tax 
preparation offerings for professional accountants. Our financial institutions division, anchored by Digital Insight, provides online banking 
services that help banks and credit unions serve consumers and businesses with innovative solutions.  

We had revenue of $3.2 billion in our fiscal year ended July 31, 2009, and had approximately 7,800 employees in major offices in the United 
States, Canada, India, the United Kingdom and other locations as of that date.  

Intuit was incorporated in California in March 1984. We reincorporated in Delaware and completed our initial public offering in March 1993. 
Our principal executive offices are located at 2700 Coast Avenue, Mountain View, California, 94043, and our main telephone number is 650-
944-6000. Our corporate Web site, www.intuit.com , provides materials for investors and information relating to Intuit’s corporate governance. 
The content on any Web site referred to in this filing is not incorporated by reference into this filing unless expressly noted otherwise. When we 
refer to “we,” “our” or “Intuit” in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we mean the current Delaware corporation (Intuit Inc.) and its California 
predecessor, as well as all of our consolidated subsidiaries.  

Available Information  

We file reports required of public companies with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). These include annual reports on Form 10-K, 
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, proxy statements and other reports, and amendments to these reports. The public 
may read and copy the materials we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. The 
public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the SEC at 202-551-8090. The SEC also maintains a 
Web site at www.sec.gov that contains reports, proxy and information statements, and other information regarding issuers that file electronically 
with the SEC. We make available free of charge on the Investor Relations section of our corporate Web site all of the reports we file with the 
SEC as soon as reasonably practicable after the reports are filed. Copies of Intuit’s fiscal 2009 Annual Report on Form 10-K may also be 
obtained without charge by contacting Investor Relations, Intuit Inc., P.O. Box 7850, Mountain View, California 94039-7850 or by calling 650-
944-6000.  

BUSINESS OVERVIEW  

Intuit ’s Mission  

We seek to be a premier innovative growth company that empowers individuals and businesses to achieve their dreams.  

Our customers include small and medium-sized businesses, consumers, accounting professionals and financial institutions. We help them solve 
important business and financial management problems, such as running a small business, paying bills and income taxes, or balancing a 
checkbook. We believe our innovative products and services simplify the lives of millions, while helping them save and make money.  

Emerging technology and market trends are changing the way people live and work, and the way we help customers. We’re connecting those 
customers to our solutions and with each other in ways that add more value to our products  
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and services. And we’re taking a global view as well, creating solutions for customers whose personal and professional lives often transcend 
geographic borders.  

Our Business Portfolio  

We organize our portfolio of businesses into four principal categories — Small Business Group, Tax, Financial Institutions and Other 
Businesses. These categories include seven financial reporting segments.  

Small Business Group: This category includes three segments — Financial Management Solutions, formerly known as QuickBooks; Employee 
Management Solutions, formerly known as Payroll; and Payments Solutions, formerly known as Payments.  

Tax: This category includes two segments — Consumer Tax and Accounting Professionals.  

Financial Institutions: This segment consists primarily of outsourced online services for banks and credit unions provided by our Digital 
Insight business. It includes our online banking and bill-pay services as well as our Personal FinanceWorks and Small Business FinanceWorks 
offerings, which provide comprehensive online financial management solutions for consumers and small businesses.  

Other Businesses: This segment includes Quicken personal finance products and services, Intuit Real Estate Solutions, and our businesses in 
Canada and the United Kingdom.  

Our Growth Strategy  

Our core growth strategy remains unchanged: To be in growth businesses, high-profit businesses and attractive new markets with large unmet or 
underserved needs that we can solve well.  

We adapt our approach to meet changing demographics, technology and market trends. Our Connected Services strategy, announced in fiscal 
year 2008, reflects a world where people and businesses are increasingly connected, whether through desktop, laptop or handheld devices. With 
this expanded connectivity, people expect access to services any time, any place. By implementing this strategy, we intend to create customer 
delight by offering easy-to-use connected services that solve customers’ problems while building durable competitive advantage.  

Nearly 50 million people use our QuickBooks, payroll, payments, TurboTax, Digital Insight and Quicken products and services. This positions 
us to succeed by connecting these people to our services and to each other. We do this in three different ways:  
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  •   Our Financial Management Solutions segment includes QuickBooks financial and business management software and services, 
technical support, financial supplies, and Web site design and hosting services for small and medium-sized businesses. 

  

  •   Our Employee Management Solutions segment provides payroll products and services for small businesses. 
  

  •   Our Payments Solutions segment provides merchant services for small businesses, including credit and debit card processing, electronic 
check conversion and automated clearing house services. 

  •   Our Consumer Tax segment includes TurboTax income tax preparation products and services for consumers and small businesses. 
  

  •   Our Accounting Professionals segment includes Lacerte and ProSeries professional tax products and services. This segment also 
includes QuickBooks Premier Accountant Edition and the QuickBooks ProAdvisor Program for accounting professionals. 

  •   Connecting customers directly to our online services: We host services such as QuickBooks Online, online payroll services for small 
businesses, Web site services for small businesses, TurboTax Online, and online banking services for financial institutions. Sometimes 
referred to as Software as a Service, or SaaS, these offerings are designed to deliver clear benefits and value to customers. 

  

  •   Connecting our services to our software: We offer services, such as small business payroll and merchant services, that can be connected 
with software, such as QuickBooks. This can create powerful solutions that we believe give us a competitive advantage. 

  

  •   Connecting people to people : We are increasingly using our products as a platform to connect people to each other and to us, allowing 
them to share information and solve problems together. For example, our TurboTax Live Community allows participants to submit and 
answer each other’s questions while preparing their income tax returns. 
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We have made significant progress in this connected services environment. More than 56% of our $3.2 billion in fiscal 2009 revenue came from 
connected services.  

To compete in this connected world, our strategy is to take advantage of three emerging technology and market trends:  

Summary  

As our strategy evolves, we remain committed to developing innovative products and services that are so convenient and easy to use that 
customers actively recommend them to others. We call these customers promoters — people who create positive word-of-mouth by promoting 
our brand to others. For more than 25 years we’ve worked to solve their important business and financial management problems. Looking ahead, 
we will also work to help them solve each other’s problems, connecting people to people and to solutions.  

PRODUCTS AND SERVICES  

We offer our products and services in the seven business segments described in “Business Overview” above. The following table shows the 
classes of similar products or services that accounted for 10% or more of total net revenue in fiscal 2009, 2008 and 2007.  

Our products and services are sold mainly in the United States and are described below. International total net revenue was less than 5% of 
consolidated total net revenue for fiscal 2009, 2008 and 2007. For financial information about these segments, see “Management’s Discussion 
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” in Item 7 and Note 15 to the financial statements in Item 8.  

Financial Management Solutions (formerly known as QuickBooks)  

QuickBooks Software . Our QuickBooks product line brings bookkeeping capabilities and business management tools to small and medium-sized 
business users in an easy-to-use design that does not require them to be familiar with debit and credit accounting. We offer a range of products to 
suit the needs of different types of businesses. Our desktop software products include QuickBooks Simple Start, which provides accounting 
functionality suitable for very small, less complex businesses and is offered in both free and paid versions; QuickBooks Pro and QuickBooks Pro 
for Mac, which provide accounting functionality suitable for slightly larger businesses; QuickBooks Premier,  
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  •   Social: Linked to businesses and each other in a connected world, people shape product development, share their expertise and 
influence opinion like never before. Customers can share advice with each other by using the online forums available in each of our 
major products. In a social world, people connect and contribute to our product offerings. 

  

  •   Mobile: As technology moves from the desktop to the palmtop, we are focusing on mobile services that deliver “ in the pocket”  — any 
place at any time that’s convenient for customers. For example, Intuit GoPayment helps small businesses improve sales and cash flow 
by accepting credit card payments on their mobile phones. 

  

  •   Global: As geographic borders become less important to businesses, we are working to help customers take advantage of a global 
marketplace and find new customers in new markets. 

                          
    Fiscal   Fiscal   Fiscal 
    2009   2008   2007 

                           
Financial Management Solutions (QuickBooks)      18 %     19 %     20 % 
Employee Management Solutions (Payroll)      12 %     11 %     13 % 
Consumer Tax      31 %     30 %     30 % 
Accounting Professionals      11 %     11 %     12 % 
Financial Institutions      10 %     10 %     6 % 
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which provides small businesses with advanced accounting functionality and business planning tools; and QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions, 
designed for larger businesses. Our Premier and Enterprise products also come in a range of industry-specific editions, including Manufacturing, 
Wholesale and Distribution, Retail, Non-Profit, Contractors, and Professional Services. In addition, we offer a Web-based version of 
QuickBooks called QuickBooks Online that is suitable for multiple users working in various locations and offered in both free and paid versions. 

QuickBooks Technical Support . We offer several technical support options to our QuickBooks customers. These include support plans that are 
sold separately and priced based on the length of the plan. We also offer a free self-help information section on our QuickBooks.com Web site 
and free access to the QuickBooks Community, an online forum where QuickBooks users can share information with each other.  

Web Services for Small Businesses. We offer services to small businesses that help them establish a presence on the Web, maintain and promote 
their Web sites, and sell or market their products online.  

Financial Supplies . We offer a range of financial supplies designed for small businesses and individuals that use QuickBooks and Quicken. 
These include paper checks, envelopes, invoices and deposit slips. In addition, we offer business identity services that include business cards and 
stationery. We also offer tax forms, tax return presentation folders and other supplies for professional tax preparers. Our customers can 
personalize many products to incorporate their logos and use a variety of color, font and design options.  

QuickBase. Our QuickBase offering is a Software as a Service (SaaS) platform based on a robust database that allows business users to select 
ready-made online workgroup applications or create custom solutions for their businesses. The most common solutions include project 
collaboration, sales team management and employee management. QuickBase customers pay a monthly or annual subscription fee that varies 
based on the number of users and the amount of data and file storage they need.  

Intuit Developer Network . The Intuit Developer Network is an initiative that encourages third-party software developers to build applications 
that exchange data with QuickBooks and other Intuit products by giving them access to certain application programming interfaces. The Intuit 
Developer Network has launched the Intuit Partner Platform, which allows developers to sell online applications to Intuit’s customers. 
Developers can choose to build on Intuit’s platform or any platform they choose, but all applications must integrate with the platform in specific 
ways. Developers who register with the Intuit Developer Network have access to the latest QuickBooks software development kit, the Intuit 
Partner Platform, QuickBooks software downloads, and member benefits such as marketing tools, developer forums and one-on-one engineering 
support. At the end of fiscal 2009, approximately 325 third-party applications were available for QuickBooks and other Intuit products at 
www.marketplace.intuit.com.  

Employee Management Solutions (formerly known as Payroll)  

QuickBooks Payroll is a family of products sold on a subscription basis to small businesses that use QuickBooks and prepare their own payroll 
or want some assistance with preparing their payroll. It is also sold to accountants who use QuickBooks and help their clients manage their 
payrolls. The product family includes QuickBooks Basic Payroll, which provides payroll tax tables and payroll reports; QuickBooks Enhanced 
Payroll, which provides payroll tax tables, payroll reports, federal and state payroll tax forms, workers’ compensation tracking, and eFile & Pay 
for federal and state payroll taxes; QuickBooks Enhanced Payroll for Accountants, which has several accountant-specific features in addition to 
the features in QuickBooks Enhanced Payroll; and QuickBooks Online Payroll, for use with QuickBooks Online. We also offer QuickBooks 
Assisted Payroll, through which we provide the back-end aspects of payroll processing, including tax payments and filings, for customers who 
process their payrolls using QuickBooks. Direct deposit is available with each of these offerings for an additional fee. Intuit Online Payroll 
provides small business payroll services on a subscription basis that do not require customers to use QuickBooks. This offering includes online 
payroll tax calculation, payroll reports, direct deposit, electronic payment of federal and state payroll taxes, and federal and state payroll tax 
forms. In July 2009 we acquired PayCycle, Inc., a provider of online payroll services to small businesses that we plan to integrate with our 
existing payroll offerings during fiscal 2010.  
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Payments Solutions  

Merchant Services. We offer a full range of merchant services to small businesses that include credit card, debit card, electronic benefits, and gift 
card processing services; check verification, check guarantee, and electronic check conversion, including automated clearing house (ACH) and 
Check21 capabilities; and Web-based transaction processing services for online merchants. In addition to transaction processing services, we 
provide a full range of support for our clients that includes customer service, merchant and consumer collections, chargeback and retrieval 
support, and fraud and loss prevention screening.  

QuickBooks Point of Sale Solutions . In fiscal 2009 we transferred our Point of Sale offerings from our Financial Management Solutions segment 
to our Payments Solutions segment to align this product group more closely with the customers they serve. We offer Basic, Pro and Multi-Store 
versions of QuickBooks Point of Sale, which help retailers process sales using barcodes, track inventory and customer purchases, and integrate 
with QuickBooks. We also offer Cash Register Plus, an entry level product for small retail businesses that helps them manage detailed sales data, 
track customers, and manage daily tasks more efficiently. We sell these software products with or without the accompanying hardware.  

Consumer Tax  

Our TurboTax products and services are designed to enable individuals and small business owners to prepare and file their own federal and state 
personal and small business income tax returns quickly and accurately. They are designed to be easy to use, yet sophisticated enough for 
complex tax returns.  

Tax Return Preparation Offerings . For the 2008 tax season we offered a range of software products and services that included desktop and 
online versions of TurboTax Basic, for simple returns; TurboTax Deluxe, for taxpayers who itemize deductions; TurboTax Premier, for 
taxpayers who own investments or rental property; and TurboTax Home and Business, for small business owners. We also offered TurboTax 
Business desktop software for larger businesses and TurboTax Free Edition online for the simplest returns. These offerings are subject to change 
for the 2009 tax season. TurboTax Live Community is an online forum where participants can learn from and share information with other users 
while preparing their income tax returns.  

Electronic Filing and Other Services . Through our electronic filing center, our desktop and online tax preparation customers can electronically 
file their federal income tax returns, as well as state returns in all states that support electronic filing. For the 2008 tax year our online tax 
services were offered through the Web sites of nearly 2,800 financial institutions, electronic retailers and other merchants.  

Intuit Tax Freedom Project . Under the Intuit Tax Freedom Project, we provide online federal and state income tax return preparation and 
electronic filing services at no charge to eligible taxpayers. In fiscal 2009 we provided approximately 1.4 million free federal returns under this 
initiative. We are a member of the Free File Alliance, a consortium of private sector companies that has entered into an agreement with the 
federal government to provide free online federal tax preparation and filing services to eligible taxpayers. See also “Competition — Consumer 
Tax” later in this Item 1.  

Accounting Professionals  

Our Accounting Professionals segment provides software and services for accountants and tax preparers in public practice. These include 
offerings that help professional accountants and tax preparers provide accounting, payroll, tax planning and tax compliance services to their 
individual and business clients, and that help them manage their own practices more effectively.  

Tax Offerings . Our tax software product lines for accounting professionals are Lacerte and ProSeries. Lacerte software is designed for full-
service accounting firms that prepare the most complex returns. We offer two versions of our ProSeries software: ProSeries Professional Edition, 
designed for year-round tax practices that prepare moderately complex tax returns; and ProSeries Basic Edition, designed for the needs of 
smaller and seasonal tax practices. Accounting professionals license these tax products for a flat fee for unlimited use, or use them to print or 
electronically file tax returns on a “pay-per-return” basis. Accountants and tax preparers using Lacerte and ProSeries can file their clients’ tax 
returns using our electronic filing services.  
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Accounting Offerings . Our accounting offering for professionals, QuickBooks Premier Accountant Edition, provides the tools and file-sharing 
capabilities needed to efficiently complete bookkeeping, trial balance, write-up, and financial reporting tasks. Our QuickBooks ProAdvisor 
Program is a subscription-based membership that provides QuickBooks and QuickBooks Payroll software for professional accountants, technical 
support, training, product certification, access to marketing tools and discounts on products purchased on behalf of clients.  

Financial Institutions  

Our Digital Insight business provides outsourced online banking offerings that are hosted in our data centers and delivered as on-demand 
services to small and medium-sized financial institutions. No single financial institution accounted for more than 10% of this segment’s total net 
revenue in fiscal 2009, 2008 or 2007.  

Consumer Banking. We offer Internet banking services that financial institutions make available to their retail customers. These services include 
the ability to view transaction history, account balances, check images and statements; funds transfer between accounts; inter-institutional 
transfers; bill payment and bill presentment; and Personal FinanceWorks, our comprehensive online personal financial management solution.  

Business Banking. We also offer Internet banking services that financial institutions make available to their business customers. These services 
include features similar to those of our consumer offering as well as lockbox reporting; payroll direct deposit; wire and inter-account fund 
transfers; account reconciliations; foreign exchange trade; and Small Business FinanceWorks, our comprehensive online business financial 
management solution.  

Other Businesses  

Quicken. Our Quicken line of desktop software products helps users organize, understand and manage their personal finances. Quicken allows 
customers to reconcile bank accounts, pay bills, record credit card and other transactions, and track investments, mortgages and other assets and 
liabilities. Quicken also allows customers to flag their tax-related financial transactions and download that information into our TurboTax 
consumer tax return preparation software. We offer Quicken Starter Edition and Quicken Deluxe as well as Quicken Premier, which offers more 
robust investment and tax planning tools; Quicken Home and Business, which allows customers to manage both personal and small business 
finances in one application; and Quicken for Mac. We also offer Quicken Online, which brings customer bank account, credit card and bill 
payment information together on the Internet under a single password, and Quicken Mobile, which allows Quicken customers with iPhones to 
manage their personal finances through their iPhones.  

Intuit Real Estate Solutions . Our Intuit Real Estate Solutions business offers software and related technical support, consulting and training 
services for residential, commercial and corporate property managers. In addition to its domestic operations, this business has operations in 
several international locations.  

Canada and the United Kingdom. In Canada, we offer versions of QuickBooks that we have “localized,” that is, customized to meet the unique 
needs of customers in that specific international location. These include QuickBooks software offerings, payroll offerings and service plans. We 
also offer QuickTax consumer tax return preparation software, professional tax preparation products and services, and localized versions of 
Quicken in Canada. In the United Kingdom, we offer localized versions of QuickBooks and QuickBooks Payroll, including products and 
services sold in partnership with banks.  

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT  

Since the markets for software and related services are characterized by rapid technological change, shifting customer needs and frequent new 
product introductions and enhancements, a continuous high level of investment is required to innovate and quickly develop new products and 
services as well as enhance existing offerings. Our product development efforts are becoming more important than ever as we pursue our 
Connected Services strategy, which reflects a world where people and businesses are increasingly connected by technology and expect access to 
services at any time in any place.  
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We develop the majority of our products and services internally. We have a number of United States patents and pending applications that relate 
to various aspects of our products and technology. We also supplement our internal development efforts by acquiring or licensing products and 
technology from third parties, and establishing other relationships that enable us to enhance or expand our offerings more rapidly. We expect to 
expand our third party technology relationships as we continue to pursue our Connected Services strategy.  

Our traditional core desktop software products – QuickBooks, TurboTax, Lacerte, ProSeries and Quicken — tend to have predictable annual 
development and product release cycles. We also develop innovative new offerings such as Intuit GoPayment and Quicken Mobile for which 
development cycles can be more rapid. Developing consumer and professional tax software and services presents unique challenges because of 
the demanding development cycle required to accurately incorporate tax law and tax form changes within a rigid timetable. The development 
timing for our payroll, merchant services, and financial institutions offerings varies with business needs and regulatory requirements and the 
length of the development cycle depends on the scope and complexity of each particular project.  

In our Financial Institutions business, we have developed interfaces with the systems of many of the major providers of core processing software 
and services to financial institutions. These system interfaces allow us to access a financial institution’s host system to provide end users access 
to their account data. In addition to developing new interfaces, we continue to enhance our many existing interfaces in order to deliver more 
robust connectivity and increase operating efficiencies.  

We continue to make substantial investments in research and development, and we expect to focus our future research and development efforts 
on enhancing existing products and services and on developing new products and services that will offer increased ease of use, be customized for 
specific customer categories, be Web-integrated or Web-based, and feature improved integration with other Intuit and third party products and 
services and with our internal information systems. We also expect to continue to focus significant research and development efforts on ongoing 
projects to update the technology platforms for several of our products. Our research and development expenses were $566.2 million or 18% of 
total net revenue in fiscal 2009, $605.8 million or 20% of total net revenue in fiscal 2008, and $472.5 million or 17% of total net revenue in 
fiscal 2007.  

SEASONALITY  

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Professionals offerings are highly seasonal. Some of our other offerings are also seasonal, but 
to a lesser extent. Revenue from our QuickBooks software products tends to be highest during our second and third fiscal quarters. Sales of 
income tax preparation products and services are heavily concentrated in the period from November through April. In our Consumer Tax 
business, a greater proportion of our revenue has been occurring later in this seasonal period due in part to the growth in sales of TurboTax 
Online, for which revenue is recognized upon printing or electronic filing of a tax return. The seasonality of our Consumer Tax and Accounting 
Professionals revenue is also affected by the timing of the availability of tax forms from taxing agencies and the ability of those agencies to 
receive electronic tax return submissions. Delays in the availability of tax forms or the ability of taxing agencies to receive submissions can 
cause revenue to shift from our second fiscal quarter to our third fiscal quarter. These seasonal patterns mean that our total net revenue is usually 
highest during our second quarter ending January 31 and third quarter ending April 30. We typically report losses in our first quarter ending 
October 31 and fourth quarter ending July 31, when revenue from our tax businesses is minimal while operating expenses continue at relatively 
consistent levels. In addition, the timing and composition of new customer offerings that include both product and service elements can 
materially shift revenue between quarters. We believe the seasonality of our revenue is likely to continue in the future.  
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MARKETING, SALES AND DISTRIBUTION CHANNELS  

Markets  

Our primary target customers are small and medium-sized businesses, consumers, accounting professionals, and small and medium-sized 
financial institutions. The markets in which we compete have always been characterized by rapid technological change, shifting customer needs, 
and frequent new product introductions and enhancements by competitors. Over the past several years, the widespread availability of the Internet 
has accelerated the pace of change and revolutionized the way that customers learn about and purchase products and services. Real-time, 
personalized online shopping experiences are rapidly becoming the standard. In addition, many customers now begin their shopping process in 
one channel and ultimately make their purchase in a different channel. This drives the need to create integrated multi-channel shop and buy 
experiences. Market and industry changes are quickly rendering existing products and services obsolete, so our success depends on our ability to 
respond rapidly to these changes with new business models, updated competitive strategies, new or enhanced products and services, alternative 
distribution methods and other changes in the way we do business.  

Our target customers for online banking services are small and medium-sized financial institutions seeking an outsourced solution that allows 
them to compete with the larger national banks in their market. We also provide online financial management solutions to financial institution 
customers of core processors.  

Marketing Programs  

To sell our products and services to small and medium-sized businesses, consumers and accounting professionals, we use a variety of marketing 
programs to generate software orders, stimulate demand and generally maintain and increase customer awareness of our products and services. 
These programs include Web marketing, including purchasing key words from major search engine companies; direct-response mail and email 
campaigns; telephone solicitations; newspaper, magazine, billboard, radio and television advertising; and promotional offers that we coordinate 
with major retailers. We also use workflow-integrated in-product discovery in some of our software products to market other related products 
and services, including third-party products and services. In our Financial Institutions business, our marketing efforts are primarily focused on 
identifying potential financial institution clients and marketing our services to consumer and small business end users in cooperation with our 
financial institution clients.  

Sales and Distribution Channels  

Multi-Channel Shop and Buy Experiences. Our consumer and small and medium-sized business customers increasingly use the Internet to 
research both online and desktop products and services. Some customers buy and use our products and services entirely online. Others purchase 
desktop products and services using the Internet. Still others prefer to make their final decision at a retail location. We coordinate our Web sites, 
promotions and retail displays in support of this integrated multi-channel shop and buy model.  

Direct Sales Channel . We sell many of our products and services for small and medium-sized businesses, consumers and accounting 
professionals directly to our customers through our Web sites and call centers. Telesales continues to be an effective channel for serving 
customers that want live help selecting the products and services that are right for their needs.  

In our Financial Institutions business, we sell our products and services to financial institutions using a direct sales model and, to a lesser but 
increasing extent, in cooperation with core processing partners. Our typical sales cycle is approximately six to twelve months for new financial 
institutions and four to six months for add-on sales to existing customers.  

Retail Channel . We sell our QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken desktop software as well as our QuickBooks Payroll and Intuit Online Payroll 
services and merchant credit card payment processing services at retail in the United States. We sell these products and services directly and 
through distributors to office supply superstores, warehouse clubs, consumer electronics retailers, general mass merchandisers, online retailers, 
and catalogers. In Canada and other international markets we also rely on distributors and other third parties who sell products into the  
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retail channel. The retail channel provides broad customer reach through retailer-sponsored advertising and exposure to retail foot traffic. This 
channel also gives us the opportunity to communicate our product and service lineup and messages through multiple touch points and allows us 
to serve our customers at relatively modest cost.  

Other Channels. We have strategies to address the alliance partner, solution provider and personal computer hardware manufacturer channels. 
Revenue from these channels is currently less significant than revenue from our direct and retail channels, but it is growing. We sell our 
consumer and small business products and services through selected alliance partners, primarily banks, credit unions, and securities and 
investment firms. These alliance partners help us reach new customers at the point of transaction and drive growth and market share by 
extending our online reach. Solution providers combine our products and services with value-added marketing, sales and technical expertise to 
deliver a complete solution at the local level. Relationships with selected personal computer hardware manufacturers help us attract new 
customers for our core software offerings.  

In our Financial Institutions business, we have joint marketing arrangements with several core processing vendors. They include Fiserv, Inc., 
Open Solutions, Inc., Fidelity Information Services, Inc., Metavante Corporation and Computer Services Inc. To deliver bill payment and bill 
presentment services to our financial institution customers, we also maintain value-added reseller relationships with major providers such as 
Metavante Corporation and CheckFree Corporation (part of Fiserv).  

COMPETITION  

Overview  

We face intense competition in all of our businesses, both domestically and internationally. Competitive interest and expertise in many of the 
markets we serve, particularly small business, consumer tax and online banking, have grown markedly over the past few years and we expect 
this trend to continue. Some of our existing competitors have significantly greater financial, technical and marketing resources than we do. In 
addition, the competitive landscape can shift rapidly as new companies enter markets in which we compete. This is particularly true for online 
products and services, where the barriers to entry are lower than they are for desktop software products and services. To attract customers, many 
online competitors are offering free or low-priced entry-level products which we must take into account in our pricing strategies.  

Our most obvious competition comes from other companies that offer technology solutions similar to ours. However, for many of our products 
and services, other important competitive alternatives for customers are third party service providers such as professional accountants and 
seasonal assisted tax preparation businesses. Manual tools and processes, or general-purpose software, are also important competitive 
alternatives. Many of our new customers previously used pencil and paper or software such as word processors and spreadsheets, rather than 
competitors’ software and services, to perform financial tasks. We believe that there is a long-term trend away from manual methods and toward 
the use of both desktop and online software to accomplish these tasks that will continue to provide growth opportunities.  

Competition Specific to Business Segments  

Small Business Group. Our QuickBooks desktop product is the leading small business financial management software at retail. Our small 
business products and services face competitive challenges from companies such as NetSuite Inc. and The Sage Group plc, that offer software 
and associated services that directly target small business customers. Increasingly, our small business products and services also face 
competition from free or low cost online accounting offerings as well as free online banking and bill payment services offered by financial 
institutions and others. In our payroll business we compete directly with Automatic Data Processing, Inc. (ADP), Paychex and many other 
companies with payroll offerings. In our merchant services business we also compete directly with large financial institutions such as Wells 
Fargo, JP Morgan Chase and Bank of America and with many independent sales organizations, including First Data Corporation, Elavon, Global 
Payments and FIS-Certegy.  

Consumer Tax . In the private sector we face intense competition from H&R Block, which provides assisted tax preparation services in its stores 
and a competing software offering called TaxCut, and from several other tax preparation service providers and online offerings, including 2nd 
Story Software’s TaxACT. These competing offerings subject us to significant price pressure.  
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We also face competitive challenges in our Consumer Tax business from publicly funded government entities that offer electronic tax 
preparation and filing services at no cost to individual taxpayers. We are a member of the Free File Alliance, a consortium of private sector 
companies that has entered into an agreement with the federal government. Under this agreement, the member companies provide online federal 
tax preparation and filing services at no cost to eligible federal taxpayers, and the federal government has agreed not to provide a competing 
service. Approximately 20 states have also adopted Free File Alliance public-private agreements while approximately 20 other states offer some 
form of direct government tax preparation and filing services free to qualified taxpayers. We continue to actively work with others in the private 
and public sectors to advance the goals of the Free File Alliance policy initiative and to support successful public-private partnerships. However, 
future administrative, regulatory or legislative activity in this area could harm our Consumer Tax business.  

Accounting Professionals. Our ProSeries professional tax offerings face competition from CCH’s ATX and TaxWise offerings. Our Lacerte 
professional tax offerings face competition from competitively-priced tax and accounting solutions that include integration with non-tax 
functionality. These include CCH’s ProSystems fx Office Suite and Thomson Reuters’ CS Professional Suite and GoSystems Tax. We also face 
growing competition from online tax and accounting offerings, which may be marketed more effectively or have lower pricing than our offerings 
for accounting professionals.  

Financial Institutions. The market for Internet banking services is highly competitive. In the area of consumer Internet banking, a number of 
companies offer outsourced online banking services to financial institutions, including: Online Resources, S1 Corporation and FundsXpress (a 
subsidiary of First Data Corporation). In addition, several companies whose primary offerings are core processing or bill payment processing 
services also provide online banking services. These companies include Fiserv, Inc., Open Solutions, Inc., Fidelity Information Services, Inc., 
Jack Henry and Metavante Corporation. In addition, many of these firms offer our products through a referral or reseller arrangement with us. 
We also compete for new customers with relatively recent entrants into the online financial management solutions market. As we negotiate 
service contract renewals with current customers, competitive pressures may require us to make concessions on pricing and other material terms 
to convince these customers to remain with us.  

Competitive Factors  

We believe the most important competitive factors for our core software products — QuickBooks, TurboTax, Lacerte, ProSeries and Quicken – 
are ease of use, product features, size of the installed customer base, brand name recognition, value proposition, cost, and product and support 
quality. Access to distribution channels is also important for our QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken products. In addition, support from 
accounting professionals and the ability for customers to upgrade within product families as their businesses grow are significant competitive 
factors for our QuickBooks products. Productivity is also an important competitive factor for the full-service accounting firms to which we 
market our Lacerte products. We believe we compete effectively on these factors as our QuickBooks, TurboTax, and Quicken products are the 
leading products in the retail sales channel for their respective categories.  

For our service offerings such as small business payroll, merchant payment processing services and outsourced online banking, features and ease 
of use, the integration of these products with related software, brand name recognition, effective distribution, quality of support, cost and 
scalability of operations are important competitive factors.  

CUSTOMER SERVICE AND TECHNICAL SUPPORT  

We provide customer service and technical support by telephone, e-mail, online chat, online communities, and our customer service and 
technical support Web sites. We have full-time and outsourced customer service and technical support staffs. We supplement these staffs with 
seasonal employees and additional outsourcing during periods of peak call volumes, such as during the tax return filing season or following a 
major product launch. We outsource to several firms domestically and internationally. Most of our internationally outsourced consumer and 
small business customer service and technical support personnel are currently located in India and the Philippines.  
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We offer free self-help information through our technical support Web sites for our QuickBooks, TurboTax, Accounting Professionals and 
Quicken software products. Customers use our Web sites to find answers to commonly asked questions and check on the status of orders. Under 
certain support plans, customers can also use our Web sites to receive product updates electronically. Support alternatives and fees vary by 
product. We also sponsor online user communities, such as Intuit Community for small businesses and accounting professionals and TurboTax 
Live Community, where customers can share knowledge and product advice with each other.  

MANUFACTURING AND DISTRIBUTION  

Desktop Software and Supplies  

The main steps involved in manufacturing desktop software are manufacturing compact discs (CDs), printing boxes and related materials, and 
assembling and shipping the final products.  

For retail manufacturing, we have an agreement with Arvato Digital Services, Inc. (ADiS), a division of Bertelsmann AG, under which ADiS 
provides a majority of the manufacturing volume for our launches of QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken, as well as for day-to-day 
replenishment after product launches. ADiS has operations in multiple locations that can provide redundancy if necessary. We also have an 
agreement with JVC America Inc. under which JVC provides secondary outsourced manufacturing volume for these launches and for day-to-day 
replenishment.  

For retail distribution, we have an agreement with ADiS under which ADiS handles all logistics services. Our retail product launches are 
operationally complex. Our model for product delivery for retail launches and replenishment is a hybrid of direct to store deliveries and 
shipments to central warehouse locations. This allows improved inventory management by our retailers. We also ship products for many of our 
smaller retail customers through distributors.  

ADiS also provides most of the manufacturing volume and distribution services for our direct desktop software orders. We have an exclusive 
agreement with Harland Clarke, a division of M&F Worldwide Corporation, to fulfill orders for all of our printed checks and most other 
products for our financial supplies business.  

We have multiple sources for all of our raw materials and availability has historically not been a significant problem for us.  

Prior to major product releases for our core desktop software products we tend to have significant levels of backlog, but at other times backlog is 
minimal and we typically ship products within a few days of receiving an order. Because of this fluctuation in backlog, we believe that backlog 
is not a reliable predictor of our future core desktop software sales.  

Internet-Based Products and Services  

Intuit’s data centers house most of the systems, networks and databases required to operate and deliver our Internet-based products and services. 
These include QuickBooks Online, online payroll services, merchant payment processing services, Web site hosting services for small 
businesses, TurboTax Online, consumer and professional electronic tax filing services, Digital Insight outsourced online banking services, and 
Quicken Online. Through our data centers, we connect customers to our products and services and store customer and business information. As 
our businesses continue to move toward delivering more online products and services in conjunction with our Connected Services strategy, our 
infrastructure will become even more critical in the future. Currently we have a number of data centers primarily located in the western United 
States. Over time we expect to transition to fewer data centers in more geographically diverse locations. In fiscal 2008 and 2009 we built a new 
data center in Washington state that we began occupying in the second half of fiscal 2009. We expect this data center to support the hosting and 
high availability requirements of many of our existing and future connected services offerings.  
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PRIVACY AND SECURITY OF CUSTOMER INFORMATION AND TR ANSACTIONS  

We are subject to various federal, state and international laws and regulations and to financial institution requirements relating to the privacy and 
security of customer and employee personal information. We are also subject to laws and regulations that apply to the Internet, behavioral 
tracking, telemarketing, email activities and credit reporting. Additional laws in all of these areas are likely to be passed in the future, which 
could result in significant limitations on or changes to the ways in which we can collect, use, store or transmit the personal information of our 
customers or employees, communicate with our customers, and deliver products and services, or may significantly increase our compliance 
costs. If our business expands to new industry segments and new uses of data that are regulated for privacy and security, or to countries outside 
the United States that have strict data protections laws, our compliance requirements and costs will increase.  

Through a Master Privacy Policy Framework designed to be consistent with globally recognized privacy principles, we comply with United 
States federal and other country guidelines and practices to help ensure that customers and employees are aware of, and can control, how we use 
information about them. Our primary Web sites, such as QuickBooks.com and TurboTax.com, have been certified by TRUSTe, an independent 
organization that operates a Web site privacy certification program representing industry standard practices to address users’ and regulators’ 
concerns about online privacy. We also use privacy statements to provide notice to customers of our privacy practices, as well as provide them 
the opportunity to furnish instructions with respect to use of their personal information. We participate in industry groups whose purpose is to 
influence public policy and industry best practices for privacy and security.  

To address security concerns, we use security safeguards to help protect the systems and the information customers give to us from loss, misuse 
and unauthorized alteration. Whenever customers transmit sensitive information, such as a credit card number or tax return data, to us through 
one of our Web sites we use industry standards to encrypt the data as it is transmitted to us. We work to protect our systems from unauthorized 
internal or external access using numerous commercially available computer security products as well as internally developed security 
procedures and practices.  

GOVERNMENT REGULATION  

The financial services industry is subject to extensive and complex federal and state regulation. Our financial institution customers, which 
include commercial banks and credit unions, operate in markets that are subject to rigorous regulatory oversight and supervision. The 
compliance of our products and services with these requirements depends on a variety of factors including the particular functionality, the 
interactive design and the charter or license of the financial institution. Our financial services customers must independently assess and 
determine what is required of them under these regulations and are responsible for ensuring that our systems and the design of their Web sites 
conform to their regulatory obligations.  

Our Digital Insight subsidiary is not directly subject to federal or state regulations specifically applicable to financial institutions such as banks 
and credit unions. However, as a provider of services to financial institutions, our Digital Insight subsidiary is examined by the Federal Financial 
Institution Examination Council under the Information Technology examination guidelines. Although we believe we are not subject to direct 
supervision by federal and state banking agencies with regard to other regulations, we have from time to time agreed to examinations of our 
business and operations by these agencies.  

Our Consumer Tax and Accounting Professionals businesses are also subject to federal and state government requirements, including regulations 
related to the electronic filing of tax returns, the provision of tax preparer assistance and the use and disclosure of customer information. In 
addition, we offer certain other products and services, such as small business payroll, which are subject to special regulatory requirements. As 
we expand our financial institutions, tax and small business products and services, we may become subject to additional government regulation. 
New laws or regulations may be adopted in these areas that could impose significant limitations on our business and increase our cost of 
compliance. We continually analyze new business opportunities, both domestically and internationally, and new businesses that we pursue may 
require additional costs for regulatory compliance.  
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We are subject to federal and state laws and government regulations concerning employee safety and health and environmental matters. The 
Occupational Safety and Health Administration, the Environmental Protection Agency, and other federal and state agencies have the authority to 
put regulations in place that may have an impact on our operations.  

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY  

Our success depends on our proprietary technology embodied in our offerings. We protect this proprietary technology by relying on a variety of 
intellectual property mechanisms, including copyright, patent, trade secret and trademark laws, restrictions on disclosure and other methods. For 
example, we regularly file applications for patents, copyrights and trademarks and service marks in order to protect intellectual property that we 
believe is important to our business. We currently hold a small but growing patent portfolio. We also have a number of registered trademarks 
that include Intuit, QuickBooks, TurboTax, Lacerte, ProSeries, Digital Insight and Quicken. We have registered these and other trademarks and 
service marks in the United States and, depending on the relevance of each brand to other markets, in many foreign countries. Most registrations 
can be renewed perpetually at 10-year intervals. We also license intellectual property from third parties for use in our products.  

Although our portfolio of patents is growing, the patents that have been issued to us could be determined to be invalid and may not be 
enforceable against competitive products in every jurisdiction. In addition, third parties have asserted and may, in the future, assert infringement 
claims against us. These claims and any litigation may result in invalidation of our proprietary rights or a finding of infringement against us 
along with an assessment of damages. Litigation, even if without merit, could result in substantial costs and diversion of resources and 
management attention. In addition, third party licenses may not continue to be available to us on commercially acceptable terms, or at all.  

EMPLOYEES  

As of July 31, 2009, we had approximately 7,800 employees in major offices in the United States, Canada, India, the United Kingdom and other 
locations. We believe our future success and growth will depend on our ability to attract and retain qualified employees in all areas of our 
business. We do not currently have any collective bargaining agreements with our employees, and we believe employee relations are generally 
good. Although we have employment-related agreements with a number of key employees, these agreements do not guarantee continued service. 
We believe we offer competitive compensation and a good working environment. We were named one of Fortune magazine’s “100 Best 
Companies to Work For” in each of the last eight years. However, we face intense competition for qualified employees, and we expect to face 
continuing challenges in recruiting and retention.  
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ITEM 1A  
RISK FACTORS  

Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors  

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements. All statements in this report, other than statements that are purely 
historical, are forward-looking statements. Words such as “expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” “believe,” “forecast,” “estimate,” “seek,” and 
similar expressions also identify forward-looking statements. In this report, forward-looking statements include, without limitation, the 
following:  

We caution investors that forward-looking statements are only predictions based on our current expectations about future events and are not 
guarantees of future performance. We encourage you to read carefully all information provided in this report and in our other filings with the 
SEC before deciding to invest in our stock or to maintain or change your investment. These forward-looking statements are based on information 
as of the filing date of this Annual Report, and we undertake no obligation to revise or update any forward-looking statement for any reason.  

Because forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties, there are important factors that may cause actual results to differ materially 
from those contained in the forward-looking statements. These factors include the following:  

We face intense competitive pressures that may harm our operating results.  

We face intense competition in all of our businesses, and we expect competition to remain intense in the future. The number, resources and 
sophistication of the companies with whom we compete have increased as we continue to expand our product and service offerings. Our 
competitors, whether new or well-established, may introduce superior products and services, reduce prices, gain better access to distribution  
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  •   our expectations and beliefs regarding future conduct and growth of the business; 
  

  •   our expectations regarding competition and our ability to compete effectively; 
  

  •   our expectations regarding the development of future products, services and technology platforms and our research and development 
efforts; 

  

  •   our intention to create easy-to-use connected services that solve customer problems while building durable competitive advantage; 
  

  •   the assumptions underlying our critical accounting policies and estimates, including our estimates regarding product rebate and return 
reserves; stock volatility and other assumptions used to estimate the fair value of share-based compensation; and expected future 
amortization of purchased intangible assets; 

  

  •   our belief that the investments that we hold are not other-than-temporarily impaired; 
  

  •   our belief that the reduction in liquidity of the municipal auction rate securities we hold will not have a material impact on our overall 
ability to meet our liquidity needs; 

  

  •   our belief that our exposure to currency exchange fluctuation risk will not be significant in the future; 
  

  •   our assessments and estimates that determine our effective tax rate; 
  

  •   our belief that our income tax valuation allowance is sufficient; 
  

  •   our belief that our cash and cash equivalents, investments and cash generated from operations will be sufficient to meet our working 
capital, capital expenditure and other liquidity requirements for at least the next 12 months; 

  

  •   our belief that long-term trends toward the use of both desktop and online software will provide future growth opportunities; 
  

  •   our belief that our facilities are adequate for our near-term needs and that we will be able to locate additional facilities as needed; and 
  

  •   our assessments and beliefs regarding the future outcome of pending legal proceedings and the liability, if any, that Intuit may incur as a 
result of those proceedings. 
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channels, have greater technical, marketing and other resources, have greater name recognition, have larger installed bases of customers, have 
well-established relationships with our current and potential customers, advertise aggressively or beat us to market with new products and 
services. We also face intensified competition from providers of free online and desktop accounting, tax, banking and other financial services. In 
order to compete, we have also introduced free offerings in several categories, but we may not be able to attract customers or effectively 
monetize all of these offerings, and customers who have formerly paid for Intuit’s products and services may elect to use free offerings instead. 
These competitive factors may diminish our revenue and profitability, and harm our ability to acquire and retain customers.  

Our consumer tax business faces significant competition from both the public and private sector. In the public sector we face the risk of federal 
and state taxing authorities developing software or other systems to facilitate tax return preparation and electronic filing at no charge to 
taxpayers. These or similar programs may be introduced or expanded in the future, which may cause us to lose customers and revenue. Although 
the Free File Alliance has kept the federal government from being a direct competitor to Intuit’s tax offerings, it has fostered additional online 
competition and may cause us to lose significant revenue opportunities. In addition, taxpayers who formerly have paid for Intuit’s products may 
elect to use Intuit’s or our competitors’ free federal service instead. The current agreement with the Free File Alliance is scheduled to expire in 
October 2009. Although we are in negotiations with the IRS and other members of the Free File Alliance to renew this agreement there is no 
guarantee an agreement will be reached prior to its termination. If the IRS chose not to renew this agreement or terminated the agreement and 
elected to provide government software and electronic filing services to taxpayers at no charge, or if the federal government significantly altered 
the Free File Alliance or required the provision of government tax filing services directly to taxpayers, our revenue and profits may suffer. See 
the discussion on the Free File Alliance in Item 1, “Business — Competition.” We anticipate that governmental encroachment may present a 
continued competitive threat to our business for the foreseeable future.  

Future revenue growth depends upon our ability to adapt to technological change and successfully introduce new and enhanced products 
and services.  

The Software as a Service (SaaS) and desktop software industries are characterized by rapidly changing technology, evolving industry standards 
and frequent new product introductions. As we continue to grow our SaaS and other offerings, we must continue to innovate and develop new 
products and features to meet changing customer needs and attract and retain talented software developers. We need to continue to develop our 
skills, tools and capabilities to capitalize on existing and emerging technologies. We are currently in the process of updating the software 
platforms related to a number of our offerings. If we experience prolonged delays or unforeseen difficulties in upgrading our systems and 
architecture, we may not be able to develop new offerings and enhancements that we need to remain competitive.  

A number of our businesses also derive a significant amount of their revenue from one-time upfront license fees and rely on customer upgrades 
and service offerings to generate a significant portion of their revenues. In addition, our consumer and professional tax businesses depend 
significantly on revenue from customers who return each year to use our updated tax preparation and filing software and services. As our 
existing products mature, encouraging customers to purchase product upgrades becomes more challenging unless new product releases provide 
features and functionality that have meaningful incremental value. If we are not able to develop and clearly demonstrate the value of new or 
upgraded products or services to our customers, our revenues may be harmed.  

In some cases, we may expend a significant amount of resources and management attention on products or services that do not ultimately 
succeed in their markets. We have encountered difficulty in launching new products and services in the past. If we misjudge customer needs in 
the future, our new products and services may not succeed and our revenues and earnings may be harmed.  
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As our product and service offerings become more complex our revenue streams may become less predictable .  

Our expanding range of products and services, including services delivered online, generates more varied revenue streams than our traditional 
desktop software businesses, and the accounting policies that apply to revenue from our newer offerings are complex. For example, as we offer 
online services bundled with other products, we may be required to defer a higher percentage of our product revenue into future fiscal periods. In 
addition, as we offer more services on a subscription basis, we recognize revenue from those services over the periods in which the services are 
provided. This may result in significant shifts of revenue from quarter to quarter, or from one fiscal year to the next, and may make our revenues 
less predictable.  

Business interruption or failure of our information technology and communication systems may impair the availability of our products and 
services, which may damage our reputation and harm our future financial results.  

As we continue to grow our online services, we become more dependent on the continuing operation and availability of our information 
technology and communication systems and those of our external service providers. Any damage to or failure of our systems may result in 
interruptions in our service, which may reduce our revenues and profits, cause us to lose customers and damage our brand. In particular, any 
prolonged interruptions in our online tax preparation or electronic filing services, or in any electronic filing systems operating by the 
government, at any time during the tax season may result in lost customers, additional refunds of customer charges, negative publicity and 
increased operating costs, any of which may significantly harm our business, financial condition and results of operations. Although we have 
implemented practices designed to maintain the availability of our online products and services and mitigate the harm of any unplanned 
interruptions, we do not have complete redundancy for all of our systems, and our disaster recovery planning may not account for all 
eventualities. Despite our efforts to maintain continuous and reliable server operations, we occasionally experience unplanned outages or 
technical difficulties. Due to our evolving business needs, in fiscal 2008 and 2009 we built a new data center in Washington state to support our 
longer term hosting requirements. We began occupying this data center in the second half of fiscal 2009. If we do not execute the transition to 
the new data center in an effective manner, we may experience unplanned service disruptions or unforeseen increases in cost which may harm 
our operating results and our business. We do not maintain real-time back-up of all our data, and in the event of significant system disruption, 
particularly during peak tax filing season, we may experience loss of data or processing capabilities, which may cause us to lose customers and 
may materially harm our reputation and our operating results.  

Our business operations, data centers, information technology and communications systems are vulnerable to damage or interruption from 
natural disasters, malicious attacks, fire, power loss, telecommunications failures, computer viruses, computer denial of service attacks, terrorist 
attacks and other events beyond our control. The majority of our research and development activities, our corporate headquarters, our principal 
information technology systems, and other critical business operations are located near major seismic faults. We do not carry earthquake 
insurance for direct quake-related losses. Our future financial results may be materially harmed in the event of a major earthquake or other 
natural or man-made disaster.  

We rely on internal systems and external systems maintained by manufacturers, distributors and service providers to take and fulfill customer 
orders, handle customer service requests and host certain online activities. Any interruption or failure of our internal or external systems may 
prevent us or our service providers from accepting and fulfilling customer orders or cause company and customer data to be unintentionally 
disclosed. Our continuing efforts to upgrade and expand our network security and other information systems may be costly, and problems with 
the design or implementation of system enhancements may harm our business and our results of operations.  

The recent global economic downturn may harm our business and financial condition.  

The recent global economic downturn has caused disruptions and extreme volatility in global financial markets and increased rates of default and 
bankruptcy, and has impacted consumer and small business spending. These macroeconomic developments may continue to negatively affect 
our business and financial condition. Many customers may delay or reduce technology purchases. This may result in reductions in sales of our 
products, slower adoption of new technologies and upgrades to existing technologies and increased price competition. Decreased consumer 
spending levels may also reduce credit and debit card transaction processing volumes causing reductions  
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in our payments revenue. Weakness in the end-user market may negatively affect the cash flow of our distributors and resellers who may, in 
turn, delay paying their obligations to us, which may increase our credit risk exposure and cause delays in our recognition of revenue or future 
sales to these customers. If economic or other factors cause financial institutions to fail or macro-economic factors affecting banks, credit unions, 
mortgage lenders and other financial institutions lead to cost-cutting efforts, we may lose current or potential customers or achieve less revenue 
per customer and our revenues may suffer. Continued consolidation of the banking and financial services industry, whether due to failures of 
financial institutions or other factors, may result in a smaller market for our products and services and may cause us to lose relationships with 
key customers. Any of these events may likely harm our business and our future financial results.  

The nature of our products necessitates timely product launches and if we experience significant product quality problems or delays, it may 
harm our revenue, earnings and reputation.  

All of our tax products and many of our non-tax products have rigid development timetables that increase the risk of errors in our products and 
the risk of launch delays. Our tax preparation software product development cycle is particularly challenging due to the need to incorporate 
unpredictable tax law and tax form changes each year and because our customers expect high levels of accuracy and a timely launch of these 
products to prepare and file their taxes by the tax filing deadline. Due to the complexity of our products and the condensed development cycles 
under which we operate, our products sometimes contain “bugs” that may unexpectedly interfere with the operation of the software. When we 
encounter problems we may be required to modify our code, distribute patches to customers who have already purchased the product and recall 
or repackage existing product inventory in our distribution channels. If we encounter development challenges or discover errors in our products 
late in our development cycle it may cause us to delay our product launch date. Any major defects or launch delays may lead to loss of customers 
and revenue, negative publicity, customer and employee dissatisfaction, reduced retailer shelf space and promotions, and increased operating 
expenses, such as inventory replacement costs, legal fees or payments resulting from our commitment to reimburse penalties and interest paid by 
customers due solely to calculation errors in our consumer tax preparation products.  

Our hosting, collection, use and retention of personal customer information create risk that may harm our business.  

A number of our businesses collect, use and retain large amounts of personal customer information, including credit card numbers, tax return 
information, bank account numbers and passwords, personal and business financial data, social security numbers and other payroll information. 
We may also develop new business models that use personal information, or data derived from personal information, in innovative and novel 
ways. In addition, we collect and maintain personal information of our employees in the ordinary course of our business. Some of this personal 
customer and employee information is held and some transactions are executed by third parties. In addition, as many of our products and 
services are Web based, the amount of data we store for our users on our servers (including personal information) has been increasing. We and 
our vendors use commercially available security technologies to protect transactions and personal information. We use security and business 
controls to limit access and use of personal information. However, a third party may be able to circumvent these security and business measures, 
and errors in the storage, use or transmission of personal information may result in a breach of customer or employee privacy or theft of assets, 
which may require notification under applicable data privacy regulations. We employ contractors, temporary and seasonal employees who may 
have access to the personal information of customers and employees or who may execute transactions in the normal course of their duties. While 
we conduct necessary and appropriate background checks of these individuals and limit access to systems and data, it is possible that one or 
more of these individuals may circumvent these controls, resulting in a security breach.  

The ability to execute transactions and the possession and use of personal information in conducting our business subjects us to legislative and 
regulatory burdens that may require notification to customers or employees of a security breach, restrict our use of personal information and 
hinder our ability to acquire new customers or market to existing customers. As our business continues to expand to new industry segments that 
may be more highly regulated for privacy and data security, and to countries outside the U.S. that have more strict data protection laws, our 
compliance requirements and costs may increase. We have incurred — and may continue to incur - significant expenses to comply with 
mandatory privacy and security standards and protocols imposed by law, regulation, industry standards or contractual obligations.  
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In the past we have experienced lawsuits and negative publicity relating to privacy issues and we may face similar suits in the future. A major 
breach of our security measures or those of third parties that execute transactions or hold and manage personal information may have serious 
negative consequences for our businesses, including possible fines, penalties and damages, reduced customer demand for our services, harm to 
our reputation and brands, further regulation and oversight by federal or state agencies, and loss of our ability to provide financial transaction 
services or accept and process customer credit card orders or tax returns. From time to time, we detect, or receive notices from customers or 
public or private agencies that they have detected, vulnerabilities in our servers, our software or third-party software components that are 
distributed with our products. The existence of vulnerabilities, even if they do not result in a security breach, may harm customer confidence and 
require substantial resources to address, and we may not be able to discover or remediate such security vulnerabilities before they are exploited. 
If hackers were able to circumvent our security measures, we may lose personal information. Although we have sophisticated network and 
application security, internal control measures, and physical security procedures to safeguard our systems, there can be no assurance that a 
security breach, loss or theft of personal information will not occur, which may harm our business, customer reputation and future financial 
results and may require us to expend significant resources to address these problems, including notification under data privacy regulations.  

Our reliance on a limited number of manufacturing and distribution suppliers may harm our business.  

We have chosen to outsource the majority of the manufacturing and distribution for many of our desktop software products to a single third party 
provider and we use a single vendor to produce and distribute our check and business forms supplies products. Although our reliance on single 
suppliers provides us with efficiencies and enhanced bargaining power, poor performance by these suppliers may significantly harm our 
business. This risk is amplified by the fact that we carry very little inventory and rely on just-in-time manufacturing processes. In particular, the 
loss of our manufacturing partner for retail may be disruptive to our business and may cause delay in a product launch. We seek to mitigate this 
risk by managing our second tier vendors and maintaining contingency plans. If we experience delays during a peak demand period or 
significant quality issues our business may be significantly harmed.  

Our revenue and earnings are highly seasonal and our quarterly results fluctuate significantly.  

Several of our businesses are highly seasonal causing significant quarterly fluctuations in our financial results. Revenue and operating results are 
usually strongest during the second and third fiscal quarters ending January 31 and April 30 due to our tax businesses contributing most of their 
revenue during those quarters and the timing of the release of our small business software products and upgrades. We experience lower revenues, 
and significant operating losses, in the first and fourth quarters ending October 31 and July 31. Our financial results may also fluctuate from 
quarter to quarter and year to year due to a variety of factors, including changes in product sales mix that affect average selling prices; product 
release dates; the timing of delivery of federal and state tax forms; the timing of our discontinuance of support for older product offerings; 
changes to our bundling strategy, such as the inclusion of upgrades with certain offerings; changes to how we communicate the availability of 
new functionality in the future (any of which may impact the pattern of revenue recognition); and the timing of acquisitions, divestitures, and 
goodwill and purchased intangible asset impairment charges.  

If we are unable to develop and maintain critical third party business relationships, the business may be adversely affected.  

Our growth is dependent on the strength of our business relationships and our ability to continue to develop and maintain new relationships. We 
rely on various business partners, including third party service providers, vendors, licensing partners, development partners, and licensees, 
among others, in many areas of our business. The failure of these third parties to provide adequate services and technologies, or the failure of the 
third parties to adequately maintain or update their services and technologies, could result in a disruption to our business operations. Alternative 
arrangements and services may not be available to us on commercially reasonable terms or we may experience business interruptions upon a 
transition to an alternative partner or vendor.  

In the financial institutions business, we rely on core processors and other third parties to enable our online banking and bill pay services. 
Consolidation among core processors or between core processors and online banking and bill-pay providers may create larger or vertically-
integrated competitors that may have stronger relationships with our current or potential financial institutions clients. If these core processors fail 
to support any of the functionality in  
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our products and services or significantly raise their prices, we may lose customers and our financial results may suffer.  

Because we depend on a small number of larger retailers and distributors, changes in these relationships may harm our business.  

We sell most of our desktop software products through our retail distribution channel and a relatively small number of larger retailers and 
distributors generate a significant portion of our sales volume. Our principal retailers have significant bargaining leverage due to their size and 
available resources. Historically, some retailers have elected to offer our tax products exclusively, but we cannot guarantee that these exclusive 
relationships will continue in the future. Any change in principal business terms, loss of exclusivity, major disruption or termination of a 
relationship with these resellers, including due to bankruptcy of the resellers, may result in a significant decline in our revenues and earnings. 
The sourcing decisions, product display locations and promotional activities that retailers undertake may greatly impact the sales of our products. 
Changes in our pricing, product offerings or features, or concerns by retailers about our direct sales efforts, may cause retailers or distributors to 
reduce their efforts to promote our products, eliminate any exclusive placements, or stop selling our products altogether. If any of our retailers or 
distributors experience financial difficulties we may be unable to collect amounts that we are owed. At January 31, 2009, in the midst of the 
2008 consumer tax season, amounts due from our 10 largest retailers and distributors represented approximately 51% of total gross accounts 
receivable.  

Increased government regulation of our businesses may harm our operating results.  

The tax preparation industry continues to receive heightened attention from federal and state governments. New legislation, regulation, public 
policy considerations or litigation by the government or private entities may result in greater oversight of the tax preparation industry, restrict the 
types of products and services that we can offer or the prices we can charge, or otherwise cause us to change the way we operate our tax 
businesses or offer our tax products and services. This in turn may increase our cost of doing business and limit our revenue opportunities.  

We are also required to comply with a variety of state revenue agency standards in order to successfully operate our tax preparation and 
electronic filing services. Changes in state-imposed requirements by one or more of the states, including the required use of specific technologies 
or technology standards, may significantly increase the costs of providing those services to our customers and may prevent us from delivering a 
quality product to our customers in a timely manner.  

Our financial institutions business provides services to banks, credit unions and other institutions that are subject to extensive and complex 
federal and state regulation. As a result, our financial institution customers require that our products and services comply with the regulations 
applicable to these customers. If we are unable to comply with these regulations, we may incur significant costs and penalties, face litigation or 
governmental proceedings, and lose our ability to sell to these customers. Any of these adverse events may harm our future financial results and 
our reputation.  

In addition, as we seek to grow our business, we may expand into more highly-regulated businesses or countries, which may require increased 
investment in compliance and auditing functions or new technologies in order to meet regulatory standards. Government authorities may enact 
other laws, rules or regulations that place new burdens or restrictions on our business or determine that our operations are directly subject to 
existing rules or regulations, such as requirements related to data collection, use, transmission, retention and processing, which may make our 
business more costly, less efficient or impossible to conduct, and may require us to modify our current or future products or services, which may 
harm our future financial results.  

Expansion of our operations in international markets exposes us to operational and compliance risks.  

As we continue to grow our business internationally we face increased risk which may harm our business and financial condition. We have 
limited experience with operations outside the U.S. and our ability to manage our business and conduct our operations internationally requires 
management attention and resources and is subject to a number of risks, including difficulties in managing varying foreign operations, political 
or social unrest or economic instability, foreign currency restrictions and exchange rate fluctuations, higher costs associated with doing business 
internationally and potentially adverse tax consequences. Also, compliance with complex foreign and U.S. laws and  
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regulations that apply to our international operations increases our cost of doing business in international jurisdictions and may expose us or our 
employees to fines and penalties.  

If we encounter problems with our third-party customer service and technical support providers our business and future financial results 
may be harmed.  

We outsource a substantial portion of our customer service and technical support activities to domestic and international third-party service 
providers, including service providers in India and the Philippines, and we expect to continue to rely heavily on third parties in the future. This 
strategy provides us with lower operating costs and greater flexibility, but also presents risks to our business, including the following:  

We are exposed to risks associated with credit card and payment fraud and with credit card processing.  

In our payments processing service business if merchants for whom we process payment transactions are unable to pay refunds due to their 
customers in connection with disputed or fraudulent merchant transactions, we may be required to pay those amounts and our payments may 
exceed the amount of the customer reserves we have established to make such payments.  

We are subject to payment card association operating rules and certification requirements, as in effect from time to time. Failure to comply with 
these rules or requirements may subject us to fines and higher transaction fees or cause us to lose our ability to accept credit card payments from 
our customers, resulting in harm to our business and future financial results.  

If we fail to adequately protect our intellectual property rights, competitors may exploit our innovations, which may weaken our competitive 
position and reduce our revenue and earnings.  

Our success depends upon our proprietary technology embodied in our offerings. We protect this proprietary technology by relying on a 
combination of copyright, trade secret, trademark, patent, confidentiality procedures and licensing arrangements. Although we seek to obtain 
patent protection for our innovations, it is possible we may not be able to protect some of those innovations. Given the cost of obtaining patent 
protection, we may choose not to patent certain innovations that later turn out to be important. There is also the possibility that, despite our 
efforts, the scope of protection may be insufficient or that an issued patent may be deemed invalid or unenforceable. It is possible that other 
companies may successfully challenge the validity or scope of our patents and that our patent portfolio, which is relatively small, may not 
provide us with adequate protection. Ultimately, our attempts to secure legal protection for our proprietary rights may not be adequate and our 
competitors may independently develop similar technologies, duplicate our products, or design around patents and other intellectual property 
rights. If our intellectual property protection proves inadequate we may lose our competitive advantage and our future financial results may 
suffer.  

Third parties claiming that we infringe their proprietary rights may cause us to incur significant legal expenses and prevent us from selling 
our products.  

As the number of products in the software industry increases and the functionality of these products further overlap, and as we acquire 
technology through acquisitions or licenses, we may become increasingly subject to infringement  
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  •   In recent years India has experienced political instability and changing policies that may impact our operations. In addition, for a 
number of years India and Pakistan have been in conflict and an active state of war between the two countries may disrupt our services. 

  

  •   Customers may react negatively to providing information to and receiving support from overseas organizations. 
  

  •   We may not be able to affect the quality of support as directly as we are able to in our company-run call centers. 
  

  •   International outsourcing has received considerable negative attention in the media, which may harm our reputation, and the U.S. 
government may adopt legislation that may affect how we operate. For example, the Treasury Department and the Internal Revenue 
Service have released regulations restricting the flow of personal information to overseas providers. 

  

  •   We rely on a global communications infrastructure that may be interrupted in a number of ways. For example, in fiscal 2007 an 
earthquake in Taiwan caused temporary disruption to overseas infrastructure. 
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claims, including patent, copyright, and trademark infringement claims. Litigation may be necessary to determine the validity and scope of the 
patent rights of others. We have received allegations of patent infringement claims in the past and may receive more claims in the future based 
on allegations that our products infringe upon patents held by third parties. Some of these claims are the subject of pending litigation against us 
and against some of our OEM customers. These claims may involve patent holding companies or other adverse patent owners who have no 
relevant product revenues of their own, and against whom our own patents may provide little or no deterrence. The ultimate outcome of any 
allegation is uncertain and, regardless of outcome, any such claim, with or without merit, may be time consuming to defend, result in costly 
litigation, divert management’s time and attention from our business, require us to stop selling, delay shipping or redesign our products, or 
require us to pay monetary damages for royalty or licensing fees, or to satisfy indemnification obligations that we have with some of our 
customers. Our failure to obtain necessary license or other rights, or litigation arising out of intellectual property claims may harm our business.  

We expect copying and misuse of our intellectual property to be a persistent problem which may cause lost revenue and increased expenses.  

Policing unauthorized use and copying of our products is difficult, expensive, and time consuming. Current U.S. laws that prohibit copying give 
us only limited practical protection from software piracy and the laws of many other countries provide very little protection. We frequently 
encounter unauthorized copies of our software being sold through online marketplaces. In addition, efforts to protect our intellectual property 
may be misunderstood and perceived negatively by our customers. Although we continue to evaluate and put in place technology solutions to 
attempt to lessen the impact of piracy and engage in efforts to educate consumers and public policy leaders on these issues and cooperate with 
industry groups in their efforts to combat piracy, we expect piracy to be a persistent problem that results in lost revenues and increased expenses. 

Our use of third party intellectual property in our products and services may harm our business.  

Many of our products and services include intellectual property of third parties, which we license under agreements that must be renewed or 
renegotiated from time to time. We may not be able to obtain licenses to these third party technologies or content on reasonable terms, or at all. 
If we are unable to obtain the rights necessary to use this intellectual property in our products and services, we may not be able to sell the 
affected products, which may in turn harm our future financial results.  

Some of our offerings include third-party software that is licensed under so-called “open source” licenses, some of which may include a 
requirement that, under certain circumstances, we make available, or grant licenses to, any modifications or derivative works we create based 
upon the open source software. Although we have established internal review and approval processes to mitigate these risks, we may not be sure 
that all open source software is submitted for approval prior to use in our products. Many of the risks associated with usage of open source may 
not be eliminated, and may, if not properly addressed, harm our business.  

Our acquisition and divestiture activities may disrupt our ongoing business, may involve increased expenses and may present risks not 
contemplated at the time of the transactions.  

We have acquired and may continue to acquire companies, products and technologies that complement our strategic direction. Acquisitions 
involve significant risks and uncertainties, including:  
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  •   inability to successfully integrate the acquired technology and operations into our business and maintain uniform standards, controls, 
policies, and procedures; 

  

  •   inability to realize synergies expected to result from an acquisition; 
  

  •   challenges retaining the key employees, customers, resellers and other business partners of the acquired operation; 
  

  •   the internal control environment of an acquired entity may not be consistent with our standards and may require significant time and 
resources to improve; 

  

  •   expenses, including the settlement of tax contingencies, associated with the acquisition; and 
  

  •   unidentified issues not discovered in our due diligence process, including product or service quality issues, intellectual property issues 
and legal contingencies. 
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Acquisitions and divestitures are inherently risky. Our transactions may not be successful and may, in some cases, harm our operating results or 
financial condition. If we use debt to fund acquisitions or for other purposes, our interest expense and leverage may increase significantly. If we 
issue equity securities as consideration in an acquisition, current shareholders’ percentage ownership and earnings per share may be diluted.  

We have issued $1 billion in a debt offering and may incur other debt in the future, which may adversely affect our financial condition and 
future financial results.  

In fiscal 2007 we issued $1 billion in senior unsecured notes. We have also entered into a $500 million five-year revolving credit facility. 
Although we have no current plans to request any advances under this credit facility, we may use the proceeds of any future borrowing for 
general corporate purposes or for future acquisitions or expansion of our business.  

This debt may adversely affect our financial condition and future financial results by, among other things:  

Our current revolving credit facility imposes restrictions on us, including restrictions on our ability to create liens on our assets and the ability of 
our subsidiaries to incur indebtedness, and require us to maintain compliance with specified financial ratios. Our ability to comply with these 
ratios may be affected by events beyond our control. In addition, our long-term non-convertible debt includes covenants that may adversely 
affect our ability to incur certain liens or engage in certain types of sale and leaseback transactions. If we breach any of the covenants under our 
long-term debt or our revolving credit facility and do not obtain a waiver from the lenders, then, subject to applicable cure periods, any 
outstanding indebtedness may be declared immediately due and payable.  

In addition, changes by any rating agency to our credit rating may negatively impact the value and liquidity of both our debt and equity 
securities. If our credit ratings are downgraded or other negative action is taken, the interest rate payable by us under our revolving credit facility 
may increase. In addition, any downgrades in our credit ratings may affect our ability to obtain additional financing in the future and may affect 
the terms of any such financing.  

We are subject to risks associated with information disseminated through our services.  

The law relating to the liability of online services companies for information carried on or disseminated through their services is often unsettled. 
Claims may be made against online services companies under both U.S. and foreign law for defamation, libel, invasion of privacy, negligence, 
copyright or trademark infringement, or other theories based on the nature and content of the materials disseminated through their services. 
Certain of our services include content generated by users. Although this content is not generated by us, claims of defamation or other injury 
may be made against us for that content. Any costs incurred as a result of this potential liability may harm our business.  

If actual product returns exceed returns reserves our future financial results may be harmed.  

We ship more desktop software products to our distributors and retailers than we expect them to sell, in order to reduce the risk that distributors 
or retailers may run out of products. This is particularly true for our Consumer Tax products, which have a short selling season and for which 
returns occur primarily in our fiscal third and fourth quarters. Like many software companies that sell their products through distributors and 
retailers, we have historically accepted significant product returns. We establish reserves against revenue for product returns in our financial 
statements based on estimated returns and we closely monitor product sales and inventory in the retail channel in an effort to maintain adequate 
reserves. In the past, returns have not differed significantly from these reserves. However, if we experience actual returns that significantly 
exceed reserves, it may result in lower net revenue.  
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  •   increasing our vulnerability to downturns in our business, to competitive pressures and to adverse economic and industry conditions; 
  

  •   requiring the dedication of a portion of our expected cash from operations to service our indebtedness, thereby reducing the amount of 
expected cash flow available for other purposes, including capital expenditures and acquisitions; and 

  

  •   limiting our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and our industry. 
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Acquisition-related costs and impairment charges may cause significant fluctuation in our net income.  

Our acquisitions have resulted in significant expenses, including amortization and impairment of purchased intangible assets, charges for in-
process research and development, and impairment of goodwill. Total acquisition-related costs in these categories were approximately 
$103 million in fiscal 2009, $92 million in fiscal 2008, and $51 million in fiscal 2007. Although under current accounting rules goodwill is not 
amortized, we may incur impairment charges related to the goodwill already recorded and to goodwill arising out of future acquisitions. We test 
the impairment of goodwill annually in our fourth fiscal quarter or more frequently if indicators of impairment arise. The timing of the formal 
annual test may result in charges to our statement of operations in our fourth fiscal quarter that may not have been reasonably foreseen in prior 
periods. At July 31, 2009, we had $1.8 billion in goodwill and $293.0 million in net purchased intangible assets on our balance sheet, both of 
which may be subject to impairment charges in the future. New acquisitions, and any impairment of the value of purchased assets, may have a 
significant negative impact on our future financial results.  

Our investments in auction rate securities are subject to risks that may cause losses and affect the liquidity of these investments.  

At July 31, 2009, we held a total of $244.5 million in municipal auction rate securities that we valued at par. We classified $150.9 million of 
these securities as short-term investments and $93.6 million of these securities as long-term investments on our balance sheet at that date. Due to 
a decrease in liquidity in the global credit markets, in February 2008 auctions began failing for the municipal auction rate securities we held. 
Regularly scheduled auctions for these securities have generally continued to fail since that time. We will not be able to liquidate these 
investments and realize their full carrying value unless successful auctions occur, a buyer is found outside of the auction process, the issuer calls 
the security, the issuer repays principal over time from cash flows prior to final maturity, or the security matures according to contractual terms 
ranging from one to 38 years. We believe the fair values of the municipal auction rate securities we hold are approximately equal to their par 
values. However, if the issuers of these securities are unable to call the securities or successfully close future auctions and their credit ratings are 
lowered, we may be required to record future impairment charges related to these investments, which would harm our results of operations. If we 
are unable to find alternate means to liquidate these investments, we may not realize the value of the investments until the final maturity of the 
underlying securities.  

In November 2008 we accepted an offer from UBS AG (UBS), one of the broker-dealers of our municipal auction rate securities, that gives us 
the option to sell to UBS a total of $140.9 million in municipal auction rate securities at par value at any time during a two-year period beginning 
June 30, 2010. The offer also gives UBS the discretion to buy any or all of these municipal auction rate securities from us at par value at any 
time. To date UBS has not purchased any of these securities from us. Even with this option, we may not realize the value of these investments 
until after June 30, 2010. We continue to have counter-party risk associated with UBS.  

If we fail to process transactions effectively our revenue and earnings may be harmed.  

Our operations process a significant volume and dollar value of transactions on a daily basis, especially in our payroll and payments businesses. 
Due to the size and volume of transactions that we handle, effective processing systems and controls are essential to ensure that transactions are 
handled appropriately. Despite our efforts, it is possible that we may make errors or that funds may be misappropriated due to fraud involving 
our offerings. In addition to any direct damages and fines that any such problems may create, which may be substantial, the loss of customer 
confidence in our accuracy and controls may seriously harm our business. The systems supporting our business are comprised of multiple 
technology platforms that are difficult to scale. If we are unable to effectively manage our systems and processes, we may be unable to process 
customer data in an accurate, reliable and timely manner, which may harm our business.  

Because competition for our key employees is intense, we may not be able to attract and retain the highly skilled employees we need to 
support our planned growth.  

Much of our future success depends on the continued service and availability of skilled personnel, including members of our executive team, and 
those in technical, marketing and staff positions. Experienced personnel in the software and services industries are in high demand and 
competition for their talents is intense, especially in  
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California, where the majority of our employees are located. Although we strive to be an employer of choice, we may not be able to continue to 
successfully attract and retain key personnel which may cause our business to suffer.  

We are frequently a party to litigation that is costly to defend and consumes the time of our management.  

We are subject to various legal proceedings and claims that have arisen out of the ordinary conduct of our business and are not yet resolved and 
additional claims may arise in the future. Results of legal proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty. Defending litigation consumes the time 
of our management and is expensive for Intuit. Even though we often seek insurance coverage for litigation defense costs, there is no assurance 
that our defense costs, which may be substantial, will be covered in all cases. In addition, by its nature, litigation is unpredictable and we may 
not prevail even in cases where we strongly believe a plaintiff’s case has no valid claims. If we do not prevail in litigation we may be required to 
pay substantial monetary damages or alter our business operations. Regardless of the outcome, litigation is expensive and consumes the time of 
our management and may ultimately harm our future financial results.  

Unanticipated changes in our tax rates may affect our future financial results.  

Our future effective tax rates may be favorably or unfavorably affected by unanticipated changes in the valuation of our deferred tax assets and 
liabilities, or by changes in tax laws or their interpretation. In addition, we are subject to the continuous examination of our income tax returns by 
the Internal Revenue Service and other tax authorities. We regularly assess the likelihood of adverse outcomes resulting from these examinations 
to determine the adequacy of our provision for income taxes. There may be no assurance that the outcomes from these continuous examinations 
will not have an adverse effect on our future financial results.  

Our business depends on our strong reputation and the value of our brands.  

Developing and maintaining awareness of our brands is critical to achieving widespread acceptance of our existing and future products and 
services and is an important element in attracting new customers. We believe that brand recognition will increase as competition in our markets 
develops. Adverse publicity (whether or not justified) relating to activities by our employees or agents may tarnish our reputation and reduce the 
value of our brands. Damage to our reputation and loss of brand equity may reduce demand for our products and services and thus have an 
adverse effect on our future financial results, as well as require additional resources to rebuild our reputation and restore the value of the brands.  
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ITEM 1B  
UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS  

None.  

ITEM 2  
PROPERTIES  

Our principal locations, their purposes and the expiration dates for the leases on facilities at those locations as of July 31, 2009 are shown in the 
table below. We have renewal options on many of our leases.  

We also lease or own facilities in a number of other domestic locations and internationally in Canada, India, the United Kingdom and several 
other locations. We believe our facilities are adequate for our current and near-term needs, and that we will be able to locate additional facilities 
as needed. See Note 9 to the financial statements in Item 8 for more information about our lease commitments.  

ITEM 3  
LEGAL PROCEEDINGS  

Intuit is subject to certain routine legal proceedings, as well as demands, claims and threatened litigation, that arise in the normal course of our 
business, including assertions that we may be infringing patents or other intellectual property rights of others. We currently believe that the 
ultimate amount of liability, if any, for any pending claims of any type (either alone or combined) will not materially affect our financial 
position, results of operations or cash flows. The ultimate outcome of any litigation is uncertain and, regardless of outcome, litigation can have 
an adverse impact on Intuit because of defense costs, negative publicity, diversion of management resources and other factors. Our failure to 
obtain necessary license or other rights, or litigation arising out of intellectual property claims could adversely affect our business.  
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            Principal 
        Approximate   Lease 
        Square   Expiration 

Location   Purpose   Feet   Dates 

               
Mountain View and Menlo 

Park, California    
Principal offices, corporate headquarters and headquarters for Financial 

Management Solutions business    
792,000 

  
2009 - 2018 

               
San Diego, California    Headquarters for Consumer Tax business, general office space and data 

center  
  537,000   2010 - 2017 

               
Woodland Hills, Westlake 

Village and Calabasas, 
California    

Headquarters for Payments Solutions and Financial Institutions 
businesses and data centers  

  

274,000 

  

2011 - 2018 

               
Quincy, Washington    Data center   240,000   Owned 
               
Plano, Texas    Headquarters for Accounting Professionals business and data center   166,000   2011 
               
Tucson, Arizona    Customer call center   136,000   2017 
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ITEM 4  
SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS   

None.  

PART II  
ITEM 5  
MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOC KHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF 
EQUITY SECURITIES  

Market Information for Common Stock  

Intuit’s common stock is quoted on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol “INTU.” The following table shows the range of high 
and low sale prices reported on the NASDAQ Global Select Market for the periods indicated. The closing price of Intuit’s common stock on 
August 31, 2009 was $27.77.  

Stockholders  

As of August 31, 2009 we had approximately 800 record holders and approximately 75,000 beneficial holders of our common stock.  

Dividends  

Intuit has never paid any cash dividends on its common stock. We currently anticipate that we will retain all future earnings for use in our 
business and for repurchases under our stock repurchase programs. We do not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future.  

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities  

None.  
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    High   Low 

Fiscal year ended July 31, 2008                  
First quarter    $  33.10     $  26.14   
Second quarter      33.02       27.75   
Third quarter      31.50       25.08   
Fourth quarter      30.06       26.18   
                   
Fiscal year ended July 31, 2009                  
First quarter    $ 32.00     $ 21.76   
Second quarter      26.24       20.18   
Third quarter      28.32       21.07   
Fourth quarter      30.01       22.76   
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Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer and Affiliated Purchasers  

Stock repurchase activity during the three months ended July 31, 2009 was as follows:  

Notes:  
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                    Total Number   Approximate 
                    of Shares   Dollar Value of 
    Total Number   Average   Purchased as   Shares That May 
    of Shares   Price Paid   Part of Publicly   Yet Be Purchased 

Period   Purchased   per Share   Announced Plans   Under the Plans 

                                   
May 1, 2009 through May 31, 2009      —    $  —      —    $  399,749,124   
                                   
June 1, 2009 through June 30, 2009      1,794,900     $  27.86       1,794,900     $ 349,749,933   
                                   
July 1, 2009 through July 31, 2009      1,728,900     $ 28.92       1,728,900     $ 299,751,151   
                                   
       

  
              

  
          

Total      3,523,800     $ 28.38       3,523,800           
       

  

              

  

          

                                   

  

1.   All shares purchased as part of publicly announced plans during the three months ended July 31, 2009 were purchased under a plan we 
announced on May 20, 2008 under which we were authorized by our Board of Directors to repurchase up to $600 million of our common 
stock from time to time over a three-year period ending on May 15, 2011. 
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Company Stock Price Performance  

The graph below compares the cumulative total stockholder return on Intuit common stock for the last five full fiscal years with the cumulative 
total returns on the S&P 500 Index and the Morgan Stanley High Technology Index for the same period. The graph assumes that $100 was 
invested in Intuit common stock and in each of the other indices on July 31, 2004 and that all dividends were reinvested. Intuit has never paid 
cash dividends on its stock. The comparisons in the graph below are based on historical data — with Intuit common stock prices based on the 
closing price on the dates indicated — and are not intended to forecast the possible future performance of Intuit’s common stock.  

Comparison of 5 Year Cumulative Total Return*  
Among Intuit Inc., The S&P 500 Index  

And The Morgan Stanley Technology Index  

   

  

   

*$100 invested on 7/31/04 in stock or index, including reinvestment of dividends. Fiscal year ending July 31.  
   

Copyright© 2009 S&P, a division of The McGraw-Hill Companies Inc. All rights reserved.  
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    July 31,     July 31,     July 31,     July 31,     July 31,     July 31,   
    2004     2005     2006     2007     2008     2009   
Intuit Inc.    $ 100.00     $ 128.21     $ 164.90     $ 152.99     $ 145.99     $ 158.65   
S&P 500      100.00       114.05       120.19       139.58       124.10       99.33   
Morgan Stanley Technology      100.00       112.64       106.05       144.03       137.92       123.39   
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ITEM 6  
SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA  

The following tables show Intuit’s selected financial information for the past five fiscal years. The comparability of the information is affected 
by a variety of factors, including acquisitions and divestitures of businesses, issuance of debt, share-based compensation expense, amortization 
of purchased intangible assets, and repurchases of common stock under our stock repurchase programs.  

On July 6, 2006 we implemented a two-for-one stock split in the form of a 100% stock dividend. All share and per share figures in the selected 
financial data below reflect this stock split.  

We adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) 123(R), “Share-Based Payment,” on August 1, 2005 using the modified 
prospective transition method. Because we elected to use the modified prospective transition method, results for prior periods have not been 
restated to include share-based compensation expense for stock options or our Employee Stock Purchase Plan.  

In February 2007 we acquired Digital Insight Corporation for a total purchase price of approximately $1.34 billion. In December 2007 we 
acquired Homestead Technologies Inc. for total consideration of approximately $170 million and in February 2008 we acquired Electronic 
Clearing House, Inc. for a total purchase price of approximately $131 million. In July 2009 we acquired PayCycle, Inc. for a total purchase price 
of approximately $169 million. Accordingly, we have included the results of operations for these companies in our consolidated results of 
operations from their respective dates of acquisition. During fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2008 we transitioned certain outsourced payroll customers in 
connection with a sale of assets to Automatic Data Processing, Inc. (ADP). In addition, we sold our Intuit Distribution Management Solutions 
business in fiscal 2008, our Intuit Information Technology Solutions business in fiscal 2006, and our Intuit Public Sector Solutions business in 
fiscal 2005. We accounted for these three businesses as discontinued operations and, accordingly, we have reclassified the selected financial data 
for all periods presented to reflect them as such. To better understand the information in the tables, investors should read “Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” in Item 7, and the financial statements and related notes in Item 8.  

FIVE-YEAR SUMMARY  
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Consolidated Statement of Operations Data   Fiscal   
(In thousands, except per share amounts)   2009     2008     2007     2006     2005   
                                           
Total net revenue    $   3,182,537     $   3,070,974     $   2,672,947     $   2,293,010     $   1,993,102   
Total costs and expenses      2,500,477       2,420,207       2,035,377       1,727,416       1,464,401   
Operating income from continuing operations      682,060       650,767       637,570       565,594       528,701   
                                           
Total share-based compensation expense included in 

total costs and expenses      132,778       113,238       76,313       70,340       5,489   
                                           
Net income from continuing operations      447,041       450,750       443,468       380,963       377,743   
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations      —      26,012       (3,465 )     36,000       3,884   
Net income      447,041       476,762       440,003       416,963       381,627   
                                           
Net income (loss) per common share:                                          
Basic net income per share from continuing operations    $  1.39     $  1.37     $  1.29     $  1.10     $  1.02   
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontinued 

operations      —      0.08       (0.01 )     0.10       0.01   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Basic net income per share    $  1.39     $  1.45     $  1.28     $  1.20     $  1.03   
     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                           
Diluted net income per share from continuing 

operations    $  1.35     $  1.33     $  1.25     $  1.06     $  1.00   
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discontinued 

operations      —      0.08       (0.01 )     0.10       0.01   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Diluted net income per share    $  1.35     $  1.41     $  1.24     $  1.16     $  1.01   
     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                           
  
Consolidated Balance Sheet Data   At July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008     2007     2006     2005   
                                           
Cash, cash equivalents and investments    $  1,347,020     $  827,833     $  1,303,671     $  1,197,200     $  994,258   
Long-term investments      97,095       288,310       —      —      —  
Working capital      884,033       306,324       791,823       801,056       610,935   
Total assets      4,826,329       4,666,584       4,252,026       2,770,027       2,716,451   
Long-term debt      998,184       997,996       997,819       —      —  
Other long-term obligations      186,966       121,489       57,756       15,399       17,548   
Total stockholders’  equity      2,555,799       2,072,954       2,035,013       1,738,086       1,695,499   
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ITEM 7  
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS  

Our Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations (MD&A) includes the following sections:  

You should note that this MD&A discussion contains forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. Please see the section 
entitled “Forward-Looking Statements and Risk Factors” at the beginning of Item 1A for important information to consider when evaluating 
such statements.  

You should read this MD&A in conjunction with the financial statements and related notes in Item 8. In February 2007 we completed the 
acquisition of Digital Insight Corporation for a total purchase price of approximately $1.34 billion. In December 2007 we acquired Homestead 
Technologies Inc. for total consideration of approximately $170 million and in February 2008 we acquired Electronic Clearing House, Inc. 
(ECHO) for a total purchase price of approximately $131 million. In July 2009 we acquired PayCycle, Inc. for a total purchase price of 
approximately $169 million. Accordingly, we have included the results of operations for these companies in our consolidated results of 
operations from their respective dates of acquisition. During fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2008 we transitioned certain outsourced payroll customers in 
connection with a sale of assets to Automatic Data Processing, Inc. (ADP). We have also reclassified our financial statements for all periods 
presented to reflect our Intuit Distribution Management Solutions business as discontinued operations. See “Results of Operations — 
Dispositions and Discontinued Operations” later in this Item 7 for more information. Unless otherwise noted, the following discussion pertains 
only to our continuing operations.  

In fiscal 2009 we reclassified segment results for all periods presented to reflect the continued evolution of our business. We no longer combine 
results for our Payroll business with results for our Payments business because management currently views these businesses separately. We also 
changed the name of our QuickBooks segment to Financial Management Solutions, our new Payroll segment to Employee Management 
Solutions, and our new Payments segment to Payments Solutions. We transferred revenue for our Point of Sale offerings from our Financial 
Management Solutions segment to our Payments Solutions segment to align this product group more closely with the customers they serve. Total 
Point of Sale revenue was less than $40 million for all periods presented. We also reclassified certain retail sales expenses from common 
expenses to segment income or loss, consistent with how management now views these expenses. These expenses were less than $25 million for 
all periods presented.  

Executive Overview  

This overview provides a high level discussion of our operating results and some of the trends that affect our business. We believe that an 
understanding of these trends is important in order to understand our financial results for fiscal 2009 as well as our future prospects. This 
summary is not intended to be exhaustive, nor is it intended to be a substitute for the detailed discussion and analysis provided elsewhere in this 
Annual Report on Form 10-K.  

Overview of Financial Results  

Total net revenue for fiscal 2009 was $3.2 billion, an increase of 4% compared with fiscal 2008. The fiscal 2009 revenue increase was due to 
revenue growth in our Consumer Tax, Payments Solutions, Employee Management Solutions, Accounting Professionals and Financial 
Institutions segments, partially offset by revenue decreases in our Other Businesses and Financial Management Solutions segments. Consumer 
Tax revenue increased $67.0 million or 7% due to growth in TurboTax Online units, which more than offset a decrease in TurboTax desktop 
units.  
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  •   Executive Overview that discusses at a high level our operating results and some of the trends that affect our business. 

  •   Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates that we believe are important to understanding the assumptions and judgments underlying 
our financial statements. 

  •   Results of Operations that includes a more detailed discussion of our revenue and expenses. 

  •   Liquidity and Capital Resources which discusses key aspects of our statements of cash flows, changes in our balance sheets and our 
financial commitments. 
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Operating income from continuing operations of $682.1 million for fiscal 2009 increased $31.3 million or 5% compared with fiscal 2008. Fiscal 
2009 revenue grew $111.5 million and total costs and expenses increased $80.2 million. Total costs and expenses for fiscal 2009 increased due 
to our fiscal 2008 acquisitions of Homestead and ECHO; higher advertising and other marketing expenses to support the launch and subsequent 
promotion of TurboTax and QuickBooks 2009; higher depreciation expense for investments in our infrastructure; higher share-based 
compensation expense; and a charge for the historical use of certain technology licensing rights. Decreases in total costs and expenses due to 
lower performance incentive payouts as well as other compensation and benefit savings due to lower staffing and lower severance charges 
partially offset these increases.  

Net income from continuing operations of $447.0 million for fiscal 2009 decreased $3.8 million or 1% compared with fiscal 2008. In fiscal 2008 
we recorded a pre-tax gain of $51.6 million on the sale of certain outsourced payroll assets; there was no comparable transaction in fiscal 2009. 
In addition, interest income decreased in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008 due to the impact of lower interest rates that more than offset the 
impact of higher invested balances.  

Due to the foregoing factors, diluted net income per share from continuing operations of $1.35 in fiscal 2009 increased 2% compared with $1.33 
in fiscal 2008.  

In July 2009 we acquired PayCycle, Inc. for a total purchase price of approximately $169 million. PayCycle is a provider of online payroll 
services to small businesses and became part of our Employee Management Solutions segment.  

We ended fiscal 2009 with cash, cash equivalents and investments totaling $1.3 billion, an increase of $519.2 million from July 31, 2008. Cash, 
cash equivalents and investments at July 31, 2009 included $150.9 in municipal auction rate securities. We did not classify any of the municipal 
auction rate securities we held at July 31, 2008 as cash, cash equivalents and investments. At July 31, 2009 and 2008, we also held $93.6 million 
and $285.3 million in municipal auction rate securities that we classified as long-term investments on our balance sheet. See “Liquidity and 
Capital Resources — Auction Rate Securities,” later in this Item 7 for more information. In fiscal 2009 we generated $812.4 million in cash from 
continuing operations and $183.6 million from the issuance of common stock under employee stock plans. During the same period we used 
$300.2 million in cash for the repurchase of shares of our common stock under our stock repurchase programs, $182.5 million for capital 
expenditures, and $187.4 million for acquisitions of businesses (primarily PayCycle) and intangible assets. At July 31, 2009, we had 
authorization from our Board of Directors to expend up to an additional $299.8 million for stock repurchases through May 15, 2011.  

On September 11, 2009 we entered into a definitive agreement to acquire Mint Software Inc., a provider of online personal finance management 
services. The cash transaction is valued at approximately $170 million, including the assumption of Mint outstanding stock options. Mint will 
become part of our Other Businesses segment. The transaction is subject to regulatory approval and customary closing conditions. We expect the 
transaction to close before the end of calendar 2009.  

Seasonality  

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Professionals offerings are highly seasonal. Some of our other offerings are also seasonal, but 
to a lesser extent. Revenue from our QuickBooks software products tends to be highest during our second and third fiscal quarters. Sales of 
income tax preparation products and services are heavily concentrated in the period from November through April. In our Consumer Tax 
business, a greater proportion of our revenue has been occurring later in this seasonal period due in part to the growth in sales of TurboTax 
Online, for which revenue is recognized upon printing or electronic filing of a tax return. The seasonality of our Consumer Tax and Accounting 
Professionals revenue is also affected by the timing of the availability of tax forms from taxing agencies and the ability of those agencies to 
receive electronic tax return submissions. Delays in the availability of tax forms or the ability of taxing agencies to receive submissions can 
cause revenue to shift from our second fiscal quarter to our third fiscal quarter. These seasonal patterns mean that our total net revenue is usually 
highest during our second quarter ending January 31 and third quarter ending April 30. We typically report losses in our first quarter ending 
October 31 and fourth quarter ending July 31, when revenue from our tax businesses is minimal while operating expenses continue at relatively 
consistent levels. In addition, the timing and composition of new  
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customer offerings that include both product and service elements can materially shift revenue between quarters. We believe the seasonality of 
our revenue is likely to continue in the future.  

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates  

In preparing our financial statements, we make estimates, assumptions and judgments that can have a significant impact on our net revenue, 
operating income or loss and net income or loss, as well as on the value of certain assets and liabilities on our balance sheet. We believe that the 
estimates, assumptions and judgments involved in the accounting policies described below have the greatest potential impact on our financial 
statements, so we consider these to be our critical accounting policies. Senior management has reviewed the development and selection of these 
critical accounting policies and their disclosure in this Annual Report on Form 10-K with the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors.  

Revenue Recognition  

We derive revenue from the sale of packaged software products, license fees, software subscriptions, product support, hosting services, payroll 
services, merchant services, professional services, transaction fees and multiple element arrangements that may include any combination of these 
items. We follow the appropriate revenue recognition rules for each type of revenue. For additional information, see “Revenue Recognition” in 
Note 1 to the financial statements in Item 8. We generally recognize revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, we have 
delivered the product or performed the service, the fee is fixed or determinable and collectibility is probable. However, determining whether and 
when some of these criteria have been satisfied often involves assumptions and judgments that can have a significant impact on the timing and 
amount of revenue we report. For example, for multiple element arrangements we must make assumptions and judgments in order to allocate the 
total price among the various elements we must deliver, to determine whether undelivered services are essential to the functionality of the 
delivered products and services, to determine whether vendor-specific evidence of fair value exists for each undelivered element and to 
determine whether and when each element has been delivered. If we were to change any of these assumptions or judgments, it could cause a 
material increase or decrease in the amount of revenue that we report in a particular period. Amounts for fees collected or invoiced and due 
relating to arrangements where revenue cannot be recognized are reflected on our balance sheet as deferred revenue and recognized when the 
applicable revenue recognition criteria are satisfied.  

In connection with the sale of certain products, we provide a limited amount of free technical support assistance to customers. We do not defer 
the recognition of any revenue associated with sales of these products since the cost of providing this free technical support is insignificant. The 
technical support is generally provided within one year after the associated revenue is recognized and free product enhancements are minimal 
and infrequent. We accrue the estimated cost of providing this free support upon product shipment.  

Return and Rebate Reserves  

As part of our revenue recognition policy, we estimate future product returns and rebate payments and establish reserves against revenue at the 
time of sale based on these estimates. Our return policy allows distributors and retailers, subject to contractual limitations, to return purchased 
products. Product returns by distributors and retailers relate primarily to the return of excess and obsolete products. In determining our product 
returns reserves, we consider the volume and price mix of products in the retail channel, historical return rates for prior releases of the product, 
trends in retailer inventory and economic trends that might impact customer demand for our products (including the competitive environment 
and the timing of new releases of our products). We fully reserve for excess and obsolete products in the distribution channels.  

Our rebate reserves include distributor and retailer sales incentive rebates and end-user rebates. Our estimated reserves for distributor and retailer 
incentive rebates are based on distributors’ and retailers’ actual performance against the terms and conditions of rebate programs, which we 
typically establish annually. Our reserves for end-user rebates are estimated based on the terms and conditions of the specific promotional rebate 
program, actual sales during the promotion and historical redemption trends by product and by type of promotional program.  

In the past, actual returns and rebates have not differed significantly from the reserves that we have established. However, actual returns and 
rebates in any future period are inherently uncertain. If we were to change our  
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assumptions and estimates, our revenue reserves would change, which would impact the net revenue we report. If actual returns and rebates are 
significantly greater than the reserves we have established, the actual results would decrease our future reported revenue. Conversely, if actual 
returns and rebates are significantly less than our reserves, this would increase our future reported revenue. For example, if we had increased our 
fiscal 2009 returns reserves by 1% of non-consignment sales to retailers for QuickBooks, TurboTax and Quicken, our total net revenue for fiscal 
2009 would have been about $3.0 million lower.  

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts  

We make ongoing assumptions relating to the collectibility of our accounts receivable. The accounts receivable amount on our balance sheet 
includes a reserve for accounts that might not be paid. In determining the amount of the reserve, we consider our historical level of credit losses. 
We also make judgments about the creditworthiness of significant customers based on ongoing credit evaluations, and we assess current 
economic trends that might impact the level of credit losses in the future. Our reserves have generally been adequate to cover our actual credit 
losses. However, since we cannot reliably predict future changes in the financial stability of our customers, we cannot guarantee that our reserves 
will continue to be adequate. If actual credit losses are significantly greater than the reserve we have established, that would increase our general 
and administrative expenses and reduce our reported net income. Conversely, if actual credit losses are significantly less than our reserve, this 
would eventually decrease our general and administrative expenses and increase our reported net income.  

Fair Value of Investments  

We estimate the fair value of our available-for-sale securities each quarter. These investments consist of cash equivalents, municipal bonds, U.S. 
agency securities, corporate notes and municipal auction rate securities. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received from the sale of 
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between 
market participants on the measurement date. When identical or similar assets are traded in active markets, the level of judgment required to 
estimate their fair value is relatively low. This is generally true for our cash equivalents, municipal bonds, U.S. agency securities and corporate 
notes. However, significant judgment is required to estimate the fair value of assets and liabilities when observable inputs are not available. For 
example, we use a discounted cash flow model to estimate the fair value of our municipal auction rate securities because we have determined 
that the market for those securities is inactive. We based this determination on the fact that due to a decrease in liquidity in the global credit 
markets, regularly scheduled auctions for the municipal auction rate securities we hold have generally failed since February 2008. Some of the 
key inputs to our discounted cash flow model are inherently uncertain. The key inputs include projected future interest rates; the likely timing of 
principal repayments; the probability of full repayment; publicly available pricing data for recently issued similar securities that are not subject 
to auctions; and the impact of the reduced liquidity for auction rate securities. At July 31, 2009, we held a total of $244.5 million in municipal 
auction rate securities.  

We record unrealized gains and losses on our available-for-sale securities in other comprehensive income in the equity section of our balance 
sheet until the security is sold or we determine that the decrease in fair value is other-than-temporary. We consider a number of factors in 
determining whether to recognize an impairment charge, including the reason for the decrease in fair value, the severity of the decrease in fair 
value, the length of time that the fair value has been less than the cost basis of the security, the financial condition and near-term prospects of the 
issuer, and whether we intend to sell or may be required to sell the security before anticipated recovery of our cost basis. Changes in our 
estimates of the fair values of our available-for-sale securities may result in material increases or decreases in our net income in the period in 
which the change occurs.  

Business Combinations — Purchase Accounting  

Under the purchase method of accounting, we allocate the purchase price of acquired companies to the tangible and identifiable intangible assets 
acquired and liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values. We record the excess of purchase price over the aggregate fair values as 
goodwill. We engage third-party appraisal firms to assist us in determining the fair values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed. These 
valuations require us to make significant estimates and assumptions, especially with respect to intangible assets. Critical estimates in valuing 
purchased technology, customer lists and other identifiable intangible assets include future cash flows that we expect to generate from the 
acquired assets. If the subsequent actual results and updated projections of the underlying  
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business activity change compared with the assumptions and projections used to develop these values, we could experience impairment charges. 
In addition, we have estimated the economic lives of certain acquired assets and these lives are used to calculate depreciation and amortization 
expense. If our estimates of the economic lives change, depreciation or amortization expenses could be accelerated or slowed.  

Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lived Assets — Impairment Assessments  

We estimate the fair value of purchased intangible assets and other long-lived assets that have finite useful lives whenever an event or change in 
circumstances indicates that the carrying value of the asset may not be recoverable. We test for potential impairment of goodwill and other 
intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives annually in our fourth fiscal quarter or whenever indicators of impairment arise. The timing of 
the annual test may result in charges to our statement of operations in our fourth fiscal quarter that could not have been reasonably foreseen in 
prior periods.  

In order to estimate the fair value of goodwill, we use a weighted combination of a discounted cash flow model (known as the income approach) 
and comparisons to publicly traded companies engaged in similar businesses (known as the market approach). The income approach requires us 
to use a number of assumptions, including market factors specific to the business, the amount and timing of estimated future cash flows to be 
generated by the business over an extended period of time, long-term growth rates for the business, and a rate of return that considers the relative 
risk of achieving the cash flows and the time value of money. We evaluate cash flows at the reporting unit level and the number of reporting 
units that we have identified may make impairment more probable than it would be at a company with fewer reporting units and more integrated 
operations following acquisitions. Although the assumptions we use in our discounted cash flow model are consistent with the assumptions we 
use to generate our internal strategic plans and forecasts, significant judgment is required to estimate the amount and timing of future cash flows 
from each reporting unit and the relative risk of achieving those cash flows. When using the market approach, we make judgments about the 
comparability of publicly traded companies engaged in similar businesses. We base our judgments on factors such as size, growth rates, 
profitability, risk, and return on investment. We also make judgments when adjusting market multiples of revenue, operating income, and 
earnings for these companies to reflect their relative similarity to our own businesses. We had a total of $1.8 billion in goodwill on our balance 
sheet at July 31, 2009. See Note 4 to the financial statements in Item 8 for a summary of goodwill by reportable segment.  

In order to estimate the fair value of purchased intangible assets and other long-lived assets that have finite useful lives, we estimate the present 
value of future cash flows from those assets. The key assumptions that we use in our discounted cash flow model are the amount and timing of 
estimated future cash flows to be generated by the asset over an extended period of time and a rate of return that considers the relative risk of 
achieving the cash flows and the time value of money. Significant judgment is required to estimate the amount and timing of future cash flows 
and the relative risk of achieving those cash flows. We also make judgments about the remaining useful lives of purchased intangible assets and 
other long-lived assets that have finite lives. We had a total of $293.0 million in net purchased intangible assets on our balance sheet at July 31, 
2009.  

Assumptions and estimates about future values and remaining useful lives are complex and often subjective. They can be affected by a variety of 
factors, including external factors such as industry and economic trends, and internal factors such as changes in our business strategy and our 
internal forecasts. For example, if our future operating results do not meet current forecasts or if we experience a sustained decline in our market 
capitalization that is determined to be indicative of a reduction in fair value of one or more of our reporting units, we may be required to record 
future impairment charges for goodwill and purchased intangible assets. Impairment charges could materially decrease our future net income and 
result in lower asset values on our balance sheet.  

Accounting for Share-Based Compensation Plans  

At July 31, 2009, there was $240.0 million of total unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested share-based compensation 
arrangements granted under all equity compensation plans which we will amortize to expense in the future. Total unrecognized compensation 
cost will be adjusted for future changes in estimated forfeitures. We expect to recognize that cost over a weighted average vesting period of 
2.1 years.  

36  



Table of Contents  

We use a lattice binomial model and the assumptions shown in Note 12 to the financial statements in Item 8 to estimate the fair value of stock 
options granted. We estimate the expected term of options granted based on implied exercise patterns using a binomial model. We estimate the 
volatility of our common stock at the date of grant based on the implied volatility of publicly traded one-year and two-year options on our 
common stock. Our decision to use implied volatility was based upon the availability of actively traded options on our common stock and our 
assessment that implied volatility is more representative of future stock price trends than historical volatility. We base the risk-free interest rate 
that we use in our option valuation model on the implied yield in effect at the time of option grant on constant maturity U.S. Treasury issues with 
equivalent remaining terms. We have never paid any cash dividends on our common stock and we do not anticipate paying any cash dividends in 
the foreseeable future. Consequently, we use an expected dividend yield of zero in our option valuation model. We estimate forfeitures at the 
time of grant and revise those estimates in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those estimates. We use historical data to estimate 
pre-vesting option forfeitures and record share-based compensation expense only for those awards that are expected to vest. We amortize the fair 
value of options on a straight-line basis over the requisite service periods of the awards, which are generally the vesting periods. We may elect to 
use different assumptions under our option valuation model in the future, which could materially affect our net income or loss and net income or 
loss per share. We value restricted stock units using the intrinsic value method. We amortize the value of restricted stock units on a straight-line 
basis over the restriction period.  

Legal Contingencies  

We are subject to certain legal proceedings, as well as demands, claims and threatened litigation that arise in the normal course of our business. 
We review the status of each significant matter quarterly and assess our potential financial exposure. If the potential loss from any claim or legal 
proceeding is considered probable and the amount can be reasonably estimated, we record a liability and an expense for the estimated loss. 
Significant judgment is required in both the determination of probability and the determination of whether an exposure is reasonably estimable. 
Our accruals are based on the best information available at the time. As additional information becomes available, we reassess the potential 
liability related to our pending claims and litigation and may revise our estimates. Potential legal liabilities and the revision of estimates of 
potential legal liabilities could have a material impact on our financial position and results of operations.  

Income Taxes — Estimates of Effective Tax Rates, Deferred Taxes and Valuation Allowance  

When we prepare our financial statements, we estimate our income taxes based on the various jurisdictions where we conduct business. 
Significant judgment is required in determining our worldwide income tax provision. The calculation of our tax liabilities involves dealing with 
uncertainties in the application of complex tax rules and the potential for future adjustment of our uncertain tax positions by the Internal Revenue 
Service or other taxing jurisdiction. We estimate our current tax liability and assess temporary differences that result from differing treatments of 
certain items for tax and accounting purposes. These differences result in deferred tax assets and liabilities, which we show on our balance sheet. 
We must then assess the likelihood that our deferred tax assets will be realized. To the extent we believe that realization is not likely, we 
establish a valuation allowance. When we establish a valuation allowance or increase this allowance in an accounting period, we record a 
corresponding tax expense in our statement of operations.  

At July 31, 2009, we had net deferred tax assets of $128.7 million which included a valuation allowance of $5.7 million for certain state net 
operating loss carryforwards. We recorded the valuation allowance to reflect uncertainties about whether we will be able to utilize some of our 
deferred tax assets before they expire. The valuation allowance is based on our estimates of taxable income for the jurisdictions in which we 
operate and the period over which our deferred tax assets will be realizable. While we have considered future taxable income in assessing the 
need for a valuation allowance, we could in the future be required to increase the valuation allowance to take into account additional deferred tax 
assets that we may be unable to realize. An increase in the valuation allowance would have an adverse impact, which could be material, on our 
income tax provision and net income in the period in which we record the increase.  

We recognize and measure benefits for uncertain tax positions using a two-step approach. The first step is to evaluate the tax position taken or 
expected to be taken in a tax return by determining if the weight of available evidence indicates that it is more likely than not that the tax position 
will be sustained upon audit, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes. For tax positions that are more likely than not of 
being sustained upon audit, the second step is to measure the tax benefit as the largest amount that is more than 50% likely  
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of being realized upon settlement. Significant judgment is required to evaluate uncertain tax positions. We evaluate our uncertain tax positions 
on a quarterly basis. Our evaluations are based upon a number of factors, including changes in facts or circumstances, changes in tax law, 
correspondence with tax authorities during the course of audits and effective settlement of audit issues. Changes in the recognition or 
measurement of uncertain tax positions could result in material increases or decreases in our income tax expense in the period in which we make 
the change, which could have a material impact on our effective tax rate and operating results.  

Results of Operations  

Financial Overview  

Total net revenue increased $111.5 million or 4% in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008. Consumer Tax segment revenue increased 
$67.0 million or 7% in fiscal 2009 due to 36% growth in TurboTax Online units, which more than offset an 11% decrease in TurboTax desktop 
units. Payments Solutions segment revenue increased $37.4 million or 15% in fiscal 2009 due to growth in the core merchant services customer 
base and revenue from ECHO, partially offset by a decline in transaction processing volume per customer. Employee Management Solutions 
segment revenue increased $27.9 million or 8% in fiscal 2009 due to the realization of the full effect of pricing changes made in fiscal 2008. 
Accounting Professionals segment revenue increased $25.1 million or 8% in fiscal 2009 due to price increases and Financial Institutions revenue 
increased $12.5 million or 4% due to growth in Internet banking and bill-pay end users, partially offset by a decline in revenue per end user. 
Revenue in our Other Businesses segment decreased $45.1 million or 14% in fiscal 2009 and revenue in our Financial Management Solutions 
segment decreased $13.3 million or 2%. We believe that fiscal 2009 revenue in these two segments was affected by slower small business and 
consumer spending. See “Total Net Revenue by Business Segment” later in this Item 7 for more information.  

Operating income from continuing operations for fiscal 2009 increased $31.3 million or 5% compared with fiscal 2008. The increase in 
operating income was due to $111.5 million in higher revenue partially offset by $80.2 million in higher costs and expenses. In fiscal 2009 total 
costs and expenses increased about $49 million due to our fiscal 2008 acquisitions of Homestead and ECHO; about $31 million due to higher 
advertising and other marketing expenses to support the launch and subsequent promotion of TurboTax 2008 and QuickBooks 2009; about 
$27 million due to higher depreciation expense for investments in our infrastructure; about $20 million due to higher share-based compensation 
expense; and $12.6 million due to a charge for the historical use of certain technology licensing rights. These increases in total costs and 
expenses were partially offset by decreases of about $45 million due to lower performance incentive payouts and about $33 million in 
compensation and benefit savings due to lower staffing levels and lower severance related charges in fiscal 2009. See “Cost of Revenue” and 
“Operating Expenses” later in this Item 7 for more information.  

Net income from continuing operations decreased $3.8 million or 1% in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008. In fiscal 2008 we recorded a pre-
tax gain of $51.6 million on the sale of certain outsourced payroll assets; there was no comparable transaction in fiscal 2009. See “Dispositions 
and Discontinued Operations” later in this Item 7 for more information. In addition, interest and other income decreased $25.0 million in fiscal 
2009 compared with fiscal 2008. The impact of lower interest rates more than offset the impact of higher average invested balances and resulted 
in $18.5 million lower interest income. Due to certain discrete tax items, our effective tax rate for fiscal  
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  Fiscal   Fiscal   Fiscal   2009-2008   2008-2007 

(Dollars in millions, except per share amounts)   2009   2008   2007   % Change   % Change 

                                           
Total net revenue    $  3,182.5     $  3,071.0     $  2,672.9       4 %     15 % 
Operating income from continuing operations      682.1       650.8       637.6       5 %     2 % 
Net income from continuing operations      447.0       450.8       443.5       -1 %     2 % 
Diluted net income per share from continuing operations    $ 1.35     $ 1.33     $ 1.25       2 %     6 % 
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2009 was 31%. Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2008 was 35%. See “Income Taxes” later in this Item 7 for more information about our effective 
tax rates for these periods.  

Due to the foregoing factors, diluted net income per share from continuing operations of $1.35 in fiscal 2009 increased 2% compared with $1.33 
in fiscal 2008.  

Total Net Revenue by Business Segment  

The table below and the discussion of total net revenue that follows it are organized in accordance with our seven reportable business segments. 
See Note 15 to the financial statements in Item 8 for descriptions of product revenue and service and other revenue for each segment.  

We have reclassified segment results for all periods presented to reflect the continued evolution of our business. We no longer combine results 
for our Payroll operating segment with results for our Payments operating segment because management currently views these businesses 
separately. We also changed the name of our QuickBooks segment to Financial Management Solutions, our new Payroll segment to Employee 
Management Solutions, and our new Payments segment to Payments Solutions. We transferred revenue for our Point of Sale offerings from our 
Financial Management Solutions segment to our Payments Solutions segment to align this product group more closely with the customers they 
serve. Total Point of Sale revenue was less than $40 million for all periods presented. We also reclassified certain retail sales expenses from 
common expenses to segment income or loss, consistent with how management now views these expenses. These expenses were less than 
$25 million for all periods presented.  
                                                                  
            % Total             % Total             % Total               
    Fiscal     Net     Fiscal     Net     Fiscal     Net     2009-2008     2008-2007   
(Dollars in millions)   2009     Revenue     2008     Revenue     2007     Revenue     % Change     % Change   
                                                                   
Financial Management Solutions 

(QuickBooks)                                                                  
Product revenue    $ 383.0             $  445.8             $  453.8                           
Service and other revenue      195.8               146.3               97.4                           

     
  
            

  
            

  
                          

Subtotal      578.8       18 %     592.1       19 %     551.2       20 %     -2 %     7 % 
     

  
            

  
            

  
                          

                                                                   
Employee Management Solutions 

(Payroll)                                                                  
Product revenue      236.5               212.7               200.7                           
Service and other revenue      128.3               124.2               147.6                           

     
  
            

  
            

  
                          

Subtotal      364.8       12 %     336.9       11 %     348.3       13 %     8 %     -3 % 
     

  
            

  
            

  
                          

                                                                   
Payments Solutions                                                                  

Product revenue      28.4               32.6               39.3                           
Service and other revenue      262.6               221.0               164.1                           

     
  
            

  
            

  
                          

Subtotal      291.0       9 %     253.6       8 %     203.4       8 %     15 %     25 % 
     

  
            

  
            

  
                          

                                                                   
Consumer Tax                                                                  

Product revenue      256.4               311.6               300.7                           
Service and other revenue      740.0               617.8               512.2                           

     
  
            

  
            

  
                          

Subtotal      996.4       31 %     929.4       30 %     812.9       30 %     7 %     14 % 
     

  
            

  
            

  
                          

                                                                   
Accounting Professionals                                                                  

Product revenue      321.6               301.5               283.8                           
Service and other revenue      30.2               25.2               30.4                           

     
  
            

  
            

  
                          

Subtotal      351.8       11 %     326.7       11 %     314.2       12 %     8 %     4 % 
     

  
            

  
            

  
                          

                                                                   
Financial Institutions                                                                  

Product revenue      0.3               0.8               0.2                           
Service and other revenue      310.8               297.8               150.2                           

     
  
            

  
            

  
                          

Subtotal      311.1       10 %     298.6       10 %     150.4       6 %     4 %     99 % 
     

  
            

  
            

  
                          

                                                                   
Other Businesses                                                                  

Product revenue      157.8               191.7               168.9                           
Service and other revenue      130.8               142.0               123.6                           

     
  
            

  
            

  
                          

Subtotal      288.6       9 %     333.7       11 %     292.5       11 %     -14 %     14 % 
     

  
            

  
            

  
                          

                                                                   
Total Company                                                                  

Product revenue      1,384.0               1,496.7               1,447.4                           
Service and other revenue      1,798.5               1,574.3               1,225.5                           

     
  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
                  

Total net revenue    $  3,182.5       100 %   $  3,071.0       100 %   $  2,672.9       100 %     4 %     15 % 
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Financial Management Solutions (formerly known as QuickBooks)  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Financial Management Solutions total net revenue decreased $13.3 million or 2% in fiscal 2009 
compared with fiscal 2008. Excluding revenue from Homestead, which we acquired in December 2007, Financial Management Solutions total 
net revenue decreased 6% in fiscal 2009. Total QuickBooks software unit sales, including activations of our free Simple Start offering, were up 
6% in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008. Revenue per QuickBooks unit was lower in fiscal 2009 due to price promotion programs in some 
of our sales channels. QuickBooks Online subscriptions grew 11% and active QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions customers were up 12% in fiscal 
2009 compared with fiscal 2008.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007 . Financial Management Solutions total net revenue increased $40.9 million or 7% in fiscal 2008 
compared with fiscal 2007. Excluding revenue from Homestead, which we acquired in December 2007, Financial Management Solutions total 
net revenue increased 5% in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007. Total QuickBooks software unit sales, including activations of our free 
Simple Start offering, were up slightly in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007. Revenue growth in fiscal 2008 was driven by a 14% increase in 
QuickBooks Online subscribers, a 22% increase in the number of active QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions customers, and 8% growth in revenue 
from secondary products and services sold in conjunction with QuickBooks software units.  

Employee Management Solutions (formerly known as Payroll)  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Employee Management Solutions total net revenue increased $27.9 million or 8% in fiscal 2009 
compared with fiscal 2008 due predominantly to the realization of the full effect in fiscal 2009 of pricing changes made in fiscal 2008. PayCycle, 
which we acquired in July 2009, had a negligible effect on fiscal 2009 Employee Management Solutions revenue.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Employee Management Solutions total net revenue decreased $11.4 million or 3% in fiscal 2008 
compared with fiscal 2007 as we completed the transition of portions of our Complete Payroll and Premier Payroll Services customer base in 
connection with a sale of assets to ADP. We estimate that revenue growth in this segment in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007 would have 
been approximately 9% when adjusted for the impact of the sale of those payroll customers.  

Payments Solutions  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Payments Solutions total net revenue increased $37.4 million or 15% in fiscal 2009 compared with 
fiscal 2008. Revenue in fiscal 2009 increased due to 14% growth in our core merchant services customer base and revenue from ECHO, which 
we acquired in February 2008. Transaction volume per customer was down about 8% in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008, reflecting an 
overall reduction in consumer spending associated with the current economic environment. Excluding revenue from ECHO, Payments Solutions 
segment revenue increased approximately 8% in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Payments Solutions total net revenue increased $50.2 million or 25% in fiscal 2008 compared with 
fiscal 2007 due to 18% growth in our core merchant services customer base and revenue from ECHO, which we acquired in February 2008. We 
estimate that revenue growth in our Payments Solutions segment in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007 would have been approximately 17% 
when adjusted for the impact of our acquisition of ECHO.  

Consumer Tax  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Consumer Tax total net revenue increased $67.0 million or 7% in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 
2008. The fiscal 2009 revenue increase was due to 36% growth in federal TurboTax Online units, which more than offset an 11% decrease in 
federal TurboTax desktop units. We included federal electronic filing services with our TurboTax desktop software for the first time in the 2008 
tax year. Net of related price increases, we estimate that this decision resulted in a reduction of about $25 million in Consumer Tax revenue for 
fiscal 2009.  
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Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Consumer Tax total net revenue increased $116.5 million or 14% in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 
2007. The fiscal 2008 revenue increase was due to 17% growth in total federal TurboTax units, which was driven by 37% growth in TurboTax 
Online units. TurboTax desktop units were flat in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007.  

Accounting Professionals  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Accounting Professionals total net revenue increased $25.1 million or 8% in fiscal 2009 compared with 
fiscal 2008 due to price increases.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Accounting Professionals total net revenue increased $12.5 million or 4% in fiscal 2008 compared with 
fiscal 2007. We discontinued our ProSeries Express product line in fiscal 2008, which we estimate resulted in a loss of five percentage points of 
growth for the Accounting Professionals segment in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007.  

Financial Institutions  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Financial Institutions total net revenue increased $12.5 million or 4% in fiscal 2009 compared with 
fiscal 2008. Internet banking end users increased 3% and bill-pay end users were up 20% in fiscal 2009. Lower revenue per user partially offset 
growth in the Internet banking and bill-pay customer bases.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Financial Institutions total net revenue increased $148.2 million to $298.6 million in fiscal 2008 
compared with fiscal 2007 due mainly to revenue from Digital Insight, which we acquired in February 2007. In fiscal 2008 Internet banking end 
users grew 10% and bill-pay end users grew 16%.  

Other Businesses  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Other Businesses total net revenue decreased $45.1 million or 14% in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 
2008. Quicken sales were down 15% in fiscal 2009 due to the overall reduction in consumer spending. In addition, the stronger U.S. dollar 
contributed to a decline in Canadian revenue and revenue from our business in the UK, lowering Other Businesses segment revenue growth by 
approximately seven percentage points in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Other Businesses total net revenue increased $41.2 million or 14% in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 
2007. In fiscal 2008 revenue from our businesses in Canada and the United Kingdom increased 28%, revenue from our Intuit Real Estate 
Solutions business grew 17%, and Quicken revenue was flat compared with fiscal 2007. The weaker U.S. dollar contributed to Canadian revenue 
growth, accounting for approximately five percentage points of Other Businesses segment revenue growth in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 
2007.  

Cost of Revenue  
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            % of             % of             % of   
    Fiscal     Related     Fiscal     Related     Fiscal     Related   
(Dollars in millions)   2009     Revenue     2008     Revenue     2007     Revenue   
                                                   
Cost of product revenue    $ 157.2       11 %   $ 154.1       10 %   $ 169.1       12 % 
Cost of service and other revenue      458.5       25 %     414.1       26 %     309.4       25 % 
Amortization of purchased intangible assets      61.2       n/a       56.0       n/a       30.9       n/a   
     

  
            

  
            

  
          

Total cost of revenue    $ 676.9       21 %   $ 624.2       20 %   $ 509.4       19 % 
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Our cost of revenue has three components: (1) cost of product revenue, which includes the direct costs of manufacturing and shipping our 
desktop software products; (2) cost of service and other revenue, which reflects direct costs associated with providing services, including data 
center costs related to delivering Internet-based services, and costs associated with revenue sharing and online transactions revenue; and 
(3) amortization of purchased intangible assets, which represents the cost of amortizing developed technologies that we have obtained through 
acquisitions over their useful lives.  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Cost of product revenue as a percentage of product revenue increased slightly to 11% in fiscal 2009 
from 10% in fiscal 2008 due to product mix. Cost of service and other revenue as a percentage of service and other revenue decreased slightly to 
25% in fiscal 2009 from 26% in fiscal 2008 due to an increase of $122.2 million in revenue from TurboTax Online and consumer electronic tax 
filing services, which have relatively lower costs of service revenue compared with our other service offerings. Partially offsetting this benefit, 
fiscal 2009 cost of service and other revenue included a $12.6 million charge for the historical use of certain technology licensing rights that we 
acquired in May 2009.  

Amortization of purchased intangible assets increased in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008 due primarily to the amortization of Homestead 
and ECHO purchased intangible assets, which we acquired in fiscal 2008.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Cost of product revenue as a percentage of product revenue decreased to 10% in fiscal 2008 from 12% 
in fiscal 2007 due to cost efficiencies achieved for our QuickBooks 2008 and Consumer Tax product lines. Cost of service and other revenue as a 
percentage of service and other revenue increased slightly to 26% in fiscal 2008 from 25% in fiscal 2007. The impact of our acquisition of 
Digital Insight, which has relatively higher costs of service revenue, was partially offset by the impact of $105.6 million growth in revenue from 
TurboTax Online and consumer electronic tax filing services, which have relatively lower costs of service revenue compared with our other 
service offerings.  

Amortization of purchased intangible assets increased in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007 due primarily to the amortization of Digital 
Insight purchased intangible assets, which we acquired in February 2007.  

Operating Expenses  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Total operating expenses as a percentage of total net revenue decreased to 57% in fiscal 2009 from 
59% in fiscal 2008 due to $111.5 million higher revenue partially offset by $27.6 million higher total operating expenses in fiscal 2009. Total 
operating expenses in fiscal 2009 included an increase of about $32 million for the operating expenses of acquired businesses; an increase of 
about $31 million for advertising and other marketing expenses to support the launch and subsequent promotion of TurboTax 2008 and 
QuickBooks 2009; an increase of about $27 million due to higher depreciation expense for investments in our infrastructure; and an increase of 
about $18 million due to higher share-based compensation expense. Share-based compensation expense was higher in fiscal 2009 compared with 
fiscal 2008 due to our broad use of restricted stock units in addition to stock options. These increases were partially offset by decreases of about 
$45 million due to lower performance  
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            % of             % of             % of   
            Total             Total             Total   
    Fiscal     Net     Fiscal     Net     Fiscal     Net   
(Dollars in millions)   2009     Revenue     2008     Revenue     2007     Revenue   
                                                   
Selling and marketing    $  927.2       29 %   $  859.6       28 %   $  742.4       28 % 
Research and development      566.2       18 %     605.8       20 %     472.5       17 % 
General and administrative      288.1       9 %     295.0       10 %     291.1       11 % 
Acquisition-related charges      42.1       1 %     35.5       1 %     20.0       1 % 
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total operating expenses    $  1,823.6       57 %   $  1,795.9       59 %   $  1,526.0       57 % 
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incentive payouts and about $33 million in compensation and benefit savings due to lower staffing levels and lower severance related charges in 
fiscal 2009.  

Acquisition-related charges increased in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008 primarily due to the amortization of Homestead and ECHO 
purchased intangible assets, which we acquired in fiscal 2008.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Total operating expenses as a percentage of total net revenue increased to 59% in fiscal 2008 from 57% 
in fiscal 2007. Total operating expenses in dollars increased about $270 million in fiscal 2008, approximately $109 million of which was due to 
our acquisitions of Digital Insight, Homestead and ECHO and approximately $37 million of which was due to higher share-based compensation 
expense. Share-based compensation expense was higher in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007 due to our broad use of restricted stock units in 
addition to stock options. We also recorded a $23 million restructuring charge in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008 in connection with a 
reallocation of resources to key growth businesses.  

Including Digital Insight, Homestead, ECHO, share-based compensation expense and the restructuring charge, about half of the increase in total 
operating expenses in dollars for fiscal 2008 was due to higher research and development expenses. During this period, we continued to invest in 
research and development for existing offerings as well as for new offerings. Almost 45% of the fiscal 2008 increase in total operating expenses 
in dollars was due to higher selling and marketing expenses. Of the total increase in selling and marketing expenses in dollars for this period 
about a third was due to our acquisition of Digital Insight, whose selling costs are relatively higher compared with our other businesses because 
they sell their services to financial institutions through a direct sales force. About 20% of the fiscal 2008 increase in selling and marketing 
expenses in dollars was due to higher advertising and other marketing expenses to support our Consumer Tax offerings. Excluding the impact of 
the increase in share-based compensation expense, general and administrative expenses declined about $5 million in fiscal 2008 compared with 
fiscal 2007.  

Acquisition-related charges increased in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007 primarily due to the amortization of Digital Insight purchased 
intangible assets, which we acquired in February 2007.  

Segment Operating Income (Loss)  

Segment operating income or loss is segment net revenue less segment cost of revenue and operating expenses. Segment expenses do not include 
certain costs, such as corporate selling and marketing, product development, and general and administrative expenses and share-based 
compensation expenses, which are not allocated to specific segments. These unallocated costs totaled $516.8 million in fiscal 2009, 
$543.0 million in fiscal 2008 and $486.4 million in fiscal 2007. Segment expenses also do not include amortization of purchased intangible 
assets and acquisition-related charges. See Note 15 to the financial statements in Item 8 for reconciliations of total segment operating income to 
operating income from continuing operations for each fiscal year presented.  
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            % of             % of             % of   
    Fiscal     Related     Fiscal     Related     Fiscal     Related   
(Dollars in millions)   2009     Revenue     2008     Revenue     2007     Revenue   
                                                   
Financial Management Solutions 

(QuickBooks)    $  113.3       20 %   $  169.7       29 %   $  169.1       31 % 
Employee Management Solutions 

(Payroll)      207.6       57 %     166.3       49 %     164.3       47 % 
Payments Solutions      31.6       11 %     42.8       17 %     49.9       25 % 
Consumer Tax      628.7       63 %     587.7       63 %     501.7       62 % 
Accounting Professionals      186.0       53 %     162.6       50 %     154.4       49 % 
Financial Institutions      69.4       22 %     57.0       19 %     38.8       26 % 
Other Businesses      65.6       23 %     99.2       30 %     96.7       33 % 
     

  
            

  
            

  
          

Total segment operating income    $  1,302.2       41 %   $  1,285.3       42 %   $  1,174.9       44 % 
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Financial Management Solutions (formerly known as QuickBooks)  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Financial Management Solutions segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue 
decreased to 20% in fiscal 2009 from 29% in fiscal 2008. Financial Management Solutions revenue was $13.3 million lower in fiscal 2009 while 
total costs and expenses increased. Selling and marketing expenses increased approximately $41 million in fiscal 2009, including about 
$13 million due to our fiscal 2008 acquisition of Homestead and about $15 million due to higher advertising and other marketing expenses to 
support the launch and subsequent promotion of QuickBooks 2009. Product development expenses increased approximately $7 million in fiscal 
2009 compared with fiscal 2008.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Financial Management Solutions segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue 
decreased to 29% in fiscal 2008 from 31% in fiscal 2007. Financial Management Solutions revenue grew $40.9 million in fiscal 2008 compared 
with fiscal 2007, including revenue from Homestead. Cost of revenue increased approximately $4 million as cost efficiencies achieved for our 
QuickBooks 2008 product line partially offset higher costs associated with QuickBooks services. Including Homestead, selling and marketing 
expenses increased approximately $17 million, product development expenses increased approximately $15 million and general and 
administrative expenses increased approximately $5 million in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007.  

Employee Management Solutions (formerly known as Payroll)  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Employee Management Solutions segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue 
increased to 57% in fiscal 2009 from 49% in fiscal 2008. Segment revenue grew $27.9 million in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008 while 
costs and expenses decreased approximately $13 million due to about $22 million in lower Small Business Group common cost allocations 
partially offset by about $9 million in charges for asset write-downs and consolidation of workforces that resulted from our July 2009 acquisition 
of PayCycle.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Employee Management Solutions segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue 
increased to 49% in fiscal 2008 from 47% in fiscal 2007. Segment revenue decreased $11.4 million in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007. 
During fiscal 2008 we continued to transition certain full service payroll customers, which have relatively higher costs of revenue, to ADP. 
Higher gross margins in fiscal 2008 were partially offset by higher expenses, including an increase of approximately $6 million for product 
development expenses.  

Payments Solutions  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Payments Solutions segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue decreased to 11% in 
fiscal 2009 from 17% in fiscal 2008. Segment revenue grew $37.4 million in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008 while costs and expenses 
increased about $49 million. In fiscal 2009 total segment expense increased about $15 million due to our February 2008 acquisition of ECHO; 
about $11 million due to higher cost of revenue in the core merchant services business; about $7 million due to higher sales and marketing 
expenses in the core merchant services business; about $4 million due to higher product development expenses in the core merchant services 
business; and about $4 million due to higher depreciation from infrastructure investments.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Payments Solutions segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue decreased to 17% in 
fiscal 2008 from 25% in fiscal 2007. Segment revenue increased $50.2 million in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007 while costs and 
expenses increased about $16 million due to our February 2007 acquisition of ECHO and about $10 million for infrastructure and lease 
termination costs.  

Consumer Tax  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Consumer Tax segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue was flat at 63% in fiscal 
2009 and fiscal 2008. The $67.0 million growth in Consumer Tax revenue in fiscal 2009 was partially offset by an increase of about $16 million 
in advertising and other marketing expenses to support  
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the launch and subsequent promotion of TurboTax 2008 and an increase of about $7 million in research and development expenses.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Consumer Tax segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue increased slightly to 63% 
in fiscal 2008 from 62% in fiscal 2007. The $116.5 million growth in Consumer Tax revenue in fiscal 2008 was partially offset by higher 
expenses, including increases of approximately $25 million for selling and marketing expenses (including higher radio, television and online 
advertising expenses as well as higher direct marketing expenses) and approximately $12 million for product development expenses. Lower cost 
of revenue partially offset the increases in selling and marketing expenses and product development expenses.  

Accounting Professionals  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Accounting Professionals segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue increased to 
53% in fiscal 2009 from 50% in fiscal 2008. Accounting Professionals revenue increased $25.1 million while costs and expenses were relatively 
stable in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Accounting Professionals segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue increased 
slightly to 50% in fiscal 2008 from 49% in fiscal 2007. Accounting Professionals revenue increased $12.5 million while costs and expenses were 
relatively stable in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007.  

Financial Institutions  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Financial Institutions segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue increased to 22% in 
fiscal 2009 from 19% in fiscal 2008. Financial Institutions revenue increased $12.5 million while costs and expenses were relatively stable in 
fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Financial Institutions segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue decreased to 19% in 
fiscal 2008 from 26% in fiscal 2007. The fiscal 2008 decrease in segment operating income was due to our February 2007 acquisition of Digital 
Insight, which has higher costs and expenses, including relatively higher costs of service revenue and higher selling expenses, than the Intuit 
financial institutions business that existed prior to the acquisition.  

Other Businesses  

Fiscal 2009 Compared with Fiscal 2008. Other Businesses segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue decreased to 23% in 
fiscal 2009 from 30% in fiscal 2008 due to the decrease in segment revenue in fiscal 2009. While revenue from our businesses in Canada and the 
UK was lower in fiscal 2009 by approximately $23 million due to the stronger U.S. dollar, total costs and expenses for this segment were also 
lower by approximately $13 million due to the impact of foreign exchange rates.  

Fiscal 2008 Compared with Fiscal 2007. Other Businesses segment operating income as a percentage of related revenue decreased to 30% in 
fiscal 2008 from 33% in fiscal 2007. About a quarter of the $41.2 million in fiscal 2008 revenue growth in this segment came from our Intuit 
Real Estate Solutions business, which sells its products and services through a direct sales force and therefore has a higher cost structure than the 
other businesses in this segment. While revenue from our business in Canada was higher in fiscal 2008 due in part to the weaker U.S. dollar, 
total costs and expenses for this business also increased due to the impact of foreign exchange rates. In addition, fiscal 2008 selling and 
marketing expenses in our business in Canada increased in support of our latest QuickBooks and consumer tax offerings.  

Non-Operating Income and Expenses  

Interest Expense  

In March 2007 we issued $1 billion in senior notes. Interest expense of $51.2 million for fiscal 2009, $52.3 million for fiscal 2008 and 
$27.1 million for fiscal 2007 consisted primarily of interest on $500 million in principal amount of the senior notes at 5.40% and interest on 
$500 million in principal amount of the senior notes at 5.75%. The  
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senior notes are due in March 2012 and March 2017 and are redeemable by Intuit at any time, subject to a make-whole premium. See Note 9 to 
the financial statements in Item 8 for more information.  

Interest and Other Income  

Interest and other income consists primarily of interest income. The impact of lower interest rates more than offset the impact of higher average 
invested balances and resulted in lower interest income in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008. Lower interest rates and lower average 
invested balances resulted in lower interest income in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007. We record gains and losses associated with 
executive deferred compensation plan assets in interest and other income and gains and losses associated with the related liabilities in operating 
expense. The amounts recorded in operating expense generally offset the amounts recorded in interest and other income. Total interest and other 
income for all periods presented included royalties and fees from trademark license and distribution agreements that we entered into when we 
sold our Quicken Loans mortgage business in July 2002.  

Income Taxes  

Effective Tax Rate  

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2009 was approximately 31%. Excluding discrete tax benefits primarily related to a favorable agreement we 
entered into with a tax authority and the retroactive reinstatement of the federal research and experimentation credit, our effective tax rate for 
that period was approximately 35% and did not differ significantly from the federal statutory rate of 35%. State income taxes were partially 
offset primarily by the benefit we received from federal and state research and experimentation credits, the domestic production activities 
deduction, and tax exempt interest income.  

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2008 was 35% and did not differ significantly from the federal statutory rate of 35%. State income taxes were 
offset primarily by the benefit we received from tax exempt interest income, the domestic production activities deduction, and federal and state 
research and experimentation credits.  

Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2007 was 36% and did not differ significantly from the federal statutory rate of 35%. State income taxes were 
partially offset by the benefit we received from tax exempt interest income, federal and state research and experimentation credits and the 
domestic production activities deduction. In addition, in fiscal 2007 we benefited from the retroactive extension of the federal research and 
experimentation credit.  

In January 2009 we entered into a favorable agreement with a state tax authority with respect to certain tax years including years ended prior to 
fiscal 2009. As a result of this agreement, we recorded a discrete tax benefit of $18.0 million during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009.  

In October 2008 changes in federal tax law resulted in the reinstatement of the federal research and experimentation credit through December 31, 
2009 that was retroactive to January 1, 2008. In December 2006 changes in federal tax law resulted in the reinstatement of the federal research 
and experimentation credit through December 31, 2007 that was retroactive to January 1, 2006. We recorded discrete tax benefits of 
approximately $6.9 million and $3.7 million for the retroactive amounts related to fiscal years 2008 and 2006 during the twelve months ended 
July 31, 2009 and 2007.  
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    Fiscal     Fiscal     Fiscal   
(In millions)   2009     2008     2007   
                           
Interest income    $ 20.5     $ 39.0     $ 45.0   
Net losses on executive deferred compensation plan assets      (5.9 )     (3.4 )     (1.0 ) 
Quicken Loans royalties and fees      7.5       7.5       9.3   
Gain on sale of assets      —      2.7       —  
Net foreign exchange gain (loss)      (0.6 )     0.5       (0.1 ) 
Other      —      0.2       (0.5 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total interest and other income    $ 21.5     $ 46.5     $ 52.7   
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See Note 11 to the financial statements in Item 8 for more information about our effective tax rates.  

Tax Carryforwards  

We acquired PayCycle in fiscal 2009 and ECHO and Homestead in fiscal 2008. See Note 6 to the financial statements in Item 8. These 
companies had federal net operating loss carryforwards at their respective dates of acquisition that totaled approximately $126 million. We have 
recorded the tax effects of these carryforwards, which together totaled approximately $44 million, as deferred tax assets at the respective dates of 
acquisition. The carryforwards do not result in an income tax provision benefit, but they reduce income taxes payable and cash paid for income 
taxes as we utilize them. At July 31, 2009, we had total federal net operating loss carryforwards of $104.0 million that will expire starting in 
fiscal 2019.  

Net Deferred Tax Assets  

At July 31, 2009, we had net deferred tax assets of $128.7 million which included a valuation allowance of $5.7 million for certain state net 
operating loss carryforwards. We recorded the valuation allowance to reflect uncertainties about whether we will be able to utilize some of our 
deferred tax assets before they expire. While we believe our current valuation allowance is sufficient, we could in the future be required to 
increase the valuation allowance to take into account additional deferred tax assets that we may be unable to realize. We assess the need for an 
adjustment to the valuation allowance on a quarterly basis. The assessment is based on our estimates of future sources of taxable income for the 
jurisdictions in which we operate and the periods over which our deferred tax assets will be realizable. See Note 11 to the financial statements in 
Item 8 for more information.  

Dispositions and Discontinued Operations  

During fiscal 2008 and 2007 we sold the assets and businesses described below. See Note 7 to the financial statements in Item 8 for a more 
complete description of these dispositions and discontinued operations and for a summary of the impact that discontinued operations have had on 
our statements of operations for those fiscal years.  

Intuit Distribution Management Solutions Discontinued Operations  

In August 2007 we sold our Intuit Distribution Management Solutions (IDMS) business for approximately $100 million in cash and recorded a 
net gain on disposal of $27.5 million. IDMS was part of our Other Businesses segment. We have accounted for IDMS as a discontinued 
operation and segregated its operating results from continuing operations in our statements of operations for all periods prior to the sale. Revenue 
from IDMS was $1.9 million in fiscal 2008 and $52.0 million in fiscal 2007.  

Sale of Outsourced Payroll Assets  

In March 2007 we sold certain assets related to our Complete Payroll and Premier Payroll Service businesses to ADP. The final purchase price 
was contingent upon the number of customers that transitioned to ADP pursuant to the purchase agreement over a period of approximately one 
year from the date of sale. We recorded pre-tax gains of $51.6 million in fiscal 2008 and $31.7 million in fiscal 2007 in our statement of 
operations for customers who transitioned to ADP during those periods. We received a total purchase price of $93.6 million and recorded a total 
pre-tax gain of $83.2 million from the inception of this transaction through its completion in the third quarter of fiscal 2008. The assets were part 
of our Employee Management Solutions segment.  

Liquidity and Capital Resources  

Overview  

At July 31, 2009, our cash, cash equivalents and investments totaled $1.3 billion, an increase of $519.2 million from July 31, 2008 due to the 
factors described in “Statements of Cash Flows” below. Cash, cash equivalents and investments at July 31, 2009 included $150.9 in municipal 
auction rate securities. We did not classify any of the municipal auction rate securities we held at July 31, 2008 as cash, cash equivalents and 
investments. At July 31,  
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2009 and 2008, we also held $93.6 million and $285.3 million in municipal auction rate securities that we classified as long-term investments on 
our balance sheet. See “Auction Rate Securities” below for more information. Our primary source of liquidity has been cash from operations, 
which entails the collection of accounts receivable for products and services. Our primary uses of cash have been for research and development 
programs, selling and marketing activities, capital projects, acquisitions of businesses, debt service costs and repurchases of common stock.  

In March 2007 we issued five-year and ten-year senior unsecured notes totaling $1 billion in connection with our acquisition of Digital Insight. 
We also have a $500 million unsecured revolving line of credit facility that is described later in this Item 7. To date we have not borrowed under 
the facility.  

The following table summarizes selected measures of our liquidity and capital resources at the dates indicated:  

Auction Rate Securities  

At July 31, 2009, we held a total of $244.5 million in municipal auction rate securities. Based on the maturities of the underlying securities and 
the put option described below, we classified $150.9 million of these securities as short-term investments and $93.6 million of these securities as 
long-term investments on our balance sheet at that date. All of the municipal auction rate securities we held at July 31, 2009 were rated A or 
better by the major credit rating agencies and 86% were collateralized by student loans guaranteed by the U.S. Department of Education. These 
securities are long-term debt instruments that are intended to provide liquidity through a Dutch auction process that resets the applicable interest 
rate at pre-determined intervals, typically every 35 days. Due to a decrease in liquidity in the global credit markets, in February 2008 auctions 
began failing for the municipal auction rate securities we held. Regularly scheduled auctions for these securities have generally continued to fail 
since that time. When these auctions initially failed, higher interest rates for many of the securities went into effect in accordance with the terms 
of the prospectus for each security. As of July 31, 2009, we had received all interest payments in accordance with the contractual terms of these 
securities. During fiscal 2009 issuers redeemed at par value $40.8 million of municipal auction rate securities that we held.  

In August 2008 the broker-dealers for our municipal auction rate securities announced settlements under which they may provide liquidity 
solutions, or purchase, the auction rate securities held by their institutional clients. On November 4, 2008 we accepted an offer from UBS AG 
(UBS), one of the broker-dealers for our municipal auction rate securities, that gives us the option to sell UBS a total of $140.9 million in 
municipal auction rate securities at par value at any time during a two-year period beginning June 30, 2010. The offer also gives UBS the 
discretion to buy any or all of these municipal auction rate securities from us at par value at any time. To date UBS has not purchased any of 
these securities from us. We currently intend to exercise our option to sell UBS all of these municipal auction rate securities at par value in 
accordance with the terms of the offer within the next twelve months. We continue to have counter-party risk associated with UBS.  

Based on our expected operating cash flows and our other sources of cash, we do not believe that the reduction in liquidity of our municipal 
auction rate securities will have a material impact on our overall ability to meet our liquidity needs.  
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    July 31,     July 31,     $     %   
(Dollars in millions)   2009     2008     Change     Change   
                                   
Cash, cash equivalents and investments    $    1,347.0     $    827.8     $    519.2       63 % 
Long-term investments      97.1       288.3       (191.2 )     (66 %) 
Long-term debt      998.2       998.0       0.2       0 % 
Working capital      884.0       306.3       577.7       189 % 
Ratio of current assets to current liabilities      1.8  : 1     1.2  : 1                 
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Statements of Cash Flows  

The following table summarizes selected items from our statements of cash flows for fiscal 2009, 2008 and 2007. See the financial statements in 
Item 8 for complete statements of cash flows for those periods.  

Operating Activities  

During fiscal 2009 we generated $812.4 million in cash from our continuing operations. This included net income from continuing operations of 
$447.0 million, adjustments for depreciation and amortization of $274.7 million, and an adjustment for share-based compensation of 
$132.8 million. Depreciation expense increased in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008 due in part to depreciation for a new data center that we 
began occupying in the second half of fiscal 2009. Share-based compensation increased in fiscal 2009 compared with fiscal 2008 due to our 
broad use of restricted stock units in addition to stock options.  

During fiscal 2008 we generated $830.2 million in cash from our continuing operations. This included net income from continuing operations of 
$477.5 million, adjustments for depreciation and amortization of $216.5 million, and an adjustment for share-based compensation of 
$113.3 million. Depreciation expense increased in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007 due in part to the amortization of leasehold 
improvements for new office facilities that we occupied in early fiscal 2008. Amortization expense increased in the same period primarily due to 
our February 2007 acquisition of Digital Insight. Share-based compensation increased in fiscal 2008 compared with fiscal 2007 due to our broad 
use of restricted stock units in addition to stock options.  

During fiscal 2007 we generated $726.8 million in cash from our continuing operations. This included net income from continuing operations of 
$441.1 million, adjustments for depreciation and amortization of $158.6 million, and an adjustment for share-based compensation of 
$77.3 million. Amortization expense increased in fiscal 2007 compared with fiscal 2006 due to our February 2007 acquisition of Digital Insight.  

Investing Activities  

Investing activities used $432.4 million in cash during fiscal 2009, including $187.4 million for the acquisition of businesses (primarily 
PayCycle) and intangible assets, $182.5 million for capital expenditures and $66.7 million for  
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    Fiscal     Fiscal     Fiscal   
(In millions)   2009     2008     2007   
                           
Net cash provided by operating activities of continuing operations    $    812.4     $    830.2     $    726.8   
Net income from continuing operations      447.0       477.5       441.1   
Depreciation      149.1       116.6       94.2   
Amortization of intangible assets      125.6       99.9       64.4   
Share-based compensation      132.8       113.3       77.3   
                           
Net cash used in investing activities of continuing operations      (432.4 )     (86.1 )     (1,412.5 ) 
Acquisitions of businesses and intangible assets, net of cash acquired      (187.4 )     (264.5 )     (1,271.8 ) 
Net (purchases) sales of available-for-sale debt securities      (66.7 )     347.9       59.8   
Purchases of property and equipment      (182.5 )     (306.1 )     (153.2 ) 
Proceeds from sales of assets and divestitures of businesses      —      132.0       54.9   
                           
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities      (110.3 )     (586.5 )     733.9   
Issuance of long-term debt, net of discounts      —      —      997.8   
Purchase of treasury stock      (300.2 )     (800.0 )     (506.8 ) 
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock under employee stock plans      183.6       196.9       211.4   
                           
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents      265.6       158.1       75.6   
                           



Table of Contents  

net purchases of investments. Capital expenditures in fiscal 2009 included investments in a new data center which we began occupying in the 
second half of fiscal 2009.  

Investing activities used $86.1 million in cash during fiscal 2008, including $264.5 million for acquisitions of businesses (primarily Homestead 
and ECHO) and $306.1 million for capital expenditures, partially offset by the receipt of $347.9 million from sales of investments and the receipt 
of $132.0 million from the sale of our Intuit Distribution Management Solutions business and certain outsourced payroll assets. Capital 
expenditures in fiscal 2008 included investments in a new data center and expansion of office capacity to support the expected growth in our 
business.  

Investing activities used $1.4 billion in cash during fiscal 2007, including $1.3 billion for the acquisition of Digital Insight and $153.2 million for 
capital expenditures.  

Financing Activities  

We used $110.3 million in cash for financing activities during fiscal 2009, including $300.2 million for the repurchase of common stock under 
our stock repurchase programs partially offset by $183.6 million from the issuance of common stock under employee stock plans. At July 31, 
2009, we had authorization from our Board of Directors to expend up to an additional $299.8 million for stock repurchases through May 15, 
2011.  

We used $586.5 million in cash for financing activities during fiscal 2008, including $800 million for the repurchase of common stock under our 
stock repurchase programs partially offset by $196.9 million from the issuance of common stock under employee stock plans.  

Financing activities provided $733.9 million during fiscal 2007, including $1 billion from the issuance of senior notes and $211.4 million from 
the issuance of common stock under employee stock plans, partially offset by the use of $506.8 million for the repurchase of common stock 
under our stock repurchase programs.  

Stock Repurchase Programs  

Our Board of Directors has authorized a series of common stock repurchase programs. Shares of common stock repurchased under these 
programs become treasury shares. During fiscal 2009, 2008 and 2007 we repurchased 10.9 million, 27.2 million and 17.1 million shares of our 
common stock for $300.2 million, $800.0 million and $506.6 million under our repurchase programs. At July 31, 2009, we had authorization 
from our Board of Directors to expend up to an additional $299.8 million for stock repurchases through May 15, 2011.  

Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility  

On March 22, 2007 we entered into an agreement with certain institutional lenders for a $500 million unsecured revolving credit facility that will 
expire on March 22, 2012. Advances under the credit facility will accrue interest at rates that are equal to, at our election, either Citibank’s base 
rate or the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus a margin that ranges from 0.18% to 0.575% based on our senior debt credit ratings. 
The applicable interest rate will be increased by 0.05% for any period in which the total principal amount of advances and letters of credit under 
the credit facility exceeds $250 million. The agreement includes covenants that require us to maintain a ratio of total debt to annual earnings 
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) of not greater than 3.25 to 1.00 and a ratio of annual EBITDA to interest payable 
of not less than 3.00 to 1.00. We may use amounts borrowed under this credit facility for general corporate purposes or for future acquisitions or 
expansion of our business. To date we have not borrowed under the credit facility. We monitor counterparty risk associated with the institutional 
lenders that are providing the credit facility. We currently believe that the credit facility will be available to us should we choose to borrow under 
it.  

Acquisition of Mint Software Inc.  

On September 11, 2009 we entered into a definitive agreement to acquire Mint Software Inc., a provider of online personal finance management 
services. The cash transaction is valued at approximately $170 million, including the assumption of Mint outstanding stock options. Mint will 
become part of our Other Businesses segment. The  
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transaction is subject to regulatory approval and customary closing conditions. We expect the transaction to close before the end of calendar 
2009.  

Liquidity and Capital Resource Requirements  

We evaluate, on an ongoing basis, the merits of acquiring technology or businesses, or establishing strategic relationships with and investing in 
other companies. We may decide to use cash and cash equivalents, investments, and our revolving line of credit facility to fund such activities in 
the future.  

Based on past performance and current expectations, we believe that our cash and cash equivalents, investments and cash generated from 
operations will be sufficient to meet anticipated seasonal working capital needs, capital expenditure requirements, contractual obligations, 
commitments and other liquidity requirements associated with our operations for at least the next 12 months. As discussed above in this Item 7 
under “Auction Rate Securities,” we do not believe that the reduction in the liquidity of our municipal auction rate securities will have a material 
impact on our overall ability to meet our liquidity needs.  

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements  

At July 31, 2009, we did not have any significant off-balance sheet arrangements, as defined in Item 303(a)(4)(ii) of Regulation S-K.  

Contractual Obligations  

The following table summarizes our known contractual obligations to make future payments at July 31, 2009:  
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    Payments Due by Period   
    Less than     1-3     3-5     More than         
(In millions)   1 year     years     years     5 years     Total   
                                           
Amounts due under executive deferred compensation plan    $ 36.7     $  —    $ —    $ —    $  36.7   
Senior unsecured notes      —      500.00       —      500.0       1,000.0   
Interest and fees due on long-term obligations      56.3       111.9       57.5       86.3       312.0   
License fee payable (1)      10.0       20.0       20.0       50.0       100.0   
Operating leases      54.0       93.0       73.7       102.4       323.1   
Purchase obligations (2)      47.4       30.8       0.5       —      78.7   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total contractual obligations (3)    $       204.4     $        755.7     $       151.7     $       738.7     $  1,850.5   
     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                           

  

(1)   In May 2009 we entered into an agreement to license certain technology for $20 million in cash and $100 million payable over the next ten 
fiscal years. See Note 4 and Note 9 to the financial statements in Item 8. 

  

(2)   Represents agreements to purchase products and services that are enforceable, legally binding and specify terms, including: fixed or 
minimum quantities to be purchased; fixed, minimum or variable price provisions; and the approximate timing of the payments. 

  

(3)   Excludes $47.6 million of non-current uncertain tax benefits under FIN 48, which are included in other long-term obligations on our 
balance sheet at July 31, 2009. We have not included this amount in the table above because we cannot make a reasonably reliable estimate 
regarding the timing of settlements with taxing authorities, if any. 
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Innovative Merchant Solutions Loan and Buyout Commitments  

In April 2005 our wholly owned subsidiary, Innovative Merchant Solutions (IMS), became a member of Superior Bankcard Services, LLC 
(SBS), a newly formed entity that acquires merchant accounts for IMS. In connection with the formation of this entity IMS agreed to provide to 
SBS revolving loans in an amount of up to $40.0 million under the terms of a credit agreement. The credit agreement expires in July 2013, 
although certain events, such as a sale of SBS, could trigger earlier termination. Amounts outstanding under the agreement at July 31, 2009 
totaled $6.8 million at interest rates of 4.3% to 5.0%. Amounts outstanding under the agreement at July 31, 2008 totaled $8.5 million at interest 
rates of 6.0% to 8.5%. There are no scheduled repayments on the outstanding loan balance. All unpaid principal amounts and the related accrued 
interest are due and payable in full at the loan expiration date.  

The operating agreement of SBS outlines a process for minority members and IMS to negotiate a buyout of the minority member interests. This 
process began in July 2009. If the parties are not able to reach agreement, the SBS operating agreement provides for a possible sale of SBS to a 
third party.  

Recent Accounting Pronouncements  

For a description of recent accounting pronouncements and the potential impact of these pronouncements on our financial position, results of 
operations and cash flows, see Note 1 to the financial statements in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.  
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ITEM 7A  
QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK ET RISK  

Investment Portfolio  

There has been significant deterioration and instability in the financial markets during fiscal 2009. This period of extraordinary disruption and 
readjustment in the financial markets exposes us to additional investment risk. The value and liquidity of the securities in which we invest could 
deteriorate rapidly and the issuers of these securities could be subject to credit rating downgrades. In light of the current market conditions and 
these additional risks, we actively monitor market conditions and developments specific to the securities in which we invest. We believe that we 
take a conservative approach to investing our funds in that we invest only in highly-rated securities and diversify our portfolio of investments. 
While we believe we take prudent measures to mitigate investment related risks, such risks cannot be fully eliminated because of market 
circumstances that are outside our control.  

Our investments consist of instruments that meet quality standards that are consistent with our investment policy. This policy specifies that, 
except for direct obligations of the United States government, securities issued by agencies of the United States government, and money market 
funds, we diversify our investments by limiting our holdings with any individual issuer. We do not hold derivative financial instruments in our 
portfolio of investments.  

See Note 10 to the financial statements in Item 8, “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations — 
Liquidity and Capital Resources,” in Item 7; and “Risk Factors” in Item 1A of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for a description of market 
events that have affected the liquidity of certain municipal auction rate securities that we held at July 31, 2009.  

The following table presents our portfolio of cash equivalents and available-for-sale debt securities as of July 31, 2009 by stated maturity. The 
table is classified by the original maturity date listed on the security and includes cash equivalents, which consist primarily of money market 
funds. At July 31, 2009, the weighted average tax adjusted interest rate earned on our money market accounts was 0.57% and the weighted 
average tax adjusted interest rate earned on our investments was 1.20%.  

Interest Rate Risk  

Our cash equivalents and investments are subject to market risk due to changes in interest rates. Interest rate movements affect the interest 
income we earn on cash equivalents and investments and the value of those investments. Should the Federal Reserve Target Rate increase by 25 
basis points from the level of July 31, 2009, the value of our investments would decrease by approximately $0.9 million. Should the Federal 
Reserve Target Rate increase by 100 basis points from the level of July 31, 2009, the value of our investments would decrease by approximately 
$3.6 million.  

We are also exposed to the impact of changes in interest rates as they affect our $500 million revolving credit facility. Advances under the credit 
facility accrue interest at rates that are equal to Citibank’s base rate or the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus a margin that ranges 
from 0.18% to 0.575% based on our senior debt credit ratings. Consequently, our interest expense would fluctuate with changes in the general 
level of these interest rates if we were to borrow any amounts under the credit facility. At July 31, 2009, no amounts were outstanding under the 
credit facility.  
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    Years Ending July 31,         
                                            2015 and         
(In thousands)   2010     2011     2012     2013     2014     Thereafter     Total   
                                                           
Cash equivalents    $  893,021     $  —    $  —    $  —    $  —    $  —    $  893,021   
Investments      185,367       160,185       4,997       4,242       16,542       296,785       668,118   
Long-term investments      —      —      —      —      —      93,650       93,650   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total    $  1,078,388     $  160,185     $  4,997     $  4,242     $  16,542     $  390,435     $  1,654,789   
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On March 12, 2007 we issued $500 million of 5.40% senior unsecured notes due on March 15, 2012 and $500 million of 5.75% senior 
unsecured notes due on March 15, 2017. Since these senior notes bear interest at fixed rates, they are not subject to market risk due to changes in 
interest rates.  

Impact of Foreign Currency Rate Changes  

The functional currencies of our international operating subsidiaries are the local currencies. We translate the assets and liabilities of our foreign 
subsidiaries at the exchange rates in effect on the balance sheet date. We translate their revenue, costs and expenses at the average rates of 
exchange in effect during the period. We include translation gains and losses in the stockholders’ equity section of our balance sheets. We 
include net gains and losses resulting from foreign exchange transactions in interest and other income in our statements of operations.  

Since we translate foreign currencies (primarily Canadian dollars, British pounds, Indian rupees and Singapore dollars) into U.S dollars for 
financial reporting purposes, currency fluctuations can have an impact on our financial results. The historical impact of currency fluctuations has 
generally been immaterial. We believe that our exposure to currency exchange fluctuation risk is not significant primarily because our global 
subsidiaries invoice customers and satisfy their financial obligations almost exclusively in their local currencies. Although the impact of 
currency fluctuations on our financial results has generally been immaterial in the past and we believe that for the reasons cited above currency 
fluctuations will not be significant in the future, there can be no guarantee that the impact of currency fluctuations will not be material in the 
future. As of July 31, 2009 we did not engage in foreign currency hedging activities.  
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ITEM 8  
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA  
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP,  
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM  

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intuit Inc.  

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Intuit Inc. as of July 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related consolidated 
statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended July 31, 2009. Our audits also 
included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15(a) 2. These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of 
Intuit Inc.’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements and schedule based on our audits.  

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.  

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of Intuit Inc. 
at July 31, 2009 and 2008, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended July 31, 
2009, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule, when 
considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the information set forth therein.  

As discussed in Note 11 to the consolidated financial statements, effective August 1, 2007, the Company adopted Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FASB) Interpretation No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpretation of FASB Statement No 109 .  

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), Intuit Inc.’s internal 
control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated September 15, 2009 expressed an unqualified 
opinion thereon.  

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP  

San Jose, California  
September 15, 2009  
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP,  
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM  

The Board of Directors and Stockholders of Intuit Inc.  

We have audited Intuit Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2009, based on criteria established in Internal Control — 
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO criteria). Intuit Inc.’s 
management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of 
internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.  

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was 
maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk 
that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.  

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 
company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in 
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance 
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.  

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that 
the degree of compliance with the policies and procedures may deteriorate.  

In our opinion, Intuit Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of July 31, 2009, based on the 
COSO criteria.  

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the fiscal 2009 
consolidated financial statements of Intuit Inc. and our report dated September 15, 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.  

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP  

San Jose, California  
September 15, 2009  
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INTUIT INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS  

See accompanying notes.  

58  

                          
    Twelve Months Ended July 31,   
(In thousands, except per share amounts)   2009     2008     2007   
                           
Net revenue:                          

Product    $  1,384,056     $  1,496,655     $  1,447,392   
Service and other      1,798,481       1,574,319       1,225,555   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total net revenue      3,182,537       3,070,974       2,672,947   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Costs and expenses:                          
Cost of revenue:                          

Cost of product revenue      157,197       154,147       169,101   
Cost of service and other revenue      458,505       414,100       309,419   
Amortization of purchased intangible assets      61,146       56,011       30,926   

Selling and marketing      927,174       859,647       742,368   
Research and development      566,232       605,818       472,516   
General and administrative      288,101       294,966       291,083   
Acquisition-related charges      42,122       35,518       19,964   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total costs and expenses      2,500,477       2,420,207       2,035,377   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Operating income from continuing operations      682,060       650,767       637,570   
Interest expense      (51,184 )     (52,290 )     (27,091 ) 
Interest and other income      21,471       46,520       52,689   
Gains on marketable equity securities and other investments, net      1,084       1,417       1,568   
Gain on sale of outsourced payroll assets      —      51,571       31,676   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Income from continuing operations before income taxes      653,431       697,985       696,412   
Income tax provision      205,222       245,579       251,607   
Minority interest expense, net of tax      1,168       1,656       1,337   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Net income from continuing operations      447,041       450,750       443,468   
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations      —      26,012       (3,465 ) 

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Net income    $  447,041     $  476,762     $  440,003   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

                           
Basic net income per share from continuing operations    $  1.39     $  1.37     $  1.29   
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontinued operations      —      0.08       (0.01 ) 

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Basic net income per share    $  1.39     $  1.45     $  1.28   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

Shares used in basic per share amounts      322,280       328,545       342,637   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

                           
Diluted net income per share from continuing operations    $  1.35     $  1.33     $  1.25   
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discontinued operations      —      0.08       (0.01 ) 

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Diluted net income per share    $  1.35     $  1.41     $  1.24   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

Shares used in diluted per share amounts      330,190       339,268       355,815   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  



Table of Contents  

INTUIT INC.  
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS  

See accompanying notes.  
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    July 31,   
(In thousands, except par value)   2009     2008   

ASSETS                  
Current assets:                  

Cash and cash equivalents    $  678,902     $  413,340   
Investments      668,118       414,493   
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $16,285 and $15,636      146,869       127,230   
Income taxes receivable      66,435       60,564   
Deferred income taxes      92,177       101,730   
Prepaid expenses and other current assets      43,333       45,457   

     
  
    

  
  

Current assets before funds held for customers      1,695,834       1,162,814   
Funds held for customers      272,028       610,748   

     
  
    

  
  

Total current assets      1,967,862       1,773,562   
                   
Long-term investments      97,095       288,310   
Property and equipment, net      528,949       507,499   
Goodwill      1,826,172       1,698,087   
Purchased intangible assets, net      292,964       273,087   
Long-term deferred income taxes      36,516       52,491   
Other assets      76,771       73,548   

     
  
    

  
  

Total assets    $  4,826,329     $  4,666,584   
     

  

    

  

  

                   
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY                  

Current liabilities:                  
Accounts payable    $  104,963     $  115,198   
Accrued compensation and related liabilities      175,010       229,819   
Deferred revenue      378,148       359,936   
Income taxes payable      358       16,211   
Other current liabilities      153,322       135,326   

     
  
    

  
  

Current liabilities before customer fund deposits      811,801       856,490   
Customer fund deposits      272,028       610,748   

     
  
    

  
  

Total current liabilities      1,083,829       1,467,238   
                   
Long-term debt      998,184       997,996   
Other long-term obligations      186,966       121,489   

     
  
    

  
  

Total liabilities      2,268,979       2,586,723   
     

  
    

  
  

                   
Commitments and contingencies                  
Minority interest      1,551       6,907   
                   
Stockholders’  equity:                  

Preferred stock, $0.01 par value      —      —  
Authorized - 1,345 shares total; 145 shares designated Series A; 250 shares designated Series B Junior 

Participating                  
Issued and outstanding - None                  

Common stock, $0.01 par value      3,228       3,226   
Authorized - 750,000 shares                  
Outstanding - 322,766 shares at July 31, 2009 and 322,600 shares at July 31, 2008                  

Additional paid-in capital      2,542,346       2,404,523   
Treasury stock, at cost      (2,846,050 )     (2,786,499 ) 
Accumulated other comprehensive income      7,504       7,722   
Retained earnings      2,848,771       2,443,982   

     
  
    

  
  

Total stockholders’  equity      2,555,799       2,072,954   
     

  
    

  
  

Total liabilities and stockholders’  equity    $  4,826,329     $  4,666,584   
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INTUIT INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY  

See accompanying notes.  
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                                    Accumulated                 
                    Additional             Other             Total   
    Common Stock     Paid-In     Treasury     Comprehensive     Retained     Stockholders’   
(Dollars in thousands)   Shares     Amount     Capital     Stock     Income     Earnings     Equity   
                                                           
Balance at July 31, 2006      344,170,779     $ 3,442     $ 2,089,472     $ (1,944,036 )   $ 1,084     $ 1,588,124     $ 1,738,086   
Components of comprehensive income:                                                          

Net income      —      —      —      —      —      440,003       440,003   
Other comprehensive income, net of tax      —      —      —      —      5,012       —      5,012   

                                                     
  
  

Comprehensive net income                                                      445,015   
Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans     12,013,581       119       12,452       242,168       —      (41,907 )     212,832   
Restricted stock units released, net of taxes      61,904       1       (1,462 )     1,334       —      (1,335 )     (1,462 ) 
Assumed vested stock options from purchase 

acquisitions      —      —      13,898       —      —      —      13,898   
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase programs      (17,083,600 )     (171 )     —      (506,422 )     —      —      (506,593 ) 
Repurchase of vested restricted stock      (5,362 )     —      —      (158 )     —      —      (158 ) 
Tax benefit from employee stock option transactions      —      —      56,081       —      —      —      56,081   
Share-based compensation (1)      —      —      77,314       —      —      —      77,314   
    

  

Balance at July 31, 2007      339,157,302       3,391       2,247,755       (2,207,114 )     6,096       1,984,885       2,035,013   
Components of comprehensive income:                                                          

Net income      —      —      —      —      —      476,762       476,762   
Other comprehensive income, net of tax      —      —      —      —      1,626       —      1,626   

                                                     
  
  

Comprehensive net income                                                      478,388   
Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans     10,266,359       102       —      213,519       —      (10,838 )     202,783   
Restricted stock units released, net of taxes      347,251       4       (5,838 )     6,823       —      (6,827 )     (5,838 ) 
Assumed vested stock options from purchase 

acquisitions      —      —      11,096       —      —      —      11,096   
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase programs      (27,171,082 )     (271 )     —      (799,727 )     —      —      (799,998 ) 
Tax benefit from employee stock option transactions      —      —      38,226       —      —      —      38,226   
Share-based compensation (2)      —      —      113,284       —      —      —      113,284   
    

  

Balance at July 31, 2008      322,599,830       3,226       2,404,523       (2,786,499 )     7,722       2,443,982       2,072,954   
Components of comprehensive income:                                                          

Net income      —      —      —      —      —      447,041       447,041   
Other comprehensive loss, net of tax      —      —      —      —      (218 )     —      (218 ) 

                                                     
  
  

Comprehensive net income                                                      446,823   
Issuance of common stock under employee stock plans     10,106,984       101       —      219,564       —      (21,218 )     198,447   
Restricted stock units released, net of taxes      965,703       10       (14,827 )     21,025       —      (21,034 )     (14,826 ) 
Assumed vested stock options from purchase 

acquisitions      —      —      1,404       —      —      —      1,404   
Stock repurchases under stock repurchase programs      (10,906,967 )     (109 )     —      (300,140 )     —      —      (300,249 ) 
Tax benefit from employee stock option transactions      —      —      18,468       —      —      —      18,468   
Share-based compensation      —      —      132,778       —      —      —      132,778   
    

  

Balance at July 31, 2009      322,765,550     $ 3,228     $ 2,542,346     $ (2,846,050 )   $ 7,504     $ 2,848,771     $ 2,555,799   
    

  

  

(1)   Includes $76,313 for continuing operations and $1,001 for discontinued operations. 
  

(2)   Includes $113,238 for continuing operations and $46 for discontinued operations. 
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I NTUIT INC. 
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS  

                          
    Twelve Months Ended July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008     2007   
Cash flows from operating activities:                          

Net income    $  447,041     $  476,762     $  440,003   
Net loss from discontinued operations (1)      —      755       1,140   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Net income from continuing operations (1)      447,041       477,517       441,143   
Adjustments to reconcile net income from continuing operations to net cash provided by 

operating activities:                          
Depreciation      149,117       116,572       94,175   
Amortization of intangible assets      125,556       99,891       64,353   
Share-based compensation      132,778       113,284       77,314   
Gain on sale of outsourced payroll assets      —      (51,571 )     (31,676 ) 
Gain on sale of IDMS (1)      —      (45,667 )     —  
Deferred income taxes      22,280       60,550       (39,200 ) 
Tax benefit from share-based compensation plans      18,468       38,226       56,081   
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation plans      (9,487 )     (20,764 )     (30,913 ) 
Other      13,467       12,195       4,644   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Subtotal      899,220       800,233       635,921   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:                          
Accounts receivable      (17,693 )     11,427       (3,913 ) 
Prepaid expenses, income taxes and other current assets      (12,111 )     (14,360 )     1,600   
Accounts payable      (6,855 )     (17,504 )     18,574   
Accrued compensation and related liabilities      (55,329 )     28,508       3,641   
Deferred revenue      26,433       47,472       23,250   
Income taxes payable      (17,682 )     (15,147 )     (1,202 ) 
Other liabilities      (3,619 )     (10,439 )     48,889   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Total changes in operating assets and liabilities      (86,856 )     29,957       90,839   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Net cash provided by operating activities (1)      812,364       830,190       726,760   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

                           
Cash flows from investing activities:                          

Purchases of available-for-sale debt securities      (550,464 )     (934,335 )     (2,466,642 ) 
Sales of available-for-sale debt securities      426,231       1,045,321       1,997,825   
Maturities of available-for-sale debt securities      57,530       236,895       528,647   
Net change in funds held for customers’  money market funds and other cash equivalents     365,607       (290,462 )     (51,242 ) 
Purchases of property and equipment      (130,896 )     (261,901 )     (104,922 ) 
Capitalization of internal use software      (51,556 )     (44,226 )     (48,335 ) 
Net change in customer fund deposits      (365,607 )     290,462       (42,958 ) 
Acquisitions of businesses and intangible assets, net of cash acquired      (187,357 )     (264,525 )     (1,271,791 ) 
Cash received from acquirer of outsourced payroll assets      —      34,883       54,900   
Proceeds from divestiture of businesses      —      97,147       —  
Other      4,071       4,691       (7,958 ) 

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Net cash used in investing activities of continuing operations (1)      (432,441 )     (86,050 )     (1,412,476 ) 
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities of discontinued operations (1)      —      (755 )     19,849   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Net cash used in investing activities      (432,441 )     (86,805 )     (1,392,627 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

                           
Cash flows from financing activities:                          

Proceeds from bridge credit facility      —      —      1,000,000   
Retirement of bridge credit facility      —      —      (1,000,000 ) 
Issuance of long-term debt, net of discounts      —      —      997,755   
Net proceeds from issuance of common stock under stock plans      198,447       202,783       212,832   
Tax payments related to restricted stock issuance      (14,826 )     (5,838 )     (1,462 ) 
Purchases of treasury stock      (300,249 )     (799,998 )     (506,751 ) 
Excess tax benefit from share-based compensation plans      9,487       20,764       30,913   
Other      (3,173 )     (4,220 )     573   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities      (110,314 )     (586,509 )     733,860   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

                           
Effect of exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents      (4,047 )     1,263       7,607   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents      265,562       158,139       75,600   
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period      413,340       255,201       179,601   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period    $ 678,902     $ 413,340     $ 255,201   
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Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:                          
Interest paid    $  55,918     $  56,481     $  6,196   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

Income taxes paid    $  189,730     $  185,549     $  221,701   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

Increases in property and equipment and in other liabilities in connection with leasehold 
improvement additions that were directly funded by landlord allowances under certain 
operating leases    $  —    $  4,926     $  24,478   

     

  

    

  

    

  

  

License fee payable incurred for acquisition of purchased intangible assets    $  69,200     $  —    $  —  
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

  

(1)   We have segregated the cash flows of our Information Technology Solutions discontinued operations on these statements of cash flows. 
Because the cash flows of our Intuit Distribution Management Solutions (IDMS) discontinued operations were not material for any period 
presented, we have not segregated the cash flows of that business on these statements of cash flows. We have presented the effect of the 
gain on disposal of IDMS on the statement of cash flows for the twelve months ended July 31, 2008. See Note 7 to the financial 
statements. 
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INTUIT INC. 
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies  

Description of Business  

Intuit Inc. provides business and financial management solutions for small and medium-sized businesses, consumers, accounting professionals 
and financial institutions. Our flagship products and services, including QuickBooks, Quicken and TurboTax, simplify small business 
management and payroll processing, personal finance, and tax preparation and filing. ProSeries and Lacerte are Intuit’s tax preparation offerings 
for professional accountants. Our financial institutions division, anchored by Digital Insight, provides outsourced online banking services to 
banks and credit unions. Incorporated in 1984 and headquartered in Mountain View, California, we sell our products and services primarily in 
the United States.  

Basis of Presentation  

These consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of Intuit and its wholly owned subsidiaries. We have eliminated all 
significant intercompany balances and transactions in consolidation. We have reclassified certain amounts previously reported in our financial 
statements to conform to the current presentation, including amounts related to discontinued operations and reportable segments.  

These consolidated financial statements also include the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of Superior Bankcard Services, 
LLC (SBS), an entity formed in April 2005 that acquires merchant accounts for our Innovative Merchant Solutions (IMS) business. IMS 
provides merchant services to small businesses that include credit card, debit card and other payment processing services. At July 31, 2009 and 
2008, SBS had total assets of $10.3 million and $12.8 million. SBS had total revenue of $14.8 million, $17.6 million and $13.5 million for the 
twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. We are allocated 51% of the earnings and losses of this entity and 100% of the losses in 
excess of the minority interest capital balances. We therefore eliminate the portion of the SBS financial results that pertain to the minority 
interests on a separate line in our statements of operations and on our balance sheets. The operating agreement of SBS outlines a process for 
minority members and IMS to negotiate a buyout of the minority members’ interests. This process began in July 2009. If the parties are not able 
to reach agreement, the SBS operating agreement provides for a possible sale of SBS to a third party. See Note 9.  

In February 2007 we acquired Digital Insight Corporation for a total purchase price of approximately $1.34 billion. In December 2007 we 
acquired Homestead Technologies Inc. for total consideration of approximately $170 million and in February 2008 we acquired Electronic 
Clearing House, Inc. for a total purchase price of approximately $131 million. In July 2009 we acquired PayCycle, Inc. for a total purchase price 
of approximately $169 million. Accordingly, we have included the results of operations for these companies in our consolidated results of 
operations from their respective dates of acquisition. See Note 6.  

As discussed in Note 7, in August 2007 we sold our Intuit Distribution Management Solutions (IDMS) business. Accordingly, we have 
reclassified our financial statements for all periods prior to the sales to reflect IDMS as discontinued operations. Unless noted otherwise, 
discussions in these notes pertain to our continuing operations.  

In May 2009 the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 165, “ 
Subsequent Events,” which establishes general accounting standards and disclosure for subsequent events. We adopted SFAS 165 during the 
fourth quarter of fiscal 2009. In accordance with SFAS 165, we have evaluated subsequent events through the date and time these financial 
statements were issued on September 15, 2009.  

62  
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Seasonality  

Our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Accounting Professionals offerings are highly seasonal. Some of our other offerings are also seasonal, but 
to a lesser extent. Revenue from our QuickBooks software products tends to be highest during our second and third fiscal quarters. Sales of 
income tax preparation products and services are heavily concentrated in the period from November through April. These seasonal patterns mean 
that our total net revenue is usually highest during our second quarter ending January 31 and third quarter ending April 30. We typically report 
losses in our first quarter ending October 31 and fourth quarter ending July 31, when revenue from our tax businesses is minimal while operating 
expenses continue at relatively consistent levels. In addition, the timing and composition of new customer offerings that include both product 
and service elements can materially shift revenue between quarters.  

Use of Estimates  

We make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and the disclosures made in the accompanying 
notes. For example, we use estimates in determining the appropriate levels of reserves for product returns and rebates, the collectibility of 
accounts receivable, the appropriate levels of various accruals, the amount of our worldwide tax provision and the realizability of deferred tax 
assets. We also use estimates in determining the remaining economic lives and carrying values of purchased intangible assets, property and 
equipment, and other long-lived assets. In addition, we use assumptions to estimate the fair value of reporting units, share-based compensation 
and illiquid municipal auction rate securities. Despite our intention to establish accurate estimates and use reasonable assumptions, actual results 
may differ from our estimates.  

Revenue Recognition  

We derive revenue from the sale of packaged software products, license fees, software subscriptions, product support, hosting services, payroll 
services, merchant services, professional services, transaction fees and multiple element arrangements that may include any combination of these 
items. We recognize revenue for software products and related services in accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public 
Accountants’ Statement of Position (SOP) 97-2, “ Software Revenue Recognition ,” as modified by SOP 98-9. For other offerings, we follow 
Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, “Revenue Recognition .” We recognize revenue when persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists, we have 
delivered the product or performed the service, the fee is fixed or determinable and collectibility is probable.  

In some situations, we receive advance payments from our customers. We defer revenue associated with these advance payments and the relative 
fair value of undelivered elements under multiple element arrangements until we ship the products or perform the services.  

In accordance with the FASB’s Emerging Issues Task Force Issue No. 01-9, “ Accounting for Consideration Given by a Vendor to a Customer 
or a Reseller of the Vendor’s Product ,” we account for cash consideration (such as sales incentives) that we give to our customers or resellers as 
a reduction of revenue rather than as an operating expense unless we receive a benefit that we can identify and for which we can reasonably 
estimate the fair value.  

Product Revenue  

We recognize revenue from the sale of our packaged software products and supplies when legal title transfers, which is generally when our 
customers download products from the Web, when we ship the products or, in the case of certain agreements, when products are delivered to 
retailers. We sell some of our QuickBooks, Consumer Tax and Quicken products on consignment to certain retailers. We recognize revenue for 
these consignment transactions only when the end-user sale has occurred. For products that are sold on a subscription basis and include periodic 
updates, we recognize revenue ratably over the contractual time period. We record revenue net of our sales tax obligations.  

We recognize product revenue in accordance with SFAS 48, “Revenue Recognition When Right of Return Exists.” We reduce product revenue 
from distributors and retailers for estimated returns that are based on historical returns experience and other factors, such as the volume and price 
mix of products in the retail channel, return rates for prior releases of the product, trends in retailer inventory and economic trends that might 
impact customer demand for our products (including the competitive environment and the timing of new releases of our product). We also 
reduce product revenue for the estimated redemption of rebates on certain current product sales. Our estimated reserves for  
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distributor and retailer sales incentive rebates are based on distributors’ and retailers’ actual performance against the terms and conditions of 
rebate programs. Our reserves for end user rebates are estimated based on the terms and conditions of the specific promotional rebate program, 
actual sales during the promotion and historical redemption trends by product and by type of promotional program.  

Service Revenue  

We recognize revenue from payroll processing and payroll tax filing services as the services are performed, provided we have no other 
remaining obligations to these customers. We generally require customers to remit payroll tax funds to us in advance of the applicable payroll 
due date via electronic funds transfer. We include in total net revenue the interest earned on invested balances resulting from timing differences 
between when we collect these funds from customers and when we remit the funds to outside parties.  

We offer several technical support plans and recognize support revenue over the life of the plans. Service revenue also includes Web services 
such as QuickBooks Online and TurboTax Online, and electronic tax filing services in both our Consumer Tax and Accounting Professionals 
segments. Service revenue for electronic payment processing services that we provide to merchants is recorded net of interchange fees charged 
by credit card associations because we do not control these fees. Finally, service revenue includes revenue from consulting and training services, 
primarily in our Intuit Real Estate Solutions business. We generally recognize revenue as these services are performed, provided that we have no 
other remaining obligations to these customers and that the services performed are not essential to the functionality of delivered products and 
services.  

We recognize revenue from our outsourced online banking services for financial institutions, for which we host our customers’ Internet banking 
and business banking applications, in two ways. Revenue earned for upfront fees for implementation services is recognized ratably over the 
greater of the initial life of the customer contract or the estimated life of the customer service relationship, which is approximately seven years. 
Revenue and amounts billed for recurring monthly services are earned as services are performed.  

Other Revenue  

Other revenue consists primarily of revenue from revenue-sharing arrangements with third-party service providers. We recognize transaction 
fees from revenue-sharing arrangements as end-user sales are reported to us by these partners.  

Multiple Element Arrangements  

We enter into certain revenue arrangements for which we are obligated to deliver multiple products and/or services (multiple elements). For 
these arrangements, which generally include software products, we allocate and defer revenue for the undelivered elements based on their 
vendor-specific objective evidence of fair value (VSOE). VSOE is the price charged when that element is sold separately.  

In situations where VSOE exists for all elements (delivered and undelivered), we allocate the total revenue to be earned under the arrangement 
among the various elements, based on their relative fair value. For arrangements where VSOE exists only for the undelivered elements, we defer 
the full fair value of the undelivered elements and recognize the difference between the total arrangement fee and the amount deferred for the 
undelivered items as revenue. If VSOE does not exist for an undelivered service element, we recognize the revenue from the entire arrangement 
as the services are delivered. If VSOE does not exist for undelivered elements that are specified products or features, we defer revenue until the 
earlier of the delivery of all elements or the point at which we determine VSOE for these undelivered elements.  

We recognize revenue related to the delivered products or services only if: (1) the above revenue recognition criteria are met; (2) any 
undelivered products or services are not essential to the functionality of the delivered products and services; (3) payment for the delivered 
products or services is not contingent upon delivery of the remaining products or services; and (4) we have an enforceable claim to receive the 
amount due in the event that we do not deliver the undelivered products or services.  
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Shipping and Handling  

We record the amounts we charge our customers for the shipping and handling of our software products as product revenue and we record the 
related costs as cost of product revenue in our statements of operations. Product revenue from shipping and handling was less than 2% of total 
product revenue for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.  

Customer Service and Technical Support  

We include the costs of providing customer service under paid technical support contracts on the cost of service and other revenue line in our 
statements of operations. We include customer service and free technical support costs on the sales and marketing expense line in our statements 
of operations. Customer service and technical support costs include costs associated with performing order processing, answering customer 
inquiries by telephone and through Web sites, e-mail and other electronic means, and providing free technical support assistance to customers. In 
connection with the sale of certain products, we provide a limited amount of free technical support assistance to customers. We do not defer the 
recognition of any revenue associated with sales of these products, since the cost of providing this free technical support is insignificant. The 
technical support is generally provided within one year after the associated revenue is recognized and free product enhancements are minimal 
and infrequent. We accrue the estimated cost of providing this free support upon product shipment.  

Software Development Costs  

We expense software development costs as we incur them until technological feasibility has been established, at which time those costs are 
capitalized until the product is available for general release to customers. To date, our software has been available for general release concurrent 
with the establishment of technological feasibility and, accordingly, we have not capitalized any development costs. Costs we incur to enhance 
our existing products or after the general release of the service using the product are expensed in the period they are incurred and included in 
research and development costs in our statements of operations.  

Internal Use Software  

We capitalize costs related to computer software obtained or developed for internal use. Software obtained for internal use has generally been 
enterprise-level business and finance software that we customize to meet our specific operational needs. Software developed for internal use has 
generally been used to deliver hosted services to our customers. Costs incurred in the application development phase are capitalized and 
amortized over their useful lives, which are generally three to five years.  

Advertising  

We expense advertising costs as we incur them. We recorded advertising expense of approximately $141.5 million, $120.6 million and 
$94.9 million for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.  

Leases  

We review all leases for capital or operating classification at their inception. We use our incremental borrowing rate in the assessment of lease 
classification and define the initial lease term to include the construction build-out period but to exclude lease extension periods. We conduct our 
operations primarily under operating leases. For leases that contain rent escalations, we record the total rent payable during the lease term, as 
defined above, on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. We record the difference between the rents paid and the straight-line rent in a 
deferred rent account in other current liabilities or other long-term obligations, as appropriate, on our balance sheets.  

We record landlord allowances as deferred rent liabilities in other current liabilities or other long-term obligations, as appropriate, on our balance 
sheets. We record landlord cash incentives as operating activity on our statements of cash flows. We record other landlord allowances as non-
cash investing and financing activities on our statements of cash flows. We classify the amortization of landlord allowances as a reduction of 
occupancy expense in our statements of operations.  
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Capitalization of Interest Expense  

We capitalize interest on capital projects, including facilities build-out projects and internal use computer software projects. Capitalization 
commences with the first expenditure for the project and continues until the project is substantially complete and ready for its intended use. We 
amortize capitalized interest to depreciation expense using the straight-line method over the same lives as the related assets. Capitalized interest 
was less than $10 million for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 or 2007.  

Foreign Currency  

The functional currencies of our international operating subsidiaries are the local currencies. We translate the assets and liabilities of our foreign 
subsidiaries at the exchange rates in effect on the balance sheet date. We translate their revenue, costs and expenses at the average rates of 
exchange in effect during the period. We include translation gains and losses in the stockholders’ equity section of our balance sheets. We 
include net gains and losses resulting from foreign exchange transactions in interest and other income in our statements of operations.  

Income Taxes  

When we prepare our financial statements, we estimate our income taxes based on the various jurisdictions where we conduct business. 
Significant judgment is required in determining our worldwide income tax provision. We estimate our current tax liability and assess temporary 
differences that result from differing treatments of certain items for tax and accounting purposes. These differences result in deferred tax assets 
and liabilities, which we show on our balance sheet. We must then assess the likelihood that our deferred tax assets will be realized. To the 
extent we believe that realization is not likely, we establish a valuation allowance. When we establish a valuation allowance or increase this 
allowance in an accounting period, we record a corresponding tax expense in our statement of operations.  

We review the need for a valuation allowance to reflect uncertainties about whether we will be able to utilize some of our deferred tax assets 
before they expire. The valuation allowance analysis is based on our estimates of taxable income for the jurisdictions in which we operate and 
the periods over which our deferred tax assets will be realizable. While we have considered future taxable income in assessing the need for a 
valuation allowance for the periods presented, we could be required to record a valuation allowance to take into account additional deferred tax 
assets that we may be unable to realize. An increase in the valuation allowance would have an adverse impact, which could be material, on our 
income tax provision and net income in the period in which we record the increase.  

We recognize and measure benefits for uncertain tax positions using a two-step approach. The first step is to evaluate the tax position taken or 
expected to be taken in a tax return by determining if the weight of available evidence indicates that it is more likely than not that the tax position 
will be sustained upon audit, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes. For tax positions that are more likely than not of 
being sustained upon audit, the second step is to measure the tax benefit as the largest amount that is more than 50% likely of being realized 
upon settlement. Significant judgment is required to evaluate uncertain tax positions. We evaluate our uncertain tax positions on a quarterly 
basis. Our evaluations are based upon a number of factors, including changes in facts or circumstances, changes in tax law, correspondence with 
tax authorities during the course of audits and effective settlement of audit issues. Changes in the recognition or measurement of uncertain tax 
positions could result in material increases or decreases in our income tax expense in the period in which we make the change, which could have 
a material impact on our effective tax rate and operating results.  

Per Share Computations  

We compute basic net income or loss per share using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. We 
compute diluted net income per share using the weighted average number of common shares and dilutive potential common shares outstanding 
during the period. Dilutive potential common shares consist of the shares issuable upon the exercise of stock options and upon the vesting of 
restricted stock units (RSUs) under the treasury stock method. In loss periods, basic net loss per share and diluted net loss per share are identical 
since the effect of potential common shares is anti-dilutive and therefore excluded.  

We include stock options with combined exercise prices, unrecognized compensation expense and tax benefits that are less than the average 
market price for our common stock, and RSUs with combined unrecognized compensation  
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expense and tax benefits that are less than the average market price for our common stock, in the calculation of diluted net income per share. We 
exclude stock options with combined exercise prices, unrecognized compensation expense and tax benefits that are greater than the average 
market price for our common stock, and RSUs with combined unrecognized compensation expense and tax benefits that are greater than the 
average market price for our common stock, from the calculation of diluted net income per share because their effect is anti-dilutive. Under the 
treasury stock method, the amount that must be paid to exercise stock options, the amount of compensation expense for future service that we 
have not yet recognized for stock options and RSUs, and the amount of tax benefits that will be recorded in additional paid-in capital when the 
awards become deductible are assumed to be used to repurchase shares.  

The following table presents the composition of shares used in the computation of basic and diluted net income per share for the periods 
indicated.  
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    Twelve Months Ended July 31,   
(In thousands, except per share amounts)   2009     2008     2007   
                           
Numerator:                          
Net income from continuing operations    $  447,041     $  450,750     $  443,468   
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations      —      26,012       (3,465 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Net income    $  447,041     $  476,762     $  440,003   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

                           
Denominator:                          
Shares used in basic per share amounts:                          

Weighted average common shares outstanding      322,280       328,545       342,637   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

                           
Shares used in diluted per share amounts:                          

Weighted average common shares outstanding      322,280       328,545       342,637   
Dilutive common equivalent shares from stock options and restricted stock awards      7,910       10,723       13,178   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Dilutive weighted average common shares outstanding      330,190       339,268       355,815   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

                           
Basic and diluted net income per share:                          
Basic net income per share from continuing operations    $  1.39     $  1.37     $  1.29   
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontinued operations      —      0.08       (0.01 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Basic net income per share    $  1.39     $  1.45     $  1.28   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

                           
Diluted net income per share from continuing operations    $  1.35     $  1.33     $  1.25   
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discontinued operations      —      0.08       (0.01 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Diluted net income per share    $  1.35     $  1.41     $  1.24   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

                           
Weighted average stock options and restricted stock awards excluded from calculation 

due to anti-dilutive effect      23,787       18,419       10,652   
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Cash Equivalents and Investments  

We consider highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents 
consist primarily of AAA-rated money market funds in all periods presented. Investments consist of available-for-sale investment-grade debt 
securities that we carry at fair value. Investments at July 31, 2009 also consist of certain municipal auction rate securities carried at fair value 
that either mature within the next year or are subject to the put option described in Note 10. Long-term investments consist primarily of the 
remaining municipal auction rate securities that we carry at fair value. Due to a decrease in liquidity in the global credit markets, we estimate the 
fair values of these municipal auction rate securities based on a discounted cash flow model that we prepare. See Note 10 for more information. 
Except for direct obligations of the United States government, securities issued by agencies of the United States government, and money market 
funds, we diversify our investments by limiting our holdings with any individual issuer.  

We use the specific identification method to compute gains and losses on investments. We include unrealized gains and losses on investments, 
net of tax, in the stockholders’ equity section of our balance sheets. We generally classify available-for-sale debt securities as current assets 
based upon our ability and intent to use any and all of these securities as necessary to satisfy the significant short-term liquidity requirements that 
may arise from the highly seasonal nature of our businesses. Because of our significant business seasonality, stock repurchase programs and 
acquisition opportunities, cash flow requirements may fluctuate dramatically from quarter to quarter and require us to use a significant amount of 
the investments we hold as available-for-sale securities.  

Accounts Receivable  

Accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and are not interest bearing. We maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts to reserve 
for potentially uncollectible receivables. We review our accounts receivable by aging category to identify significant customers or invoices with 
known disputes or collectibility issues. For those invoices not specifically reviewed, we provide reserves based on the age of the receivable. In 
determining the amount of the reserve, we make judgments about the creditworthiness of significant customers based on ongoing credit 
evaluations. We also consider our historical level of credit losses and current economic trends that might impact the level of future credit losses. 
When we determine that amounts are uncollectible we write them off against the allowance.  

Funds Held for Customers and Customer Fund Deposits  

Funds held for customers represent cash held on behalf of our customers that is invested in cash and cash equivalents. Customer fund deposits 
consist of amounts we owe on behalf of our customers, such as direct deposit payroll funds and payroll taxes.  

Property and Equipment  

Property and equipment is stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation. We calculate depreciation using the straight-line method over the 
estimated useful lives of the assets, which range from two to 30 years. We amortize leasehold improvements using the straight-line method over 
the lesser of their estimated useful lives or remaining lease terms. We include the amortization of assets that are recorded under capital leases in 
depreciation expense.  

Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lived Assets  

Goodwill  

We record goodwill when the purchase price of net tangible and intangible assets we acquire in a business combination exceeds their fair value. 
Goodwill and other intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but we test them for impairment annually during our 
fourth fiscal quarter and whenever an event or change in circumstances indicates that the carrying value of the asset may not be recoverable.  

For goodwill, we perform a two-step impairment test. In the first step, we compare the fair value of each reporting unit to its carrying value. Our 
reporting units are consistent with the reportable segments described in Note 15. We determine the estimated fair value of each reporting unit 
based on a weighted combination of income and market approaches. Under the income approach, we estimate the fair value of each reporting 
unit based on the present value  
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of future cash flows. We use a number of assumptions in our discounted cash flow model, including market factors specific to the business, the 
amount and timing of estimated future cash flows to be generated by the business over an extended period of time, long-term growth rates for the 
business, and a rate of return that considers the relative risk of achieving the cash flows and the time value of money. Under the market 
approach, we estimate the fair value of each reporting unit based on market multiples of revenue, operating income, and earnings for comparable 
publicly traded companies engaged in similar businesses. If the estimated fair value of the reporting unit exceeds the carrying value of the net 
assets assigned to that unit, goodwill is not impaired and no further analysis is required.  

If the carrying value of the net assets assigned to a reporting unit exceeds the estimated fair value of the unit, we perform the second step of the 
impairment test. In this step we allocate the fair value of the reporting unit calculated in step one to all of the assets and liabilities of that unit, as 
if we had just acquired the reporting unit in a business combination. The excess of the fair value of the reporting unit over the total amount 
allocated to the assets and liabilities represents the implied fair value of goodwill. If the carrying value of a reporting unit’s goodwill exceeds its 
implied fair value, we would record an impairment loss equal to the difference. We recorded no goodwill impairment charges for the twelve 
months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 or 2007.  

Purchased Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lived Assets  

We generally record purchased intangible assets that have finite useful lives, such as purchased technology, in connection with business 
combinations. We amortize the cost of purchased intangible assets on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives, which range from 
two to nine years. We review intangible assets that have finite useful lives and other long-lived assets whenever an event or change in 
circumstances indicates that the carrying value of the asset may not be recoverable. We estimate the fair value of assets that have finite useful 
lives based on the present value of future cash flows for those assets. If the carrying value of an asset with a finite life exceeds its estimated fair 
value, we would record an impairment loss equal to the difference. We recorded no impairment charges for purchased intangible assets for the 
twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 or 2007.  

Share-Based Compensation Plans  

We estimate the fair value of stock options granted using a lattice binomial model and a multiple option award approach. We use historical data 
to estimate pre-vesting option forfeitures and record share-based compensation expense only for those awards that are expected to vest. We 
amortize the fair value of stock options on a straight-line basis over the requisite service periods of the awards, which are generally the vesting 
periods. We value restricted stock units using the intrinsic value method. We amortize the value of restricted stock units on a straight-line basis 
over the restriction period. See Note 12 for a description of our share-based employee compensation plans and the assumptions we use to 
calculate the fair value of share-based employee compensation.  

Concentration of Credit Risk and Significant Customers and Suppliers  

We operate in markets that are highly competitive and rapidly changing. Significant technological changes, shifting customer needs, the 
emergence of competitive products or services with new capabilities and other factors could negatively impact our operating results.  

We are also subject to risks related to changes in the values of our significant balance of investments. Our portfolio of investments consists of 
investment-grade securities. Except for direct obligations of the United States government, securities issued by agencies of the United States 
government, and money market funds, we diversify our investments by limiting our holdings with any individual issuer.  

We sell a significant portion of our products through third-party retailers and distributors. As a result, we face risks related to the collectibility of 
our accounts receivable. For example, at January 31, 2009, in the midst of the 2008 consumer tax season, amounts due from our 10 largest 
retailers and distributors represented approximately 51% of total gross accounts receivable. To appropriately manage this risk, we perform 
ongoing evaluations of customer credit and limit the amount of credit extended as we deem appropriate but generally do not require collateral. 
We maintain reserves for estimated credit losses and these losses have historically been within our expectations. However, since we cannot 
necessarily predict future changes in the financial stability of our customers, we cannot guarantee that our reserves will continue to be adequate. 
No customer accounted for 10% or more of total net revenue for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 or 2007, nor did any customer 
account for 10% or more of accounts receivable at July 31, 2009 or 2008.  
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We rely primarily on one third-party vendor to perform the manufacturing and distribution functions for our retail desktop software products. We 
also have a key single-source vendor that prints and fulfills orders for all of our checks and most other products for our financial supplies 
business. While we believe that relying heavily on key vendors improves the efficiency and reliability of our business operations, relying on any 
one vendor for a significant aspect of our business can have a significant negative impact on our revenue and profitability if that vendor fails to 
perform at acceptable service levels for any reason, including financial difficulties of the vendor.  

Recent Accounting Pronouncements  

SFAS 141 (revised 2007), “ Business Combinations”   

In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS 141 (revised 2007), “ Business Combinations.” SFAS 141R will significantly change the accounting 
for business combinations in a number of areas, including the measurement of assets and liabilities acquired and the treatment of contingent 
consideration, contingencies, acquisition costs, in-process research and development and restructuring costs. In addition, under SFAS 141R, 
changes in deferred tax asset valuation allowances and acquired income tax uncertainties in a business combination after the measurement period 
will affect the income tax provision. SFAS 141R is effective for business combinations for which the acquisition date is on or after the beginning 
of the first annual reporting period beginning after December 15, 2008, which means that it will be effective for our fiscal year beginning 
August 1, 2009. Early adoption is prohibited. We are in the process of evaluating this standard and therefore have not yet determined the impact 
that the adoption of SFAS 141R will have on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.  

SFAS 160, “ Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements”   

In December 2007 the FASB issued SFAS 160, “ Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements, ” which establishes accounting 
and reporting standards for the noncontrolling (minority) interest in a subsidiary and for the deconsolidation of a subsidiary. SFAS 160 is 
effective for business arrangements entered into in fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2008, which means that it will be effective 
for our fiscal year beginning August 1, 2009. Early adoption is prohibited. We are in the process of evaluating this standard and therefore have 
not yet determined the impact that the adoption of SFAS 160 will have on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.  

FSP SFAS 157-2, “ Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 157”   

In February 2008 the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) 157-2, “Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 157.” FSP SFAS 157-2 partially 
defers the effective date of SFAS 157 for one year for non-financial assets and liabilities, except for items that are recognized or disclosed at fair 
value in an entity’s financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually). SFAS 157 establishes a framework for measuring fair value and 
expands disclosures about fair value measurements. In accordance with FSP SFAS 157-2, we have delayed the implementation of the provisions 
of SFAS 157 related to the fair value of goodwill, other intangible assets and non-financial long-lived assets until our fiscal year beginning 
August 1, 2009. We are in the process of evaluating these portions of the standard and therefore have not yet determined the impact that their 
adoption will have on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.  

FSP SFAS 142-3, “  Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets”   

In April 2008 the FASB issued FSP SFAS 142-3, “ Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets.” FSP SFAS 142-3 amends the factors 
that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under 
SFAS 142, “ Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.” This new staff position is intended to improve the consistency between the useful life of a 
recognized intangible asset under SFAS 142 and the period of expected cash flows used to measure the fair value of the asset under SFAS 141R . 
FSP SFAS 142-3 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, which means that it will be effective for our fiscal year 
beginning August 1, 2009. We are in the process of evaluating this staff position and therefore have not yet determined the impact that adoption 
of FSP SFAS 142-3 will have on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.  
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FSP SFAS 141R-1, “  Accounting for Assets Acquired and Liabilities Assumed in a Business Combination That Arise from Contingencies”   

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP SFAS 141R-1, “ Accounting for Assets Acquired and Liabilities Assumed in a Business Combination That 
Arise from Contingencies.” FSP SFAS 141R-1 amends SFAS 141R to require assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business combination 
that arise from contingencies to be recognized at fair value, as determined in accordance with SFAS 157, if the acquisition-date fair value can be 
reasonably determined. If the acquisition-date fair value cannot be reasonably determined, then the future settlement amount would be measured 
in accordance with existing accounting rules. FSP SFAS 141R-1 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, which means 
that it will be effective for our fiscal year beginning August 1, 2009. We are in the process of evaluating this staff position and therefore have not 
yet determined the impact that adoption of FSP SFAS 141R-1 will have on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.  

April 2009 FSPs on Fair Value of Financial Instruments  

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP SFAS 157-4, “Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Level of Activity for the Asset or Liability 
Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying Transactions That Are Not Orderly.” FSP SFAS 157-4 amends SFAS 157 to provide additional 
guidance on estimating fair value when the volume and level of activity for an asset or liability have significantly decreased in relation to normal 
market activity for the asset or liability.  

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP SFAS 107-1 and APB 28-1, “ Interim Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” (FSP SFAS 
107-1). FSP SFAS 107-1 extends the disclosure requirements of SFAS 107, “Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments” to interim 
financial statements.  

In April 2009 the FASB issued FSP SFAS 115-2 and SFAS 124-2, “Recognition and Presentation of Other-Than-Temporary 
Impairments” (FSP SFAS 115-2). FSP SFAS 115-2 provides new criteria for determining whether an impairment of a debt security is temporary 
and recorded in other comprehensive income in the equity section of the balance sheet or other-than-temporary and recorded as a loss on the 
statement of operations.  

On May 1, 2009 we adopted FSP SFAS 157-4, FSP SFAS 107-1 and FSP SFAS 115-2. The adoption of these standards had no significant 
impact on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.  

SFAS 168, “ The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles”   

In June 2009 the FASB issued SFAS 168, “ The FASB Accounting Standards Codification and Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting 
Principles.” SFAS 168 defines the new hierarchy for U.S. GAAP and explains how the FASB will use its Accounting Standards Codification 
(ASC) as the sole source for all authoritative guidance. The Codification will be effective for all reporting periods that end after September 15, 
2009, which means it will be effective for our fiscal year beginning August 1, 2009. We expect that the adoption of this standard will have no 
significant impact on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.  

ASU 2009-05, “ Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value”   

In August 2009, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2009-05, “ Measuring Liabilities at Fair Value ” (ASU 2009-05). This 
update provides amendments to ASC Topic 820, “ Fair Value Measurements and Disclosure ” for the fair value measurement of liabilities when 
a quoted price in an active market is not available. ASU 2009-05 is effective for reporting periods beginning after August 28, 2009, which means 
that it will be effective for our second quarter beginning November 1, 2009. We are in the process of evaluating this update and therefore have 
not yet determined the impact that adoption of ASU 2009-05 will have on our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.  
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2. Cash and Cash Equivalents, Investments and Funds Held for Customers  

The following table summarizes our cash and cash equivalents, investments and funds held for customers by balance sheet classification at the 
dates indicated.  

The following table summarizes our cash and cash equivalents, investments and funds held for customers by investment category at the dates 
indicated. See Note 10 for more information on our municipal auction rate securities.  

We accumulate unrealized gains and losses on our available-for-sale debt securities, net of tax, in accumulated other comprehensive income in 
the stockholders’ equity section of our balance sheets. Gross unrealized gains and losses on our available-for-sale debt securities were as follows 
at the dates indicated.  
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    July 31, 2009     July 31, 2008   
(In thousands)   Cost     Fair Value     Cost     Fair Value   
Classification on balance sheets:                                  
Cash and cash equivalents    $  678,902     $  678,902     $  413,340     $  413,340   
Investments      666,105       668,118       412,075       414,493   
Funds held for customers      272,028       272,028       610,748       610,748   
Long-term investments      97,095       97,095       288,310       288,310   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total cash and cash equivalents, investments and funds held for 
customers    $  1,714,130     $  1,716,143     $  1,724,473     $  1,726,891   

     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                   

                                  
    July 31, 2009     July 31, 2008   
(In thousands)   Cost     Fair Value     Cost     Fair Value   
Type of issue:                                  
Total cash and cash equivalents    $  950,930     $  950,930     $  1,024,088     $  1,024,088   
Available-for-sale debt securities:                                  

Municipal bonds      446,875       448,273       330,436       332,534   
Municipal auction rate securities      244,525       244,525       285,325       285,325   
U.S. agency securities      24,680       24,712       74,476       74,796   
Corporate notes      43,675       44,258       7,163       7,163   

     
  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total available-for-sale debt securities      759,755       761,768       697,400       699,818   
Other long-term investments      3,445       3,445       2,985       2,985   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total cash and cash equivalents, investments and funds held for 
customers    $  1,714,130     $  1,716,143     $  1,724,473     $  1,726,891   

     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                   

                  
    July 31,     July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008   
                   
Gross unrealized gains    $  2,120     $  2,482   
Gross unrealized losses      (107 )     (64 ) 
     

  
    

  
  

Net unrealized gains (losses)    $          2,013     $          2,418   
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The following table summarizes the fair value and gross unrealized losses related to 29 and 13 available-for-sale debt securities, aggregated by 
type of investment, at July 31, 2009 and 2008. All available-for-sale debt securities in an unrealized loss position at these dates had been in a 
continuous unrealized loss position for less than twelve months.  

We periodically review our investment portfolios to determine if any investment is other-than-temporarily impaired due to changes in credit risk 
or other potential valuation concerns. We believe that the investments that we held at July 31, 2009 were not other-than-temporarily impaired. 
While certain available-for-sale debt securities have fair values that are below cost, we do not intend to sell these securities and it is not more 
likely than not that we will be required to sell them before recovery at par. The unrealized losses at July 31, 2009 are due to changes in interest 
rates, including market credit spreads, and not due to increased credit risks associated with the specific securities.  

We include realized gains and losses on our available-for-sale debt securities in interest and other income in our statements of operations. Gross 
realized gains and losses on our available-for-sale debt securities were as follows for the periods indicated. We have realized no gains or losses 
on the municipal auction rate securities described in Note 10.  

The following table summarizes our available-for-sale debt securities classified by the stated maturity date of the security at the dates indicated.  
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    July 31, 2009     July 31, 2008   
            Gross             Gross   
    Fair     Unrealized     Fair     Unrealized   
(In thousands)   Value     Losses     Value     Losses   
                                   
Municipal bonds    $  47,708     $ (72 )   $  29,484     $ (46 ) 
Corporate notes      12,945       (29 )     3,151       (9 ) 
U.S. agency securities      7,491       (6 )     14,964       (9 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total    $  68,144     $ (107 )   $  47,599     $ (64 ) 
     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                   

                          
    Twelve Months Ended July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008     2007   
                           
Gross realized gains    $  957     $  463     $  126   
Gross realized losses      (244 )     (88 )     (192 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Net realized gains (losses)    $  713     $  375     $ (66 ) 
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

                           

                                  
    July 31, 2009     July 31, 2008   
(In thousands)   Cost     Fair Value     Cost     Fair Value   
                                   
Due within one year    $  184,807     $  185,367     $  108,753     $  109,562   
Due within two years      159,303       160,185       207,157       208,144   
Due within three years      5,000       4,997       10,379       10,402   
Due after three years      410,645       411,219       371,111       371,710   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total available-for-sale debt securities    $  759,755     $  761,768     $  697,400     $  699,818   
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3. Property and Equipment  

Property and equipment consisted of the following at the dates indicated:  

Capital in progress consists primarily of costs related to internal use software projects and facilities construction projects. The decrease in the 
balance of total capital in progress between July 31, 2008 and July 31, 2009 relates primarily to construction costs for our new data center in 
Washington state, which we began occupying in the second half of fiscal 2009. As discussed in Note 1, “ Software Development Costs ,” we 
capitalize costs related to the development of computer software for internal use. We capitalized internal use software costs totaling 
$51.6 million, $44.2 million and $48.3 million for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. These amounts included capitalized 
labor costs of $16.6 million, $16.1 million and $13.2 million in those periods. Costs related to internal use software projects are included in the 
capital in progress category of property and equipment until project completion, at which time they are transferred to the computer software 
category and amortized on a straight-line basis over their useful lives, which are generally three to five years.  

4. Goodwill and Purchased Intangible Assets  

Goodwill  

As discussed in Note 1, “ Goodwill, Purchased Intangible Assets and Other Long-Lived Assets ,” under current accounting rules goodwill is not 
amortized but is subject to annual impairment tests. Changes in the carrying value of goodwill by reportable segment during the twelve months 
ended July 31, 2009 and 2008 were as shown in the following table. Our reportable segments are described in Note 15.  
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    Life in     July 31,   
(Dollars in thousands)   Years     2009     2008   
                           
Equipment      3-5     $  466,543     $  400,111   
Computer software      3-5       350,950       310,789   
Furniture and fixtures      5       61,951       55,590   
Leasehold improvements      2-11       217,321       180,621   
Land      N/A       3,391       3,463   
Buildings      5-30       201,513       27,760   
Capital in progress      N/A       40,062       213,735   
             

  
    

  
  

               1,341,731       1,192,069   
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization              (812,782 )     (684,570 ) 
             

  
    

  
  

Total property and equipment, net            $  528,949     $  507,499   
             

  

    

  

  

                           

                                                          
    Balance     Goodwill     Foreign     Balance     Goodwill     Foreign     Balance   
    July 31,     Acquired/     Currency     July 31,     Acquired/     Currency     July 31,   
(In thousands)   2007     Adjusted     Translation     2008     Adjusted     Translation     2009   
                                                           
Financial Management Solutions    $  54,633     $  98,894     $  —    $  153,527     $ (1,375 )   $  —    $  152,152   
Employee Management Solutions      151,542       —      —      151,542       122,272       —      273,814   
Payments Solutions      98,146       82,492       —      180,638       769       —      181,407   
Consumer Tax      30,041       —      —      30,041       —      —      30,041   
Accounting Professionals      90,507       —      —      90,507       —      —      90,507   
Financial Institutions      1,002,631       (805 )     —      1,001,826       7,231       —      1,009,057   
Other Businesses      89,536       —      470       90,006       —      (812 )     89,194   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Totals    $  1,517,036     $  180,581     $  470     $  1,698,087     $  128,897     $ (812 )   $  1,826,172   
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The increase in goodwill in our Financial Management Solutions segment during the twelve months ended July 31, 2008 was due to the 
acquisition of Homestead Technologies Inc. The increase in goodwill in our Payments Solutions segment during that period was due to the 
acquisition of Electronic Clearing House, Inc. (ECHO). The increase in goodwill in our Employee Management Solutions segment during the 
twelve months ended July 31, 2009 was due to the acquisition of PayCycle, Inc. See Note 6.  

Purchased Intangible Assets  

The following table shows the cost, accumulated amortization and weighted average life in years for our purchased intangible assets at the dates 
indicated. The increases in the cost of purchased intangible assets during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009 were primarily due to our 
acquisitions of certain technology licensing rights and PayCycle. See Note 6 for more information about our acquisition of PayCycle. In 
May 2009 we acquired certain technology licensing rights for cash payments with a present value of $89.2 million. We determined that 
approximately $76.6 million of this amount was related to future licensing rights and recorded intangible assets for that amount. We determined 
that the remaining cost of $12.6 million was related to the historical use of licensing rights and recorded that amount as a charge to cost of 
revenue in our statement of operations for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009.  
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                    Trade     Covenants Not         
    Customer     Purchased     Names     to Compete         
(Dollars in thousands)   Lists     Technology     and Logos     and Sue     Total   
                                           
At July 31, 2009:                                          
Cost    $  417,194     $  401,408     $  26,746     $  35,144     $  880,492   
Accumulated amortization      (286,757 )     (268,370 )     (19,467 )     (12,934 )     (587,528 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Purchased intangible assets, net    $  130,437     $  133,038     $  7,279     $  22,210     $  292,964   
     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                           
Weighted average life in years      5       5       5       8       5   
     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                           
At July 31, 2008:                                          
Cost    $  397,356     $  299,963     $  26,248     $  12,596     $  736,163   
Accumulated amortization      (240,386 )     (193,563 )     (17,007 )     (12,120 )     (463,076 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Purchased intangible assets, net    $  156,970     $  106,400     $  9,241     $  476     $  273,087   
     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                           
Weighted average life in years      5       4       5       3       4   
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The following table shows the expected future amortization expense for our purchased intangible assets at July 31, 2009. Amortization of 
purchased technology is charged to cost of service and other revenue and amortization of purchased intangible assets in our statements of 
operations. Amortization of other purchased intangible assets such as customer lists is charged to acquisition-related charges in our statements of 
operations.  

Future acquisitions could cause these amounts to increase. In addition, if impairment events occur they could accelerate the timing of purchased 
intangible asset charges.  
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    Expected   
    Future   
    Amortization   
(In thousands)   Expense   
           
Twelve months ending July 31,          
2010    $  96,293   
2011      66,028   
2012      43,709   
2013      21,440   
2014      18,747   
Thereafter      46,747   
     

  
  

Total expected future amortization expense    $  292,964   
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5. Comprehensive Net Income  

We add components of other comprehensive income, such as changes in the fair value of available-for-sale debt securities and foreign currency 
translation adjustments, to our net income to arrive at comprehensive net income. Other comprehensive income items have no impact on our net 
income as presented in our statements of operations.  

The components of accumulated other comprehensive income, net of income taxes, were as follows for the periods indicated. The realized gain 
on derivative instruments relates to two interest rate swaps that we entered into in December 2006 and settled in March 2007 in connection with 
the senior notes described in Note 9. We are amortizing the realized gain to interest expense over the term of the related notes.  
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    Unrealized     Realized               
    Gain (Loss)     Gain on     Foreign         
    on     Derivative     Currency         
(In thousands)   Investments     Instruments     Translation     Total   
                                   
Balance at July 31, 2006    $ (462 )   $ —    $ 1,546     $ 1,084   
Unrealized gain, net of income tax provision of $209      317       —      —      317   
Reclassification adjustment for realized loss included in net income, net of 

income tax provision of $26      40       —      —      40   
Realized gain on derivative instruments, net of income tax provision of 

$294      —      450       —      450   
Amortization of realized gain on derivative instruments, net of income tax 

benefit of $9      —      (17 )     —      (17 ) 
Translation adjustment, net of income taxes of $2,791      —      —      4,222       4,222   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Other comprehensive income      357       433       4,222       5,012   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Balance at July 31, 2007      (105 )     433       5,768       6,096   
Unrealized gain, net of income tax provision of $1,178      1,788       —      —      1,788   
Reclassification adjustment for realized gain included in net income, net of 

income tax benefit of $149      (226 )     —      —      (226 ) 
Amortization of realized gain on derivative instruments, net of income tax 

benefit of $28      —      (41 )     —      (41 ) 
Translation adjustment, net of income taxes of $71      —      —      105       105   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Other comprehensive income      1,562       (41 )     105       1,626   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Balance at July 31, 2008      1,457       392       5,873       7,722   
Unrealized gain, net of income tax provision of $129      179       —      —      179   
Reclassification adjustment for realized gain included in net income, net of 

income tax benefit of $299      (414 )     —      —      (414 ) 
Amortization of realized gain on derivative instruments, net of income tax 

benefit of $32      —      (42 )     —      (42 ) 
Translation adjustment, net of income taxes of $34      —      —      59       59   
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Other comprehensive loss      (235 )     (42 )     59       (218 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Balance at July 31, 2009    $ 1,222     $ 350     $ 5,932     $ 7,504   
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6. Acquisitions  

PayCycle, Inc.  

On July 23, 2009 we acquired all of the outstanding equity interests of PayCycle, Inc. for a total purchase price of approximately $169 million, 
including the fair value of certain assumed stock options. PayCycle is a provider of online payroll solutions to small businesses and became part 
of our Employee Management Solutions segment. We acquired PayCycle to expand our online payroll offerings in support of our Connected 
Services strategy.  

Under the purchase method of accounting we allocated the total purchase price to the tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired and 
liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values on the date of acquisition. We estimated the fair values with the assistance of a third party 
appraisal firm. The fair values assigned to identifiable intangible assets acquired were based on estimates and assumptions determined by 
management. We recorded the excess of purchase price over the aggregate fair values as goodwill. Using information available at the time the 
acquisition closed, we allocated approximately $5 million of the purchase price to tangible assets and liabilities and approximately $42 million of 
the purchase price to identified intangible assets. We recorded the excess purchase price of approximately $122 million as goodwill, none of 
which is deductible for income tax purposes. We may adjust the preliminary purchase price allocation after obtaining more information about 
asset valuations and liabilities assumed. The identified intangible assets are being amortized over a weighted average life of seven years.  

We have included PayCycle’s results of operations in our consolidated results of operations from the date of acquisition. PayCycle’s results of 
operations for periods prior to the date of acquisition were not material when compared with our consolidated results of operations.  

Electronic Clearing House, Inc.  

On February 29, 2008 we acquired all of the outstanding equity interests of Electronic Clearing House, Inc. (ECHO) for a total purchase price of 
approximately $131 million in cash. ECHO is a provider of electronic payment processing services to small businesses and became part of our 
Payments Solutions segment. We acquired ECHO in order to expand our merchant services capabilities.  

Under the purchase method of accounting we allocated the total purchase price to the tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired and 
liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values on the date of acquisition. We estimated the fair values with the assistance of a third party 
appraisal firm. The fair values assigned to identifiable intangible assets acquired were based on estimates and assumptions determined by 
management. We recorded the excess of purchase price over the aggregate fair values as goodwill. Using information available at the time the 
acquisition closed, we allocated approximately $6 million of the purchase price to tangible assets and liabilities and approximately $44 million of 
the purchase price to identified intangible assets. We recorded the excess purchase price of approximately $81 million as goodwill, none of 
which is deductible for income tax purposes. The identified intangible assets are being amortized over a weighted average life of eight years.  

We have included ECHO’s results of operations in our consolidated results of operations from the date of acquisition. ECHO’s results of 
operations for periods prior to the date of acquisition were not material when compared with our consolidated results of operations.  

Homestead Technologies Inc.  

On December 18, 2007 we acquired Homestead Technologies Inc., including all of its outstanding equity interests, for total consideration of 
approximately $170 million on a fully diluted basis. The total consideration was comprised of the purchase price of $146 million (which 
included the fair value of vested stock options assumed) plus the $24 million fair value of unvested stock options and restricted stock units 
assumed. Homestead is a provider of Web site design and hosting services to small businesses and became part of our Financial Management 
Solutions segment. We acquired Homestead as part of our strategy to help small businesses acquire and serve customers through the Internet.  
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Under the purchase method of accounting we allocated the total purchase price to the tangible and identifiable intangible assets acquired and 
liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values on the date of acquisition. We estimated the fair values with the assistance of a third party 
appraisal firm. The fair values assigned to identifiable intangible assets acquired were based on estimates and assumptions determined by 
management. We recorded the excess of purchase price over the aggregate fair values as goodwill. Using information available at the time the 
acquisition closed, we allocated approximately $14 million of the purchase price to tangible assets and liabilities and approximately $22 million 
of the purchase price to identified intangible assets. We recorded the excess purchase price of approximately $110 million as goodwill, none of 
which is deductible for income tax purposes. In the third quarter of fiscal 2008 we recorded an $11 million increase to tangible assets and a 
corresponding decrease to goodwill. The increase in the tangible assets was the result of a determination made after we obtained additional 
information regarding the realizability of certain deferred tax assets not previously recorded. The identified intangible assets are being amortized 
over a weighted average life of five years.  

We have included Homestead’s results of operations in our consolidated results of operations from the date of acquisition. Homestead’s results 
of operations for periods prior to the date of acquisition were not material when compared with our consolidated results of operations.  

Digital Insight Corporation  

In February 2007 we acquired all of the outstanding shares of Digital Insight Corporation, a provider of outsourced online banking services to 
banks and credit unions, for a total purchase price of approximately $1.34 billion including the value of vested options assumed. The unaudited 
financial information in the table below summarizes the combined results of operations of Intuit and Digital Insight on a pro forma basis, as 
though the companies had been combined as of the beginning of the period presented. The pro forma financial information is presented for 
informational purposes only and is not indicative of the results of operations that would have been achieved if the acquisition and the issuance of 
$1 billion of related senior notes (see Note 9) had taken place at the beginning of each of the periods presented. The pro forma financial 
information for all periods presented also includes adjustments to share-based compensation expense for stock options assumed, adjustments to 
depreciation expense for acquired property and equipment, amortization charges for acquired intangible assets, adjustments to interest income, 
and related tax effects.  

The pro forma financial information for the twelve months ended July 31, 2007 combines our results for that period, which include the results of 
Digital Insight subsequent to February 6, 2007, the date of acquisition, and the historical results for Digital Insight for the six months ended 
December 31, 2006.  

The following table summarizes the pro forma financial information:  
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    Twelve Months Ended 
    July 31, 2007 
    As   Pro 
(In thousands)   Reported   Forma 

                   
Total net revenue    $  2,672,947     $  2,797,943   
Net income from continuing operations      443,468       414,527   
Basic net income per share from continuing operations    $  1.29     $  1.21   
Diluted net income per share from continuing operations    $  1.25     $  1.17   
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7. Dispositions and Discontinued Operations  

Intuit Distribution Management Solutions Discontinued Operations  

In August 2007 we sold our Intuit Distribution Management Solutions (IDMS) business for approximately $100 million in cash and recorded a 
net gain on disposal of $27.5 million, which included $41.8 million for goodwill. The decision to sell IDMS was a result of management’s desire 
to focus resources on Intuit’s core products and services. IDMS was part of our Other Businesses segment.  

We determined that IDMS became a discontinued operation in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007. We have therefore segregated the operating 
results of IDMS from continuing operations in our statements of operations for all periods prior to the sale. Revenue from IDMS was 
$1.9 million in fiscal 2008 and $52.0 million in fiscal 2007. Net loss from IDMS was $0.8 million in fiscal 2008 and $2.3 million in fiscal 2007. 
Because IDMS operating cash flows were not material for any period presented, we have not segregated them from continuing operations on our 
statements of cash flows. We have presented the effect of the gain on disposal of IDMS on our statement of cash flows for the twelve months 
ended July 31, 2008.  

Sale of Outsourced Payroll Assets  

In March 2007 we sold certain assets related to our Complete Payroll and Premier Payroll Service businesses to Automatic Data Processing, Inc. 
(ADP). The final purchase price was contingent upon the number of customers that transitioned to ADP pursuant to the purchase agreement over 
a period of approximately one year from the date of sale. In the twelve months ended July 31, 2008 and 2007 we recorded pre-tax gains of 
$51.6 million and $31.7 million on our statement of operations for customers who transitioned to ADP during those periods. We received a total 
purchase price of $93.6 million and recorded a total pre-tax gain of $83.2 million from the inception of this transaction through its completion in 
the third quarter of fiscal 2008. The assets were part of our Employee Management Solutions segment.  

We have not accounted for this transaction as a discontinued operation because the operations and cash flows of the assets could not be clearly 
distinguished, operationally or for financial reporting purposes, from the rest of our outsourced payroll business.  

8. Current Liabilities  

Unsecured Revolving Credit Facility  

On March 22, 2007 we entered into an agreement with certain institutional lenders for a $500 million unsecured revolving credit facility that will 
expire on March 22, 2012. Advances under the credit facility will accrue interest at rates that are equal to, at our election, either Citibank’s base 
rate or the London InterBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus a margin that ranges from 0.18% to 0.575% based on our senior debt credit ratings. 
The applicable interest rate will be increased by 0.05% for any period in which the total principal amount of advances and letters of credit under 
the credit facility exceeds $250 million. The agreement includes covenants that require us to maintain a ratio of total debt to annual earnings 
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA) of not greater than 3.25 to 1.00 and a ratio of annual EBITDA to interest payable 
of not less than 3.00 to 1.00. We were in compliance with these covenants at July 31, 2009. We may use amounts borrowed under this credit 
facility for general corporate purposes or for future acquisitions or expansion of our business. To date we have not borrowed under this credit 
facility.  
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Other Current Liabilities  

Other current liabilities were as follows at the dates indicated:  

The balances of several of our other current liabilities, particularly our reserves for product returns and rebates, are affected by the seasonality of 
our business. See Note 1.  

9. Long-Term Obligations and Commitments  

Senior Unsecured Notes  

On March 12, 2007 we issued $500 million of 5.40% senior unsecured notes due on March 15, 2012 and $500 million of 5.75% senior 
unsecured notes due on March 15, 2017 (together, the Notes), for a total principal amount of $1 billion. The Notes are redeemable by Intuit at 
any time, subject to a make-whole premium. The Notes include covenants that limit our ability to grant liens on our facilities and to enter into 
sale and leaseback transactions, subject to significant allowances. We paid $55.8 million and $56.2 million in cash for interest on the Notes 
during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009 and 2008. Based on the trading prices of the Notes at July 31, 2009 and 2008 and the interest rates 
we could obtain for other borrowings with similar terms at those dates, the estimated fair value of the Notes at those dates was approximately 
$1,000.9 million and $964.7 million.  

The following table summarizes our senior unsecured notes:  
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    July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008   
                   
Reserve for product returns    $  21,932     $  27,910   
Reserve for rebates      29,952       13,408   
Interest payable      20,597       20,597   
Executive deferred compensation plan      36,716       38,234   
Other      44,125       35,177   
     

  
    

  
  

Total other current liabilities    $  153,322     $  135,326   
     

  

    

  

  

                   

                  
    July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008   
                   
Senior notes:                  

5.40% fixed-rate notes, due 2012    $  500,000     $  500,000   
5.75% fixed-rate notes, due 2017      500,000       500,000   

     
  
    

  
  

Total senior notes      1,000,000       1,000,000   
Unamortized discount      (1,816 )     (2,004 ) 

     
  
    

  
  

Total    $  998,184     $  997,996   
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Other Long-Term Obligations  

Other long-term obligations were as follows at the dates indicated:  

In May 2009 we entered into an agreement to license certain technology for $20 million in cash and $100 million payable over the next ten fiscal 
years. The total present value of the arrangement was $89.2 million. The total license fee payable in the table above includes imputed interest 
through July 31, 2009.  

Innovative Merchant Solutions Loan and Buyout Commitments  

In April 2005 our wholly owned subsidiary, Innovative Merchant Solutions (IMS), became a member of Superior Bankcard Services, LLC 
(SBS), a newly formed entity that acquires merchant accounts for IMS. Our consolidated financial statements include the financial position, 
results of operations and cash flows of SBS, after elimination of all significant intercompany balances and transactions, including amounts 
outstanding under the credit agreement described below. See Note 1. In connection with the formation of this entity IMS agreed to provide to 
SBS revolving loans in an amount of up to $40.0 million under the terms of a credit agreement. The credit agreement expires in July 2013, 
although certain events, such as a sale of SBS, can trigger earlier termination. Amounts outstanding under this agreement at July 31, 2009 totaled 
$6.8 million at interest rates of 4.3% to 5.0%. Amounts outstanding under this agreement at July 31, 2008 totaled $8.5 million at interest rates of 
6.0% to 8.5%. There are no scheduled repayments on the outstanding loan balance. All unpaid principal amounts and the related accrued interest 
are due and payable in full at the loan expiration date.  

The operating agreement of SBS outlines a process for minority members and IMS to negotiate a buyout of the minority members’ interests. 
This process began in July 2009. If the parties are not able to reach agreement, the SBS operating agreement provides for a possible sale of SBS 
to a third party.  
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    July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008   
                   
Total license fee payable    $  70,599     $  —  
Total deferred rent      63,569       61,747   
Long-term deferred revenue      20,267       12,939   
Long-term income tax liabilities      47,595       47,857   
Other      4,876       8,008   
     

  
    

  
  

Total long-term obligations      206,906       130,551   
Less current portion (included in other current liabilities)      (19,940 )     (9,062 ) 
     

  
    

  
  

Long-term obligations due after one year    $  186,966     $  121,489   
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Operating Leases  

We lease office facilities and equipment under various operating lease agreements. Our facilities leases generally provide for periodic rent 
increases and many contain escalation clauses and renewal options. Certain leases require us to pay property taxes, insurance and routine 
maintenance. Annual minimum commitments under all of these leases are shown in the table below.  

Rent expense totaled $45.8 million, $49.2 million and $36.0 million for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.  

Purchase Obligations  

At July 31, 2009, we had unconditional purchase obligations of approximately $78.7 million. These unconditional purchase obligations represent 
agreements to purchase products and services that are enforceable, legally binding, and specify terms that include fixed or minimum quantities to 
be purchased; fixed, minimum or variable price provisions; and the approximate timing of the payments. The largest of these commitments 
totaled $42.4 million and relates to future outsourced payment fulfillment and bill management services to financial institutions that contract 
with our Digital Insight business for Internet banking services. This commitment expires in October 2011.  

10. Fair Value Measurements  

On August 1, 2008 we adopted SFAS 157, “Fair Value Measurements,” for financial assets and financial liabilities and for non-financial assets 
and non-financial liabilities that we recognize or disclose at fair value on a recurring basis (at least annually). As of the date of adoption, these 
consisted of cash equivalents, available-for-sale debt securities and long-term debt. In accordance with FSP 157-2, “ Effective Date of FASB 
Statement No. 157, ” we have not yet adopted the provisions of SFAS 157 that relate to non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities that we 
do not recognize or disclose at fair value on a recurring basis. These include reporting units measured at fair value in a goodwill impairment test 
and non-financial assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business combination.  

SFAS 157 defines fair value as the price that would be received from the sale of an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the 
principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date. 
SFAS 157 establishes a three-level hierarchy for disclosure that is based on the extent and level of judgment used to estimate the fair value of 
assets and liabilities.  
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    Operating   
    Lease   
(In thousands)   Commitments   
           
Fiscal year ending July 31,          
2010    $  53,997   
2011      50,056   
2012      42,954   
2013      38,587   
2014      35,112   
Thereafter      102,386   
     

  
  

Total operating lease commitments    $  323,092   
     

  

  

           

  •   Level 1 uses unadjusted quoted prices that are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Our Level 1 assets consist of 
cash equivalents, including funds held for customers, that are invested primarily in AAA-rated money market funds. 

  

  •   Level 2 uses inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are either directly or indirectly observable through correlation with 
market data. These include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar assets or 
liabilities in markets that are not active; and inputs to valuation models or other pricing methodologies that do not require significant 
judgment 
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The following table presents financial assets and financial liabilities that we measured at fair value on a recurring basis at July 31, 2009. We 
have classified these assets and liabilities in accordance with the fair value hierarchy set forth in SFAS 157. In instances where the inputs used to 
measure the fair value of an asset or liability fall into more than one level of the fair value hierarchy, we have classified them based on the lowest 
level input that is significant to the determination of the fair value.  
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      because the inputs used in the model, such as interest rates and volatility, can be corroborated by readily observable market data. Our 
Level 2 assets consist of municipal bonds, U.S. agency securities and corporate notes that we classify as available-for-sale securities. 
Our Level 2 liabilities consist of long-term debt that is model priced by third parties using observable inputs. 

  •   Level 3 uses one or more significant inputs that are unobservable and supported by little or no market activity, and that reflect the use of 
significant management judgment. Level 3 assets and liabilities include those whose fair value measurements are determined using 
pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies or similar valuation techniques, and significant management judgment or 
estimation. Our Level 3 assets consist of municipal auction rate securities. 

                                  
    Quoted Prices                     
    in Active     Significant               
    Markets     Other     Significant         
    for Identical     Observable     Unobservable         
    Instruments     Inputs     Inputs     Total   
(In thousands)   (Level 1)     (Level 2)     (Level 3)     Fair Value   
                                   
Assets:                                  
Cash equivalents (1)    $  893,021     $  —    $  —    $  893,021   
Available-for-sale debt securities:                                  

Municipal bonds (2)      —      448,273       —      448,273   
U.S. agency securities (2)      —      24,712       —      24,712   
Corporate notes (2)      —      44,258       —      44,258   
Municipal auction rate securities (3)      —      —      244,525       244,525   

     
  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total assets    $  893,021     $  517,243     $  244,525     $  1,654,789   
     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                   
Liabilities:                                  
Long-term debt (4)    $  —    $  1,000,910     $  —    $  1,000,910   
     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                   

  

(1)   Included in cash and cash equivalents and funds held for customers on our balance sheet at July 31, 2009. 
  

(2)   Included in investments on our balance sheet at July 31, 2009. 
  

(3)   $150.9 million included in investments and $93.6 million included in long-term investments on our balance sheet at July 31, 2009. 
  

(4)   Carrying value on our balance sheet at July 31, 2009 was $998.2 million. See Note 9. 
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The following table presents a reconciliation of financial assets that we measure at fair value on a recurring basis using significant unobservable 
inputs (Level 3) for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009.  

Financial assets whose fair values we measure using Level 3 inputs consisted of municipal auction rate securities. We classified $150.9 million 
of these securities as short-term investments and $93.6 million as long-term investments on our balance sheet at July 31, 2009. At that date all of 
the municipal auction rate securities we held were rated A or better by the major credit rating agencies and 86% were collateralized by student 
loans guaranteed by the U.S. Department of Education. These securities are long-term debt instruments that are intended to provide liquidity 
through a Dutch auction process that resets the applicable interest rate at pre-determined intervals, typically every 35 days. Due to a decrease in 
liquidity in the global credit markets, in February 2008 auctions began failing for the municipal auction rate securities we held. Regularly 
scheduled auctions for these securities have generally continued to fail since that time. When these auctions initially failed, higher interest rates 
for many of the securities went into effect in accordance with the terms of the prospectus for each security. As of July 31, 2009, we had received 
all interest payments in accordance with the contractual terms of these securities.  

We estimated the fair values of the municipal auction rate securities we held at July 31, 2009 based on a discounted cash flow model that we 
prepared. Key inputs to our discounted cash flow model included the projected future interest rates; the likely timing of principal repayments; the 
probability of full repayment considering guarantees by the U.S. Department of Education of the underlying student loans or insurance by other 
third parties; publicly available pricing data for recently issued student loan backed securities that are not subject to auctions; and the impact of 
the reduced liquidity for auction rate securities. The following table presents information about significant inputs to our discounted cash flow 
model at the dates shown:  
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(In thousands)         
           
Beginning balance, August 1, 2008    $  285,325   
Settlements at par      (40,800 ) 
     

  
  

Ending balance, July 31, 2009    $  244,525   
     

  

  

           

                  
    Inputs to Model at 
    July 31,   July 31, 
(In thousands)   2009   2008 

                   
Range of average projected future yield rates      0.63% - 3.78%     2.57% - 4.48% 
                   
Range of overall discount rates used in model (like-kind security yield rate plus illiquidity factor)      1.61% - 1.86%     3.45% - 3.70% 
                   
Like-kind security yield rate      0.36%     2.20% 
                   
Range of illiquidity factors    125 - 150  bps   125 - 150  bps 
                   
Expected holding period in years      7       7   
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Using our discounted cash flow model we determined that the fair values of the municipal auction rate securities we held at July 31, 2009 were 
approximately equal to their par values. As a result, we recorded no decrease in the fair values of those securities for the twelve months then 
ended. We do not intend to sell our municipal auction rate securities and it is not more likely than not that we will be required to sell them before 
recovery at par. Based on the maturities of the underlying securities and the put option described below, we classified $150.9 million of these 
securities as short-term investments and $93.6 million as long-term investments on our balance sheet at July 31, 2009.  

In August 2008 the broker-dealers for our municipal auction rate securities announced settlements under which they may provide liquidity 
solutions, or purchase, the auction rate securities held by their institutional clients. On November 4, 2008 we accepted an offer from UBS AG 
(UBS), one of the broker-dealers for our municipal auction rate securities, that gives us the option to sell UBS a total of $140.9 million in 
municipal auction rate securities at par value at any time during a two-year period beginning June 30, 2010. The put option also gives UBS the 
discretion to buy any or all of these securities from us at par value at any time. To date UBS has not purchased any of these securities from us. 
We chose not to elect the fair value option under SFAS 159 for the put option at the time we accepted the UBS offer. We accounted for the put 
option at its cost of zero on November 4, 2008, the date that we entered into the agreement, because we considered the value of the securities 
subject to the put option to be substantially equal to their par values at that date. The put option is considered to be a separate and freestanding 
financial instrument between UBS and Intuit because it is non-transferable and could not be attached to the related auction rate securities if they 
were to be sold to a third party. Since the put option is freestanding, we did not consider the option when estimating the fair value of the UBS 
auction rate securities we held at July 31, 2009. We currently intend to exercise our option to sell UBS all of these municipal auction rate 
securities at par value in accordance with the terms of the offer within the next twelve months.  

Based on our expected operating cash flows and our other sources of cash, we do not believe that the reduction in liquidity of our municipal 
auction rate securities will have a material impact on our overall ability to meet our liquidity needs.  

11. Income Taxes  

The provision for income taxes from continuing operations consisted of the following for the periods indicated:  
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    Twelve Months Ended July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008     2007   
                           
Current:                          

Federal    $  159,426     $  179,835     $  220,064   
State      6,858       35,046       54,372   
Foreign      11,921       8,458       8,103   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

       178,205       223,339       282,539   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

                           
Deferred:                          

Federal      23,628       13,099       (24,158 ) 
State      6,876       9,381       (7,596 ) 
Foreign      (3,487 )     (240 )     822   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

       27,017       22,240       (30,932 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total provision for income taxes from continuing operations    $  205,222     $  245,579     $  251,607   
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The sources of income from continuing operations before the provision for income taxes consisted of the following for the periods indicated:  

Differences between income taxes calculated using the federal statutory income tax rate of 35% and the provision for income taxes from 
continuing operations were as follows for the periods indicated:  

In January 2009 we entered into a favorable agreement with a state tax authority with respect to certain tax years including years ended prior to 
fiscal 2009. As a result of this agreement, we recorded a discrete tax benefit of $18.0 million during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009.  

In October 2008 changes in federal tax law resulted in the reinstatement of the federal research and experimentation credit through December 31, 
2009 that was retroactive to January 1, 2008. In December 2006 changes in federal tax law resulted in the reinstatement of the federal research 
and experimentation credit through December 31, 2007 that was retroactive to January 1, 2006. We recorded discrete tax benefits of 
approximately $6.9 million and $3.7 million for the retroactive amounts related to fiscal years 2008 and 2006 during the twelve months ended 
July 31, 2009 and 2007.  

Excess tax benefits associated with stock option exercises are credited to stockholders’ equity. The reductions of income taxes payable resulting 
from the exercise of employee stock options and other employee stock programs that were credited to stockholders’ equity were approximately 
$18.5 million, $38.2 million and $56.1 million for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.  
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    Twelve Months Ended July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008     2007   
                           
United States    $  627,600     $  669,746     $  661,966   
Foreign      25,831       28,239       34,446   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total    $  653,431     $  697,985     $  696,412   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

                           

                          
    Twelve Months Ended July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008     2007   
                           
Income from continuing operations before income taxes    $  653,431     $  697,985     $  696,412   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

                           
Statutory federal income tax    $  228,701     $  244,294     $  243,744   
State income tax, net of federal benefit      8,927       28,878       30,404   
Federal research and experimental credits      (20,700 )     (7,842 )     (13,341 ) 
Domestic production activities deduction      (11,422 )     (11,816 )     (4,985 ) 
Share-based compensation      3,786       311       5,048   
Tax exempt interest      (5,117 )     (11,641 )     (15,940 ) 
Other, net      1,047       3,395       6,677   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total provision for income taxes from continuing operations    $  205,222     $  245,579     $  251,607   
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Significant deferred tax assets and liabilities were as follows at the dates indicated:  

We have provided a valuation allowance related to the benefits of certain state net operating loss carryforwards that we believe are unlikely to be 
realized. The valuation allowance increased by $5.7 million during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009. The increase was due primarily to 
the impact of California legislation which was enacted during fiscal 2009 and is effective for fiscal 2012. The legislation reduced expected 
sources of future California taxable income during the carryforward periods of such losses.  

The components of total net deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowance, as shown on our balance sheet were as follows at the dates indicated: 

We acquired PayCycle, Inc. in fiscal 2009 and Electronic Clearing House, Inc. and Homestead Technologies Inc. in fiscal 2008. These 
companies had federal net operating loss carryforwards at their respective dates of acquisition that totaled approximately $126 million. The tax 
effects of these federal net operating loss carryforwards totaled approximately $44 million. We recorded the tax effects of these carryforwards as 
deferred tax assets at the respective dates of acquisition. These carryforwards do not result in an income tax provision benefit, but they reduce 
income taxes payable and cash paid for income taxes as we utilize them.  

At July 31, 2009, we had total federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $104 million that will expire starting in fiscal 2019. 
Utilization of the net operating losses is subject to annual limitation. The annual limitation may result in the expiration of net operating losses 
before utilization.  

At July 31, 2009, we had various state net operating loss and tax credit carryforwards for which we have recorded a deferred tax asset of 
$8.1 million and a valuation allowance of $5.7 million. The state net operating losses will  
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    July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008   
                   
Deferred tax assets:                  

Accruals and reserves not currently deductible    $  31,058     $  28,178   
Deferred rent      11,745       13,859   
Accrued and deferred compensation      1,350       33,954   
Loss and tax credit carryforwards      46,547       38,782   
Property and equipment      5,027       12,130   
Share-based compensation      91,737       77,336   
Other, net      11,021       21,002   

     
  
    

  
  

Total deferred tax assets      198,485       225,241   
     

  
    

  
  

Deferred tax liabilities:                  
Intangible assets      59,197       65,925   

               

Other, net      4,858       5,095   
     

  
    

  
  

Total deferred tax liabilities      64,055       71,020   
     

  
    

  
  

Total net deferred tax assets      134,430       154,221   
Valuation allowance      (5,737 )     —  

     
  
    

  
  

Total net deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowance    $  128,693     $  154,221   
     

  

    

  

  

                   

                  
    July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008   
                   
Current deferred income taxes    $  92,177     $  101,730   
Long-term deferred income taxes      36,516       52,491   
     

  
    

  
  

Total net deferred tax assets, net of valuation allowance    $  128,693     $  154,221   
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expire starting in fiscal 2014. Utilization of the net operating losses is subject to annual limitation. The annual limitation may result in the 
expiration of net operating losses before utilization.  

Unrecognized Tax Benefits  

The aggregate changes in the balance of our gross unrecognized tax benefits were as follows for the periods indicated:  

The total amount of our unrecognized tax benefits at July 31, 2009 was $40.2 million. Net of related deferred tax assets, unrecognized tax 
benefits were $33.4 million at that date. If we were to recognize these net benefits, our income tax expense would reflect a favorable net impact 
of $27.9 million and stockholders’ equity would increase $5.5 million. We do not believe that it is reasonably possible that there will be a 
significant increase or decrease in unrecognized tax benefits over the next 12 months.  

We file U.S. federal, U.S. state, and foreign tax returns. Our major tax jurisdictions are U.S. federal and the State of California. For U.S. federal 
tax returns we are generally no longer subject to tax examinations for years prior to fiscal 2005. For California tax returns we are generally no 
longer subject to tax examinations for years prior to fiscal 2003.  

We recognize interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits within the provision for income taxes. At July 31, 2009, we had accrued 
$2.8 million for the payment of interest and $2.5 million for the payment of penalties. At July 31, 2008, we had accrued $4.9 million for the 
payment of interest and had no accruals for the payment of penalties. The amounts of interest and penalties recognized during the twelve months 
ended July 31, 2009 and 2008 were not significant.  
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    Twelve Months Ended   
    July 31,   
(In thousands)   2009     2008   
Gross unrecognized tax benefits, beginning balance    $  44,843     $  33,321   
Increases related to tax positions from prior fiscal years, including acquisitions      10,159       14,076   
Decreases related to tax positions from prior fiscal years      (10,043 )     (1,518 ) 
Increases related to tax positions taken during current fiscal year      4,427       8,233   
Settlements with tax authorities      (7,961 )     (7,898 ) 
Lapses of statutes of limitations      (1,234 )     (1,371 ) 
     

  
    

  
  

Gross unrecognized tax benefits, ending balance    $  40,191     $  44,843   
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12. Stockholders’ Equity  

Stock Repurchase Programs  

Intuit’s Board of Directors has authorized a series of common stock repurchase programs. Shares of common stock repurchased under these 
programs become treasury shares. Under these programs, we repurchased 10.9 million shares of our common stock for $300.2 million during the 
twelve months ended July 31, 2009; 27.2 million shares of our common stock for $800.0 million during the twelve months ended July 31, 2008; 
and 17.1 million shares of our common stock for $506.6 million during the twelve months ended July 31, 2007. At July 31, 2009, we had 
authorization from our Board of Directors to expend up to an additional $299.8 million for stock repurchases through May 15, 2011.  

Repurchased shares of our common stock are held as treasury shares until they are reissued or retired. When we reissue treasury stock, if the 
proceeds from the sale are more than the average price we paid to acquire the shares we record an increase in additional paid-in capital. 
Conversely, if the proceeds from the sale are less than the average price we paid to acquire the shares, we record a decrease in additional paid-in 
capital to the extent of increases previously recorded for similar transactions and a decrease in retained earnings for any remaining amount.  

Description of 2005 Equity Incentive Plan  

Our stockholders approved our 2005 Equity Incentive Plan on December 9, 2004. Under the 2005 Plan, we are permitted to grant incentive and 
non-qualified stock options, restricted stock awards, restricted stock units (RSUs), stock appreciation rights and stock bonus awards to our 
employees, non-employee directors and consultants. The 2005 Plan provides for the automatic grant of stock options to non-employee directors 
according to a formula in the plan document. For other awards, the Compensation and Organizational Development Committee of our Board of 
Directors or its delegates determine who will receive grants, when those grants will be exercisable, their exercise price and other terms. Our 
stockholders have approved amendments to the 2005 Plan to permit the issuance of up to 56,000,000 shares under the 2005 Plan. At July 31, 
2009, there were 8,086,217 shares available for grant under this plan. Up to 50% of equity awards granted each year under the 2005 Plan may 
have an exercise or purchase price per share that is less than full fair market value on the date of grant. All stock options granted to date under 
the 2005 Plan have exercise prices equal to the fair market value of our stock on the date of grant. All RSUs are considered to be granted at less 
than the fair market value of our stock on the date of grant because they have no exercise price. Stock options granted under the 2005 Plan 
typically vest over three years based on continued service and have a seven year term. RSUs granted under the 2005 Plan typically vest over 
three years.  

Description of Employee Stock Purchase Plan  

On November 26, 1996 our stockholders adopted our Employee Stock Purchase Plan under Section 423 of the Internal Revenue Code. The ESPP 
permits our eligible employees to make payroll deductions to purchase our stock on regularly scheduled purchase dates at a discount. Our 
stockholders have approved amendments to the ESPP to permit the issuance of up to 13,800,000 shares under the ESPP, which expires on 
July 27, 2015. The length of the offering periods under the ESPP is three months and shares are purchased at 85% of the lower of the closing 
price for Intuit common stock on the first day or the last day of the offering period in which the employee is participating.  

Under the ESPP, employees purchased 1,368,005 shares of Intuit common stock during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009;1,164,977 shares 
during the twelve months ended July 31, 2008; and 1,099,757 shares during the twelve months ended July 31, 2007. At July 31, 2009, there were 
741,355 shares available for issuance under this plan.  
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Share-Based Compensation Expense  

The following table summarizes the total share-based compensation expense that we recorded for continuing operations for the periods shown. 
The share-based compensation expense that we recorded for discontinued operations for these periods was nominal.  

Determining Fair Value  

Valuation and Amortization Method. We estimate the fair value of stock options granted using a lattice binomial model and a multiple option 
award approach. Our stock options have various restrictions, including vesting provisions and restrictions on transfer, and are often exercised 
prior to their contractual maturity. We believe that lattice binomial models are more capable of incorporating the features of our stock options 
than closed-form models such as the Black Scholes model. The use of a lattice binomial model requires the use of extensive actual employee 
exercise behavior and a number of complex assumptions including the expected volatility of our stock price over the term of the options, risk-
free interest rates and expected dividends. We amortize the fair value of options on a straight-line basis over the requisite service periods of the 
awards, which are generally the vesting periods. We value restricted stock units using the intrinsic value method. We amortize the value of 
restricted stock units on a straight-line basis over the restriction period.  

Expected Term . The expected term of options granted represents the period of time that they are expected to be outstanding and is a derived 
output of the lattice binomial model. The expected term of stock options is impacted by all of the underlying assumptions and calibration of our 
model. The lattice binomial model assumes that option exercise behavior is a function of the option’s remaining vested life and the extent to 
which the market price of our common stock exceeds the option exercise price. The lattice binomial model estimates the probability of exercise 
as a function of these two variables based on the history of exercises and cancellations on all past option grants made by us.  

Expected Volatility . We estimate the volatility of our common stock at the date of grant based on the implied volatility of one-year and two-year 
publicly traded options on our common stock. Our decision to use implied volatility was based upon the availability of actively traded options on 
our common stock and our assessment that implied volatility is more representative of future stock price trends than historical volatility.  

Risk-Free Interest Rate. We base the risk-free interest rate that we use in our option valuation model on the implied yield in effect at the time of 
option grant on constant maturity U.S. Treasury issues with equivalent remaining terms.  
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    Twelve Months Ended July 31,   
(In thousands, except per share amounts)   2009     2008     2007   
                           
Cost of product revenue    $  1,414     $  1,018     $  743   
Cost of service and other revenue      7,183       6,211       3,283   
Selling and marketing      47,990       37,948       23,518   
Research and development      39,244       31,841       21,511   
General and administrative      36,947       36,220       27,258   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Reduction of operating income from continuing operations and income from continuing 
operations before income taxes      132,778       113,238       76,313   

Income tax benefit      (47,393 )     (44,873 )     (24,237 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Reduction of net income from continuing operations    $  85,385     $  68,365     $  52,076   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

                           
Reduction of net income per share from continuing operations:                          

Basic    $  0.26     $  0.21     $  0.15   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

Diluted    $  0.26     $  0.20     $  0.15   
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Dividends. We have never paid any cash dividends on our common stock and we do not anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable 
future. Consequently, we use an expected dividend yield of zero in our option valuation model.  

Forfeitures. We estimate forfeitures at the time of grant and revise those estimates in subsequent periods if actual forfeitures differ from those 
estimates. We use historical data to estimate pre-vesting option forfeitures and record share-based compensation expense only for those awards 
that are expected to vest.  

We used the following assumptions to estimate the fair value of stock options granted and shares purchased under our Employee Stock Purchase 
Plan for the periods indicated:  

92  

                          
    Twelve Months Ended July 31, 
    2009   2008   2007 

                           
Assumptions for stock options:                          
Expected volatility (range)      28% - 44 %     28% - 34 %     24% - 27 % 
Weighted average expected volatility      31 %     33 %     27 % 
Risk-free interest rate (range)      1.13% - 3.08 %     2.11% - 4.56 %     4.47% - 5.05 % 
Expected dividend yield      0 %     0 %     0 % 
                           
Assumptions for ESPP:                          
Expected volatility (range)      35% - 53 %     31% - 37 %     26% - 27 % 
Weighted average expected volatility      42 %     33 %     26 % 
Risk-free interest rate (range)      0.04% - 0.84 %     1.11% - 4.15 %     4.63% - 5.04 % 
Expected dividend yield      0 %     0 %     0 % 
                           



Table of Contents  

Stock Option Activity and Related Share-Based Compensation Expense  

A summary of activity under all share-based compensation plans for the periods indicated was as follows:  

93  

                          
            Options Outstanding 
    Shares           Weighted Average 
    Available   Number of   Exercise Price 
    for Grant   Shares   Per Share 
      

Balance at July 31, 2006      6,072,093       56,931,493     $  21.93   
Additional shares authorized      10,000,000       —      —  
Options assumed and converted related to acquisitions      —      1,544,613       20.78   
Options granted      (9,119,495 )     9,119,495       30.10   
Restricted stock units granted      (2,548,340 )     —      —  
Options exercised      —      (10,913,824 )     17.02   
Options canceled or expired and returned to pool, net of options canceled from 

expired plans      1,766,921       (2,192,127 )     26.88   
Restricted stock units canceled and returned to pool, net of restricted stock units 

canceled from expired plans      239,285       —      —  
    

  
        

Balance at July 31, 2007      6,410,464       54,489,650       24.05   
Additional shares authorized      10,000,000       —      —  
Options assumed and converted related to acquisitions      —      647,992       2.00   
Options granted      (8,319,960 )     8,319,960       27.99   
Restricted stock units granted      (3,045,883 )     —      —  
Options exercised      —      (9,101,382 )     19.37   
Options canceled or expired and returned to pool, net of options canceled from 

expired plans      2,310,928       (4,150,247 )     30.91   
Restricted stock units canceled and returned to pool, net of restricted stock units 

canceled from expired plans      620,275       —      —  
    

  
        

Balance at July 31, 2008      7,975,824       50,205,973       24.70   
Additional shares authorized      10,000,000       —      —  
Options assumed and converted related to acquisitions      —      178,564       6.45   
Options granted      (6,537,620 )     6,537,620       28.83   
Restricted stock units granted      (6,241,602 )     —      —  
Options exercised      —      (8,759,979 )     19.37   
Options canceled or expired and returned to pool, net of options canceled from 

expired plans      2,207,823       (2,487,900 )     29.20   
Restricted stock units canceled and returned to pool, net of restricted stock units 

canceled from expired plans      681,792       —      —  
    

  
        

Balance at July 31, 2009      8,086,217       45,674,278     $  26.00   
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The weighted average fair values of options granted during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 were $7.86 per share, $8.36 
per share and $8.41 per share. The total fair value of options vested during those periods was $57.9 million, $61.2 million and $61.5 million.  

Options outstanding, exercisable and expected to vest, and exercisable as of July 31, 2009 were as follows:  

We define in-the-money options at July 31, 2009 as options that had exercise prices that were lower than the $29.70 market price of our common 
stock at that date. The aggregate intrinsic value of options outstanding at July 31, 2009 is calculated as the difference between the exercise price 
of the underlying options and the market price of our common stock for the shares that were in-the-money at that date. The aggregate intrinsic 
value of options exercised during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $79.4 million, $96.9 million and $154.5 million, 
determined as of the date of exercise.  

We recorded $62.7 million, $57.4 million and $50.9 million in share-based compensation expense for stock options and our Employee Stock 
Purchase Plan in continuing operations for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. The total tax benefit related to this share-
based compensation expense for those periods was $21.5 million, $20.2 million and $17.9 million.  

At July 31, 2009, there was $108.1 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock options which we will amortize to 
expense in the future. Unrecognized compensation cost will be adjusted for future changes in estimated forfeitures. We expect to recognize that 
cost over a weighted average vesting period of 2.3 years.  

We received $169.3 million, $176.3 million and $185.7 million in cash from option exercises under all share-based payment arrangements for 
the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. The actual tax benefits that we realized related to tax deductions for non-qualified option 
exercises and disqualifying dispositions under all share-based payment arrangements totaled $32.0 million, $38.3 million and $58.7 million for 
those periods.  

Due to our ongoing program of repurchasing our common stock on the open market, at July 31, 2009 we had 107.3 million treasury shares. We 
satisfy option exercises and RSU vesting from this pool of treasury shares.  
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            Weighted   Weighted     
            Average   Average   Aggregate 
            Remaining   Exercise   Intrinsic 
    Number   Contractual   Price per   Value (in 
    of Shares   Life (in Years)   Share   thousands) 

                                   
Outstanding      45,674,278       3.97     $  26.00     $  184,937   
Exercisable and expected to vest      44,237,916       3.90     $  25.93     $  182,501   
Exercisable      31,931,577       3.02     $  25.04     $  163,730   
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Restricted Stock Unit Activity and Related Share-Based Compensation Expense  

A summary of restricted stock unit (RSU) activity for the periods indicated was as follows:  

The total fair value of RSUs vested during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007 was $35.1 million, $11.4 million and 
$6.3 million. We recorded $70.1 million, $55.8 million and $25.4 million in share-based compensation expense for RSUs in continuing 
operations for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. The total tax benefit related to this RSU compensation expense was 
$25.9 million, $24.7 million and $6.4 million for those periods.  

At July 31, 2009, there was $131.9 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested RSUs which we will amortize to expense in 
the future. Unrecognized compensation cost will be adjusted for future changes in estimated forfeitures. We expect to recognize that cost over a 
weighted average vesting period of 1.8 years.  

The actual tax benefits that we realized for tax deductions for RSUs during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009 and 2008 totaled 
$14.5 million and $3.1 million. The actual tax benefits that we realized for tax deductions for RSUs during the twelve months ended July 31, 
2007 were nominal.  

13. Benefit Plans  

Executive Deferred Compensation Plan  

In December 2004 we adopted our 2005 Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, which became effective January 1, 2005. We adopted the 2005 
Plan to meet the requirements for deferred compensation under Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan provides that executives 
who meet minimum compensation requirements are eligible to defer up to 75% of their salaries, bonuses and commissions. We have agreed to 
credit the participants’ contributions with earnings that reflect the performance of certain independent investment funds. We may also make 
discretionary employer contributions to participant accounts in certain circumstances. The timing, amounts and vesting schedules of employer 
contributions are at the sole discretion of the Compensation and Organizational Development Committee of our Board of Directors or its 
delegate. The benefits under this plan are unsecured. Participants are generally eligible to receive payment of their vested benefit at the end of 
their elected deferral  
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    Restricted Stock Units 
            Weighted 
            Average 
    Number of   Grant Date 
    Shares   Fair Value 
               

Nonvested at July 31, 2006      488,236     $  23.03   
Granted      2,548,340       30.59   
Vested      (292,401 )     23.73   
Forfeited      (239,489 )     30.54   
     

  
        

Nonvested at July 31, 2007      2,504,686       29.88   
Granted      3,045,883       28.24   
Restricted stock units assumed and converted related to acquisitions      561,887       29.78   
Vested      (484,427 )     25.96   
Forfeited      (630,696 )     29.52   
     

  
        

Nonvested at July 31, 2008      4,997,333       29.29   
Granted      6,241,602       26.09   
Vested      (1,150,176 )     30.54   
Forfeited      (690,993 )     28.53   
     

  
        

Nonvested at July 31, 2009      9,397,766     $  27.06   
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period or after termination of their employment with Intuit for any reason or at a later date to comply with the restrictions of Section 409A. 
Discretionary company contributions and the related earnings vest completely upon the participant’s disability, death or a change of control of 
Intuit. We made employer contributions to the plan of less than $1 million during the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.  

We held assets of $38.5 million and liabilities of $36.7 million related to this plan at July 31, 2009. We held assets of $37.4 million and liabilities 
of $38.2 million related to this plan at July 31, 2008. Assets related to this plan are in other long-term assets and liabilities related to this plan are 
in other current liabilities on our balance sheets. The plan liabilities include accrued employer contributions not yet funded to the plan.  

401(k) Plan  

Employees who participate in the Intuit Inc. 401(k) Plan may contribute up to 20% of pre-tax salary to the plan, subject to limitations imposed 
by the Internal Revenue Code. The plan allows Intuit to make matching contributions. During the twelve months ended July 31, 2009 we 
matched employee contributions at 150% for the first $1,000 of salary contributed by the employee, plus up to 75% of the next six percent of 
salary, subject to IRS limitations, up to a maximum matching contribution of $10,000. Fifty percent of matching contributions vest after two 
years of service by the employee and 100% of matching contributions vest after three years of service. Participating employees who are age 50 
or older may also make catch-up contributions, which are not matched. Matching contributions were $34.7 million, $34.2 million and 
$27.5 million for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007.  

14. Litigation  

Intuit is subject to certain routine legal proceedings, as well as demands, claims and threatened litigation, that arise in the normal course of our 
business, including assertions that we may be infringing patents or other intellectual property rights of others. We currently believe that the 
ultimate amount of liability, if any, for any pending claims of any type (either alone or combined) will not materially affect our financial 
position, results of operations or cash flows. The ultimate outcome of any litigation is uncertain and, regardless of outcome, litigation can have 
an adverse impact on Intuit because of defense costs, negative publicity, diversion of management resources and other factors. Our failure to 
obtain necessary license or other rights, or litigation arising out of intellectual property claims could adversely affect our business.  

15. Industry Segment and Geographic Information  

We have defined seven reportable segments, described below, based on factors such as how we manage our operations and how our chief 
operating decision maker views results. We define the chief operating decision maker as our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial 
Officer. Our chief operating decision maker organizes and manages our business primarily on the basis of product and service offerings. We 
have reclassified segment results for all periods presented to reflect the continued evolution of our business. We no longer combine results for 
our Payroll operating segment with results for our Payments operating segment because our chief operating decision maker currently views these 
businesses separately. We also changed the name of our QuickBooks segment to Financial Management Solutions, our new Payroll segment to 
Employee Management Solutions, and our new Payments segment to Payments Solutions.  

Financial Management Solutions product revenue is derived primarily from QuickBooks desktop software products and financial supplies such 
as paper checks, envelopes, invoices, business cards and business stationery. Financial Management Solutions service and other revenue is 
derived primarily from QuickBooks Online, QuickBooks support plans, Web site design and hosting services for small businesses, and royalties 
from small business online services.  

Employee Management Solutions product revenue is derived primarily from QuickBooks Payroll, a family of products sold on a subscription 
basis offering payroll tax tables, federal and state payroll tax forms, and electronic tax payment and filing to small businesses that prepare their 
own payrolls. Employee Management Solutions service  
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and other revenue is derived from small business payroll services. Service and other revenue for this segment also includes interest earned on 
funds held for customers.  

Payments Solutions service revenue is derived primarily from merchant services for small businesses that include credit card, debit card and gift 
card processing services; check verification, check guarantee and electronic check conversion, including automated clearing house (ACH) and 
Check21 capabilities; and Web-based transaction processing services for online merchants. Service and other revenue for this segment also 
includes interest earned on funds held for customers.  

Consumer Tax product revenue is derived primarily from TurboTax federal and state consumer and small business desktop tax return preparation 
software. Consumer Tax service and other revenue is derived primarily from TurboTax Online tax return preparation services and electronic tax 
filing services.  

Accounting Professionals product revenue is derived primarily from ProSeries and Lacerte professional tax preparation software products and 
from QuickBooks Premier Accountant Edition and ProAdvisor Program for professional accountants. Accounting Professionals service and 
other revenue is derived primarily from electronic tax filing services, bank product transmission services and training services.  

Financial Institutions service and other revenue is derived primarily from outsourced online banking software products that are hosted in our data 
centers and delivered as on-demand service offerings to banks and credit unions by our Digital Insight business.  

Other Businesses consist primarily of Quicken, Intuit Real Estate Solutions (IRES), and our business in Canada. Quicken product revenue is 
derived primarily from Quicken desktop software products. Quicken service and other revenue is derived primarily from Quicken Online and 
fees from consumer online transactions. IRES product revenue is derived primarily from property management software licenses. Service and 
other revenue in our IRES business consists primarily of revenue from support plans, hosting services and professional services. In Canada, 
product revenue is derived primarily from localized versions of QuickBooks and Quicken as well as consumer desktop tax return preparation 
software and professional tax preparation products. Service and other revenue in Canada consists primarily of revenue from payroll services and 
QuickBooks support plans.  

Our Financial Management Solutions, Employee Management Solutions, Payments Solutions, Consumer Tax, Accounting Professionals and 
Financial Institutions segments operate primarily in the United States. All of our segments sell primarily to customers located in the United 
States. International total net revenue was less than 5% of consolidated total net revenue for all periods presented.  

We include expenses such as corporate selling and marketing, product development, and general and administrative expenses and share-based 
compensation expenses that are not allocated to specific segments in unallocated corporate items. Unallocated corporate items also include 
amortization of purchased intangible assets and acquisition-related charges.  

The accounting policies of our reportable segments are the same as those described in the summary of significant accounting policies in Note 1. 
Except for goodwill and purchased intangible assets, we do not generally track assets by reportable segment and, consequently, we do not 
disclose total assets by reportable segment. See Note 4 for goodwill by reportable segment.  
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The following tables show our financial results by reportable segment for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009, 2008 and 2007. We have 
reclassified segment results for all periods presented to reflect the continued evolution of our business. In addition to the changes to the segments 
discussed above, we transferred revenue for our Point of Sale offerings from our Financial Management Solutions segment to our Payments 
Solutions segment to align this product group more closely with the customers they serve. Point of Sale revenue was less than $40 million for all 
periods presented. We also reclassified certain retail sales expenses from common expenses to segment income or loss, consistent with how our 
chief operating decision maker now views these expenses. These expenses were less than $25 million for all periods presented.  
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    Twelve Months Ended July 31,   
    2009     2008     2007   
        
Net revenue:                          

Financial Management Solutions                          
Product revenue    $  383,002     $  445,787     $  453,772   
Service and other revenue      195,799       146,319       97,414   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Subtotal      578,801       592,106       551,186   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Employee Management Solutions                          
Product revenue      236,535       212,745       200,740   
Service and other revenue      128,296       124,135       147,649   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Subtotal      364,831       336,880       348,389   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Payments Solutions                          
Product revenue      28,414       32,545       39,277   
Service and other revenue      262,560       221,015       164,097   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Subtotal      290,974       253,560       203,374   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Consumer Tax                          
Product revenue      256,400       311,607       300,725   
Service and other revenue      740,013       617,822       512,179   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Subtotal      996,413       929,429       812,904   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Accounting Professionals                          
Product revenue      321,594       301,511       283,812   
Service and other revenue      30,153       25,212       30,439   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Subtotal      351,747       326,723       314,251   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Financial Institutions                          
Product revenue      274       759       150   
Service and other revenue      310,831       297,781       150,200   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Subtotal      311,105       298,540       150,350   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Other Businesses                          
Product revenue      157,837       191,701       168,916   
Service and other revenue      130,829       142,035       123,577   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Subtotal      288,666       333,736       292,493   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total Company                          
Product revenue      1,384,056       1,496,655       1,447,392   
Service and other revenue      1,798,481       1,574,319       1,225,555   

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Total net revenue    $  3,182,537     $  3,070,974     $  2,672,947   
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16. Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)  

The following tables contain selected quarterly financial data for the twelve months ended July 31, 2009 and 2008. We accounted for our Intuit 
Distribution Management Solutions (IDMS) business as discontinued operations and as a result the operating results of IDMS have been 
segregated from continuing operations in our statements of operations and in these tables. See Note 7.  
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    Twelve Months Ended July 31,   
    2009     2008     2007   
  
Operating income:                          

Financial Management Solutions    $  113,340     $  169,663     $  169,127   
Employee Management Solutions      207,606       166,324       164,257   
Payments Solutions      31,542       42,785       49,872   
Consumer Tax      628,679       587,685       501,743   
Accounting Professionals      186,021       162,589       154,355   
Financial Institutions      69,404       56,982       38,845   

                     

Other Businesses      65,564       99,225       96,677   
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total segment operating income      1,302,156       1,285,253       1,174,876   
Unallocated corporate items:                          

Share-based compensation expense      (132,778 )     (113,238 )     (76,313 ) 
Other common expenses      (384,050 )     (429,719 )     (410,103 ) 
Amortization of purchased intangible assets      (61,146 )     (56,011 )     (30,926 ) 
Acquisition related charges      (42,122 )     (35,518 )     (19,964 ) 

     
  
    

  
    

  
  

Total unallocated corporate items      (620,096 )     (634,486 )     (537,306 ) 
     

  
    

  
    

  
  

Total operating income from continuing operations    $  682,060     $  650,767     $  637,570   
     

  

    

  

    

  

  

  

                                  
    Fiscal 2009 Quarter Ended   
(In thousands, except per share amounts)   October 31     January 31     April 30     July 31   
                                   
Total net revenue    $  481,379     $  790,976     $  1,434,408     $  475,774   
Cost of revenue      160,321       178,160       173,072       165,295   
All other costs and expenses      397,088       503,259       497,274       426,008   
Operating income (loss) from continuing operations      (76,030 )     109,557       764,062       (115,529 ) 
Net income (loss) from continuing operations      (52,144 )     85,040       484,820       (70,675 ) 
Net income from discontinued operations      —      —      —      —  
Net income (loss)      (52,144 )     85,040       484,820       (70,675 ) 
                                   
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuing operations    $  (0.16 )   $  0.27     $  1.51     $  (0.22 ) 
Basic net income per share from discontinued operations      —      —      —      —  
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Basic net income (loss) per share    $  (0.16 )   $  0.27     $  1.51     $  (0.22 ) 
     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                   
Diluted net income (loss) per share from continuing operations    $  (0.16 )   $  0.26     $  1.47     $  (0.22 ) 
Diluted net income per share from discontinued operations      —      —      —      —  
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Diluted net income (loss) per share    $  (0.16 )   $  0.26     $  1.47     $  (0.22 ) 
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17. Subsequent Event  

On September 11, 2009 we entered into a definitive agreement to acquire Mint Software Inc., a provider of online personal finance management 
services. The cash transaction is valued at approximately $170 million, including the assumption of Mint outstanding stock options. Mint will 
become part of our Other Businesses segment. The transaction is subject to regulatory approval and customary closing conditions. We expect the 
transaction to close before the end of calendar 2009.  
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    Fiscal 2008 Quarter Ended   
(In thousands, except per share amounts)   October 31     January 31     April 30     July 31   
                                   
Total net revenue    $  444,938     $  834,874     $  1,313,008     $  478,154   
Cost of revenue      144,015       173,017       154,023       153,203   
All other costs and expenses      404,122       488,227       484,484       419,116   
Operating income (loss) from continuing operations      (103,199 )     173,630       674,501       (94,165 ) 
Net income (loss) from continuing operations      (47,571 )     116,002       444,179       (61,860 ) 
Net income (loss) from discontinued operations      26,767       (755 )     —      —  
Net income (loss)      (20,804 )     115,247       444,179       (61,860 ) 
                                   
Basic net income (loss) per share from continuing operations    $  (0.14 )   $  0.35     $  1.37     $  (0.19 ) 
Basic net income (loss) per share from discontinued operations      0.08       —      —      —  
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Basic net income (loss) per share    $  (0.06 )   $  0.35     $  1.37     $  (0.19 ) 
     

  

    

  

    

  

    

  

  

                                   
Diluted net income (loss) per share from continuing operations    $  (0.14 )   $  0.34     $  1.33     $  (0.19 ) 
Diluted net income (loss) per share from discontinued operations      0.08       —      —      —  
     

  
    

  
    

  
    

  
  

Diluted net income (loss) per share    $  (0.06 )   $  0.34     $  1.33     $  (0.19 ) 
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Schedule II  

INTUIT INC.  
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS  
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            Additions             
    Balance at   Charged to           Balance at 
    Beginning of   Expense/           End of 
(In thousands)   Period   Revenue   Deductions   Period 

                                   
Year ended July 31, 2009                                  

Allowance for doubtful accounts    $  15,636     $  14,595     $  (13,946 )   $  16,285   
Reserve for product returns      27,910       106,864       (112,842 )     21,932   
Reserve for rebates      13,408       114,176       (97,632 )     29,952   

                                   
Year ended July 31, 2008                                  

Allowance for doubtful accounts    $  15,248     $  14,269     $  (13,881 )   $  15,636   
Reserve for product returns      25,833       104,676       (102,599 )     27,910   
Reserve for rebates      18,918       67,399       (72,909 )     13,408   

                                   
Year ended July 31, 2007                                  

Allowance for doubtful accounts    $  11,532     $  14,743     $  (11,027 )   $  15,248   
Reserve for product returns      29,385       102,592       (106,144 )     25,833   
Reserve for rebates      8,996       67,642       (57,720 )     18,918   

Note:   Additions to the allowance for doubtful accounts are charged to general and administrative expense.  
Additions to the reserves for product returns and rebates are charged against revenue. 



Table of Contents  

ITEM 9  
CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE  

None.  

ITEM 9A  
CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES  

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures  

Based upon an evaluation of the effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures, Intuit’s Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial 
Officer (CFO) have concluded that as of the end of the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K our disclosure controls and 
procedures as defined under Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) were effective to provide reasonable assurance that information 
required to be disclosed in our Exchange Act reports is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified by the 
Securities and Exchange Commission and is accumulated and communicated to management, including the CEO and CFO, as appropriate to 
allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.  

Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting  

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is defined in 
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our Chief 
Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as 
of July 31, 2009 based on the guidelines established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring 
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Based on the results of this evaluation, our management has concluded that our internal 
control over financial reporting was effective as of July 31, 2009 to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting 
and the preparation of financial statements for external reporting purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. We 
reviewed the results of management’s assessment with the Audit Committee of Intuit’s Board of Directors.  

Ernst & Young LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, independently assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over 
financial reporting as of July 31, 2009. Ernst & Young has issued an attestation report concurring with management’s assessment, which is 
included in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.  

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting  

During our most recent fiscal quarter, there has not occurred any change in our internal control over financial reporting that has materially 
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.  

ITEM 9B  
OTHER INFORMATION  

None.  
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PART III  
ITEM 10  
DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE  

Except for the information about our executive officers shown below, the information required for this Item 10 is incorporated by reference from 
our Proxy Statement to be filed in connection with our December 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.  

We maintain a Code of Conduct and Ethics that applies to all employees, including all officers. We also maintain a Board of Directors Code of 
Ethics that applies to all members of our Board of Directors. Our Code of Conduct and Ethics and Board of Directors Code of Ethics incorporate 
guidelines designed to deter wrongdoing and to promote honest and ethical conduct and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Our 
Code of Conduct and Ethics and Board of Directors Code of Ethics are published on our Investor Relations Web site at 
http://investors.intuit.com/governance.cfm . We disclose amendments to certain provisions of our Code of Conduct and Ethics and Board of 
Directors Code of Ethics, or waivers of such provisions granted to executive officers and directors, on this Web site.  

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS  

The following table shows Intuit’s executive officers as of August 31, 2009 and their areas of responsibility. Their biographies follow the table.  

Mr. Smith has been President and Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Board of Directors since January 2008. He was Senior Vice 
President and General Manager, Small Business Division from May 2006 to December 2007 and Senior Vice President and General Manager, 
QuickBooks from May 2005 to May 2006. He also served as Senior Vice President and General Manager, Consumer Tax Group from 
March 2004 until May 2005 and as Vice President and General Manager of Intuit’s Accountant Central and Developer Network from 
February 2003 to March 2004. Prior to joining Intuit in February 2003, Mr. Smith was Senior Vice President of Marketing and Business 
Development at ADP, a provider of business outsourcing solutions, where he held several executive positions from 1996 to 2003. Mr. Smith 
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration from Marshall University and a Master’s degree in Management from Aquinas College.  

Mr. Cook, a founder of Intuit, has been an Intuit director since March 1984 and is currently an executive officer. He served as Intuit’s Chairman 
of the Board from February 1993 through July 1998. From April 1984 to April 1994, he served as Intuit’s President and Chief Executive Officer. 
Mr. Cook also serves on the board of directors of eBay Inc. and The Procter & Gamble Company. Mr. Cook holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in 
Economics and Mathematics from the University of Southern California and a Masters degree in Business Administration from Harvard 
Business School.  

Ms. Fennell has been Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary since February 2007. She joined Intuit as Vice President, 
General Counsel and Corporate Secretary in April 2004. Prior to joining Intuit, Ms. Fennell spent nearly eleven years at Sun Microsystems, Inc., 
most recently as Vice President of Corporate Legal Resources, as well as Acting General Counsel. Prior to joining Sun, she was an associate 
attorney at Wilson Sonsini,  
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Name   Age   Position 

               
Brad D. Smith      45     President, Chief Executive Officer and Director 
Scott D. Cook      57     Founder, Executive Officer and Director 
Laura A. Fennell      48     Senior Vice President, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary 
Sasan K. Goodarzi      41     Senior Vice President and General Manager, Intuit Financial Institutions Division 
Daniel R. Maurer      53     Senior Vice President and General Manager, Consumer Group 
Kiran M. Patel      61     Executive Vice President and General Manager, Small Business Group 
R. Neil Williams      56     Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
Jeffrey P. Hank      49     Vice President, Corporate Controller 
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Goodrich & Rosati PC. Ms. Fennell holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration from California State University, Chico and 
a Juris Doctor from the University of Santa Clara.  

Mr. Goodarzi has been Senior Vice President and General Manager, Intuit Financial Institutions Division since September 2007. From 
September 2005 to September 2007 he served as Intuit’s Vice President, Professional Tax and from June 2004 to September 2005 he served as 
Vice President of the Intuit-Branded Software Businesses. Previously, from 2002 to June 2004, Mr. Goodarzi was president of the products 
group in the process systems division of Invensys, a provider of process automation and controls. Prior to working at Invensys, he held senior 
leadership roles at Honeywell. Mr. Goodarzi holds a Bachelor’s degree in Electrical Engineering from the University of Central Florida and a 
Master’s degree in Business Administration from the Kellogg School of Management at Northwestern University.  

Mr. Maurer has been Senior Vice President and General Manager of Intuit’s Consumer Group since December 2008. From February 2008 to 
December 2008, he was Senior Vice President and Chief Marketing Officer. From January 2006 to February 2008 he was Vice President of 
Marketing for Intuit’s Consumer Tax Group. Prior to joining Intuit, Mr. Maurer served as Vice President of strategy at The Campbell’s Soup 
Company from 2002 to December 2005 and held senior marketing positions at Proctor & Gamble. Mr. Maurer holds a Bachelor’s Degree in 
Marketing and Finance from the University of Wisconsin.  

Mr. Patel has been Executive Vice President and General Manager, Small Business Group since December 2008. He was Senior Vice President 
and General Manager, Consumer Tax Group from June 2007 to December 2008 and Chief Financial Officer from September 2005 to 
January 2008. From August 2001 to September 2005, Mr. Patel served as Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Solectron 
Corporation, a provider of electronics supply chain services, where he led finance, legal, investor relations and business development activities. 
From October 2000 to May 2001, he was the Chief Financial Officer of iMotors, an Internet-based value-added retailer of used cars. Previously, 
Mr. Patel had a 27-year career with Cummins Inc., where he served in a broad range of finance positions, most recently as Chief Financial 
Officer and Executive Vice President. Mr. Patel also serves on the board of directors of KLA-Tencor Corporation. Mr. Patel holds a Bachelor of 
Science degree in Electrical Engineering and a Master’s degree in Business Administration from the University of Tennessee, and he is a 
certified public accountant.  

Mr. Williams joined Intuit in January 2008 as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer. Beginning in 2001, he served as Executive 
Vice President of Visa U.S.A., Inc., the leading payments company in the U.S., and then from November 2004 to September 2007 served as 
Chief Financial Officer, leading all financial functions for the company and its subsidiaries. During the same period, Mr. Williams held the dual 
role of Chief Financial Officer for Inovant LLC, Visa’s global IT organization responsible for global transactions processing and technology 
development. Mr. Williams holds a Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration from the University of Southern Mississippi and he is a 
certified public accountant.  

Mr. Hank has been Vice President, Corporate Controller since June 2005. He joined Intuit in October 2003 as Director, Accounting Principles 
Group. From June 2002 until September 2003, Mr. Hank was an Audit Partner at KPMG LLP. From September 1994 until June 2002, Mr. Hank 
was an Audit Partner at Arthur Andersen LLP. Mr. Hank holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration – Accounting and 
Finance from the University of California at Berkeley.  

ITEM 11  
EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION  

The information required for this Item is incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement to be filed for our December 2009 Annual Meeting 
of Stockholders.  
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ITEM 12  
SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND  MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER 
MATTERS  

The information required for this Item is incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement to be filed for our December 2009 Annual Meeting 
of Stockholders.  

ITEM 13  
CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND  DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE  

The information required for this Item is incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement to be filed for our December 2009 Annual Meeting 
of Stockholders.  

ITEM 14  
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES  

The information required for this Item is incorporated by reference from our Proxy Statement to be filed for our December 2009 Annual Meeting 
of Stockholders.  
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PART IV  
ITEM 15  
EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES  
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(a)   The following documents are filed as part of this report: 

  1.   Financial Statements — See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements in Part II, Item 8. 
  

  2.   Financial Statement Schedules — See Index to Consolidated Financial Statements in Part II, Item 8. 
  

  3.   Exhibits 
                  
            Incorporated by 
            Reference 
Exhibit       Filed         
Number   Exhibit Description   Herewith   Form/File No.   Date 

3.01    Restated Intuit Certificate of Incorporation, dated as of January 19, 2000       10-Q   06/14/00 
                   
3.02    Bylaws of Intuit, as amended and restated effective May 1, 2002       10-Q   05/31/02 
                   
4.01    Form of Specimen Certificate for Intuit’ s Common Stock   X         
                   
4.02  

  
Indenture, dated as of March 7, 2007, between Intuit and The Bank of New York Trust 
Company, N.A. as trustee   

  
  

8-K 
  

03/07/07 

                   
4.03  

  
Forms of Global Note for Intuit’s 5.40% Senior Notes due 2012 and 5.75% Senior 
Notes due 2017   

  
  

8-K 
  

03/12/07 

                   
10.01+  

  
Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended through December 14, 2007 

  
  

  
S-8  
333-148112   

12/17/07 

                   
10.02+    Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended through April 23, 2008       8-K   04/28/08 
                   
10.03+  

  
Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended through December 16, 2008 

  
  

  
S-8  
333-156205   

12/17/08 

                   
10.04+  

  
2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option — New Hire, 
Promotion or Retention Grant   

  
  

10-Q 
  

12/10/04 

                   
10.05+    2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option — Focal Grant       10-Q   12/10/04 
                   
10.06+  

  
2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award — Executive Stock 
Ownership Program Matching Unit   

  
  

10-Q 
  

12/10/04 

                   
10.07+  

  
2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option — Stephen Bennett 
Grant   

  
  

10-Q 
  

12/10/04 

                   
10.08+    2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employee Director Option — Initial Grant       10-Q   12/10/04 
                   
10.09+  

  
2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employee Director Option — Succeeding 
Grant   

  
  

10-Q 
  

12/10/04 

                   
10.10+  

  
2005 Equity Incentive Plan Form of Non-Employee Director Option — Committee 
Grant   

  
  

10-Q 
  

12/10/04 

                   
10.11+    Form of 2009 Performance-Based Restricted Stock Unit Agreement       8-K   08/17/09 
                   
10.12+    Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Performance-Based Vesting)       10-K   09/12/08 
                   
10.13+    Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement (Service-Based Vesting)       8-K   07/31/06 
                   
10.14+    Intuit Inc. Management Stock Purchase Program, as amended October 23, 2007       10-K   09/12/08 
                   
10.15+    Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement for MSPP Purchased Award       10-Q   12/01/06 
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            Incorporated by 
            Reference 
Exhibit       Filed         
Number   Exhibit Description   Herewith   Form/File No.   Date 

10.16+    Form of Restricted Stock Unit Grant Agreement for MSPP Matching Award       10-Q   12/01/06 
                   
10.17+  

  
Form of Performance-based Restricted Stock Unit Agreement for key employees of 
Digital Insight   

  
  

8-K 
  

02/07/07 

                   
10.18+  

  

Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan, Form of Stock Option Agreement under 
the Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan and the Notice of Grant of Stock 
Purchase Right under the Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock Plan 

  

  

  

S-1  
333-81547  
Filed by 
Digital  
Insight   

06/25/99 

                   
10.19+  

  

Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock Plan and Form of Stock Option Agreement 
under the Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock Plan 

  

  

  

S-1/A  
333-81547  
Filed by 
Digital  
Insight   

09/13/99 

                   
10.20+  

  

First, Second and Third Amendments to the Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock 
Plan 

  

  

  

10-Q  
Filed by 
Digital  
Insight   

05/15/01 

                   
10.21+    Homestead.com Incorporated 1996 Stock Option Plan, as amended       S-8   01/10/08 
                   
10.22+  

  
Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Homestead.com Incorporated 1996 Stock 
Option Plan   

  
  

S-8 
  

01/10/08 

                   
10.23+    Homestead Technologies Inc. 2006 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended       S-8   01/10/08 
                   
10.24+  

  
Form of Stock Option Agreement and Option Grant Notice under Homestead 
Technologies Inc. 2006 Equity Incentive Plan   

  
  

S-8 
  

01/10/08 

                   
10.25+  

  
Form of Homestead Technologies Inc. 2006 Equity Incentive Plan Award Agreement 
for Restricted Stock Units   

  
  

S-8 
  

01/10/08 

                   
10.26+    Form of Intuit Inc. Stock Option Assumption Agreement       S-8   02/09/07 
                   
10.27+  

  

Forms of Restricted Stock Unit Agreements: Intuit Inc. MSPP Matching Award 
Agreement; Intuit Inc. Performance-Based Vesting Agreement; Homestead 
Technologies Inc. Service-Based Vesting Agreement; and Intuit Inc. Service-Based 
Vesting Agreement   

  

  

10-Q 

  

12/04/08 

                   
10.28+    PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended, effective November 1, 1999.       S-8   08/05/09 
                   
10.29+    Form of Intuit Inc. Stock Option Assumption Agreement       S-8   08/05/09 
                   
10.30+    Form of PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan Stock Option Agreement       S-8   08/05/09 
                   
10.31+    Form of Executive Promotion/New Hire Stock Option Agreement       10-K   09/12/08 
                   
10.32+    Form of Executive Restricted Stock Unit Agreement (performance vesting)       10-K   09/12/08 
                   
10.33+    Intuit Executive Relocation Policy   X         
                   
10.34+    Intuit Inc. 2005 Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, effective January 1, 2005       10-Q   12/10/04 
                   
10.35+  

  
Intuit 2002 Equity Incentive Plan and related plan documents, as amended through 
July 30, 2003   

  
  

10-K 
  

09/19/03 

                   
10.36+    Intuit 1993 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended through January 16, 2002       10-Q   02/28/02 
                   
10.37+  Intuit Employee Stock Purchase Plan, as amended through December 15, 2006   S-8  12/18/06 
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      333-139452   
                   
10.38+    Description of Intuit Inc. Executive Stock Ownership and Matching Unit Program       10-K   09/26/05 
                   
10.39+  

  
Intuit 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan and forms of Agreement, as amended by the 
Board on January 30, 2003   

  
  

10-Q 
  

02/28/03 

                   
10.40+  

  
Intuit 1998 Option Plan for Mergers and Acquisitions and form of Agreement, as 
amended through July 29, 2003   

  
  

10-K 
  

09/19/03 

                   
10.41+    Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for Fiscal Year 2009       8-K   07/25/08 
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            Incorporated by 
            Reference 
Exhibit       Filed         
Number   Exhibit Description   Herewith   Form/File No.   Date 

10.42+    Intuit Inc. Performance Incentive Plan for Fiscal Year 2010       8-K   08/03/09 
                   
10.43+    Intuit Executive Deferred Compensation Plan, effective March 15, 2002       10-Q   05/31/02 
                   
10.44+  

  
Intuit Senior Executive Incentive Plan adopted on December 12, 2002 

  
  

  
DEF 14A 
Appendix 3   

10/23/02 

                   
10.45+    Intuit Senior Executive Incentive Plan adopted on October 23, 2007       8-K   12/17/07 
                   
10.46+  

  
Form of Indemnification Agreement entered into by Intuit with each of its directors and 
certain officers   

  
  

10-K 
  

09/25/02 

                   
10.47+  

  
Form of Stock Bonus Agreement (Matching Unit) under the Intuit 2002 Equity 
Incentive Plan related to the Executive Stock Ownership Program   

  
  

10-Q 
  

12/05/03 

                   
10.48+    Transition Agreement dated August 21, 2007 between Intuit and Stephen M. Bennett       8-K   08/22/07 
                   
10.49+  

  
Intuit Inc. 2002 Plan Option Grant Agreement between Stephen M. Bennett and Intuit 
Inc. dated July 31, 2004   

  
  

10-Q 
  

12/10/04 

                   
10.50+  

  
Form of Amended and Restated Employment Agreement dated December 1, 2008 
between Intuit Inc. and Kiran M. Patel   

  
  

8-K 
  

12/02/09 

                   
10.51+  

  
Amendment dated December 1, 2008 to Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and 
between Intuit Inc. and Mr. R. Neil Williams dated November 2, 2007   

  
  

10-Q 
  

12/04/08 

                   
10.52+  

  

Amendment dated December 1, 2008 to Offer Letter Agreement between Intuit and 
Alexander M. Lintner dated June 24, 2005 and accepted by Mr. Lintner on June 29, 
2005   

  

  

10-Q 

  

12/04/08 

                   
10.53+  

  
Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and between Intuit Inc. and Mr. Sasan K. 
Goodarzi dated May 18, 2004 and Amendment Dated December 1, 2008   

  
  

10-Q 
  

12/04/08 

                   
10.54+  

  
Amendment dated December 1, 2008 to Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and 
between Intuit Inc. and Mr. Brad D. Smith dated October 1, 2007   

  
  

10-Q 
  

12/04/08 

                   
10.55+  

  
Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and between Intuit Inc. and Mr. Brad D. 
Smith, dated October 1, 2007   

  
  

8-K 
  

10/05/07 

                   
10.56+  

  
Letter Regarding Terms of Employment by and between Intuit Inc. and Mr. R. Neil 
Williams, dated November 2, 2007   

  
  

8-K 
  

11/08/07 

                   
10.57+    Employment Agreement dated September 2, 2005 between Intuit and Kiran Patel       8-K   09/08/05 
                   
10.58+  

  
Offer Letter Agreement dated June 24, 2005 between Intuit and Alexander M. Lintner 
and accepted by Mr. Lintner on June 29, 2005   

  
  

8-K 
  

07/06/05 

                   
10.59+  

  
Director Compensation Agreement between Intuit and Dennis D. Powell, dated 
February 11, 2004   

  
  

10-Q 
  

06/14/04 

                   
10.60  

  

Five Year Credit Agreement dated as of March 22, 2007, by and among Intuit, the 
Lenders parties thereto, JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A., as syndication agent, and Citicorp 
USA, Inc., as administrative agent   

  

  

8-K 

  

03/22/07 

                   
10.61  

  
Free On-Line Electronic Tax Filing Agreement Amendment, effective as of October 30, 
2005 between the Internal Revenue Service and the Free File Alliance, LLC   

  
  

10-Q 
  

12/05/05 

                   
10.62#  

  
Master Services Agreement between Intuit and Arvato Services, Inc., dated May 28, 
2003   

  
  

10-K 
  

09/19/03 

                   
10.63  

  
Second Amendment to Master Service Agreement between Intuit and Arvato Services, 
Inc., effective May 29, 2007   

  
  

10-K 
  

09/14/07 
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10.64#  

  
Amendment 3 to Master Services Agreement between Intuit and Arvato Services, Inc., 
effective April 1, 2008   

  
  

10-Q 
  

05/30/08 
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            Incorporated by 
            Reference 
Exhibit       Filed         
Number   Exhibit Description   Herewith   Form/File No.   Date 

10.65#  
  

Lease, dated as of March 28, 2005, made by and between Kilroy Realty, L.P. and Intuit 
Inc. for property located on Torrey Santa Fe Road, San Diego   

  
  

10-Q 
  

06/07/05 

                   
10.66  

  
First Amendment to Lease, dated as of March 31, 2006, by and between Intuit and 
Kilroy Realty, L.P. for property in San Diego, California   

  
  

10-Q 
  

06/09/06 

                   
10.67  

  

Lease Expiration Advancement Agreement effective July 31, 2003 between Intuit and 
Charleston Properties for 2475, 2500, 2525, 2535 and 2550 Garcia Avenue and 2650, 
2675, 2700 and 2750 Coast Avenue, Mountain View, CA   

  

  

10-K 

  

09/19/03 

                   
10.68  

  
Lease Agreement dated as of July 31, 2003 between Intuit and Charleston Properties for 
2475, 2500, 2525, 2535 and 2550 Garcia Avenue, Mountain View, CA   

  
  

10-K 
  

09/19/03 

                   
10.69  

  

Lease Agreement dated as of July 31, 2003 between Intuit and Charleston Properties for 
2650, 2675, 2700 and 2750 Coast Avenue and 2600 Casey Avenue, Mountain View, 
California   

  

  

10-K 

  

09/19/03 

                   
10.70  

  
Lease Agreement dated as of March 29, 1999 between Intuit and various parties as 
Landlord for 2632 Marine Way, Mountain View, California   

  
  

10-K 
  

10/13/01 

                   
10.71  

  

Standard Office Lease for Calabasas facility dated August 4, 1997, by and between 
Arden Realty Limited Partnership and Digital Insight 

  

  

  

S-1  
333-81547  
Filed by 
Digital  
Insight   

09/30/99 

                   
10.72  

  

Third Amendment dated May 23, 2003 to the Calabasas Standard Office Lease between 
Arden Realty Finance III, LLC and Digital Insight 

  

  

  

10-K  
Filed by 
Digital  
Insight   

03/10/04 

                   
10.73  

  

Standard Office Lease for Westlake Village facility dated as of March 6, 2000, by and 
between Arden Realty Finance Partnership, LP and Digital Insight 

  

  

  

10-Q  
Filed by 
Digital  
Insight   

05/15/00 

                   
10.74  

  

Second Amendment dated May 23, 2003 to the Westlake Village Standard Office Lease 
between Arden Realty Finance Partnership, LP and Digital Insight 

  

  

  

10-K  
Filed by 
Digital  
Insight   

03/10/04 

                   
10.75  

  
Office Lease dated as of November 15, 2006 between LNR Warner Center IV, LLC and 
Intuit for 21215 Burbank Boulevard, Woodland Hills, California   

  
  

10-K 
  

09/12/08 

                   
21.01    List of Intuit’ s Subsidiaries   X         
                   
23.01    Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm   X         
                   
24.01    Power of Attorney (see signature page)   X         
                   
31.01    Certification of Chief Executive Officer   X         
                   
31.02    Certification of Chief Financial Officer   X         
                   
32.01    Section 1350 Certification (Chief Executive Officer) *   X         
                   
32.02    Section 1350 Certification (Chief Financial Officer) *   X         

  

+   Indicates a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement. 
  

#   We have requested confidential treatment for certain portions of this document pursuant to an application for confidential treatment sent to 
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the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). We omitted such portions from this filing and filed them separately with the SEC. 
  

*   This certification is not deemed “ filed”  for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or otherwise subject to the 
liability of that section. Such certification will not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act of 
1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, except to the extent that Intuit specifically incorporates it by reference. 

  

(b)   Exhibits 
  

    See Item 15(a)(3) above. 
  

(c)   Financial Statement Schedules 
  

    See Item 15(a)(2) above. 
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SIGNATURES  

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this Form 10-K to be 
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.  

110  

          
            INTUIT INC.  

  
  

Dated: September 15, 2009  By:     /s/ R. NEIL WILLIAMS     
            R. Neil Williams    

    
        Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
        (Principal Financial Officer)    
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POWER OF ATTORNEY  

By signing this Annual Report on Form 10-K below, I hereby appoint each of Brad D. Smith and R. Neil Williams as my attorney-in-fact to sign 
all amendments to this Form 10-K on my behalf, and to file this Form 10-K (including all exhibits and other documents related to the Form 10-
K) with the Securities and Exchange Commission. I authorize each of my attorneys-in-fact to (1) appoint a substitute attorney-in-fact for himself 
and (2) perform any actions that he believes are necessary or appropriate to carry out the intention and purpose of this Power of Attorney. I ratify 
and confirm all lawful actions taken directly or indirectly by my attorneys-in-fact and by any properly appointed substitute attorneys-in-fact.  

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed by the following persons on behalf of the 
Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.  
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Name   Title   Date 

           
Principal Executive Officer:          
           
/s/ BRAD D. SMITH 
   

Brad D. Smith    
President, Chief Executive Officer and Director 

  
September 15, 2009 

           
Principal Financial Officer:          
           
/s/ R. NEIL WILLIAMS 
   

R. Neil Williams    
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

  
September 15, 2009 

           
Principal Accounting Officer:          
           
/s/ JEFFREY P. HANK 
   

Jeffrey P. Hank    
Vice President, Corporate Controller  

  
September 15, 2009 

           
Additional Directors:          
           
/s/ STEPHEN M. BENNETT 
   

Stephen M. Bennett    
Director  

  
September 15, 2009 

           
/s/ CHRISTOPHER W. BRODY 
   

Christopher W. Brody    
Director  

  
September 15, 2009 

           
/s/ WILLIAM V. CAMPBELL 
   

William V. Campbell    
Chairman of the Board of Directors  

  
September 15, 2009 

           
/s/ SCOTT D. COOK 
   

Scott D. Cook    
Director  

  
September 15, 2009 

           
/s/ DIANE B. GREENE 
   

Diane B. Greene    
Director  

  
September 15, 2009 

           
/s/ MICHAEL R. HALLMAN 
   

Michael R. Hallman    
Director  

  
September 15, 2009 

           
/s/ EDWARD A. KANGAS 
   

Edward A. Kangas    
Director  

  
September 15, 2009 

           
/s/ SUZANNE NORA JOHNSON 
   

Suzanne Nora Johnson    
Director  

  
September 15, 2009 

           
/s/ DENNIS D. POWELL 
   

Dennis D. Powell    
Director  

  
September 15, 2009 

           
/s/ STRATTON D. SCLAVOS 
   

Stratton D. Sclavos    
Director  

  
September 15, 2009 
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EXHIBIT INDEX  
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Exhibit     
Number   Exhibit Description 

4.01    Form of Specimen Certificate for Intuit’ s Common Stock 
       
10.33+    Intuit Executive Relocation Policy 
       
21.01    List of Intuit’ s Subsidiaries 
       
23.01    Consent of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm 
       
24.01    Power of Attorney (see signature page) 
       
31.01    Certification of Chief Executive Officer 
       
31.02    Certification of Chief Financial Officer 
       
32.01    Section 1350 Certification (Chief Executive Officer) * 
       
32.02    Section 1350 Certification (Chief Financial Officer) * 

  

+   Indicates a management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement. 
  

*   This certification is not deemed “filed” for purposes of Section 18 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, or otherwise subject to the 
liability of that section. Such certification will not be deemed to be incorporated by reference into any filing under the Securities Act of 
1933 or the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, except to the extent that Intuit specifically incorporates it by reference. 



Exhibit 4.01 

[INTUIT LOGO]  

INTU  

INCORPORATED UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF DELAWARE  

Is the owner of  

FULLY PAID AND NONASSESSABLE SHARES OF THE COMMON STOCK,  
PAR VALUE $0.01 PER SHARE, OF  

INTUIT INC.  

transferable on the books of the Corporation by the holder hereof in person or by duly authorized attorney on surrender of this 
certificate properly endorsed. This certificate is not valid until countersigned and registered by the Transfer Agent and Registrar.  

     WITNESS the facsimile seal of the Corporation and the facsimile signatures of its duly authorized officers.  

Dated:  

COUNTERSIGNED AND REGISTERED  

AMERICAN STOCK TRANSFER & TRUST COMPANY  

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR  

BY  

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  

   

              
NUMBER           SHARES 

          
THIS CERTIFIES THAT        CUSIP 461202 10 3 
           
   

  
  
  

SEE REVERSE FOR CERTAIN 
DEFINITIONS AND LEGENDS 

          
/s/ BRAD D. SMITH  

   

  [INTUIT INC. SEAL]    /s/ JEROME E. NATOLI  
   

PRESIDENT AND  
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER   

INCORPORATED 
  

VICE PRESIDENT, FINANCE AND  
TREASURER 

  

  

FEBRUARY 1,  
1993  

DELAWARE   

  



   

     The Corporation is authorized to issue Common Stock and Preferred Stock. The Board of Directors of the Corporation has 
authority to determine the authorized number of shares of each series of Preferred Stock and to determine or alter the rights, 
preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to or imposed upon any wholly unissued series of Preferred Stock, and to increase 
or decrease (but not below the number of shares of such series then outstanding) the number of shares of any series subsequent 
to the issue of shares of that series.  

     A statement of the rights, preferences, privileges and restrictions granted to or imposed upon the respective classes or series of 
shares and the number of shares constituting each class and series, and the designations thereof, may be obtained by the holder 
hereof upon request and without charge from the Secretary of the Corporation at the principal office of the Corporation.  

          The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Certificate, shall be construed as though they 
were written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations:  

TEN COM-as tenants in common  
TEN ENT-as tenants by the entireties  
JT TEN-as joint tenants with right of survivorship and not as tenants in common  

     Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in the above list.  

For value received, hereby sell, assign and transfer unto  

(PLEASE PRINT OR TYPEWRITE NAME AND ADDRESS, INCLUDING ZIP CODE, OF ASSIGNEE)  

                                                               Shares of the Common Stock represented by the within Certificate, and do hereby 
irrevocably constitute and appoint                                                                Attorney to transfer the said stock on the books of the 
within-named Corporation with full power of substitution in the premises.  

   

                      
    UNIF GIFT MIN ACT -      Custodian         

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

        (Cust)       (Minor)     
                      
        under Uniform Gifts to Minors Act     
                      
                      

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

        (State)     

          
PLEASE INSERT SOCIAL SECURITY OR OTHER     
IDENTIFYING NUMBER OF ASSIGNEE          
           
     

   

    
     

   

    
  

  

  

  



   

Dated_____________  

SIGNATURE(S) GUARANTEED:  

THE SIGNATURE(S) MUST BE GUARANTEED BY AN ELIGIBLE  
GUARANTOR INSTITUTION (BANKS, STOCKBROKERS,  
SAVINGS AND LOAN ASSOCIATIONS AND CREDIT UNIONS  
WITH MEMBERSHIP IN AN APPROVED SIGNATURE GUARANTEE  
MEDALLION PROGRAM), PURSUANT TO S.E.C. RULE 17Ad-15  

   

      
       
   

  
  

   

  

NOTICE: THE SIGNATURE TO THIS ASSIGNMENT MUST 
CORRESPOND WITH THE NAME AS WRITTEN UPON THE 
FACE OF THE CERTIFICATE IN EVERY PARTICULAR, 
WITHOUT ALTERATION OR ENLARGEMENT OR ANY 
CHANGE WHATEVER. 
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Congratulations on your upcoming relocation with In tuit.  

Although this is an exciting time, Intuit recognizes the disruption a move can cause. Recognizing this, we have engaged Bristol 
Global Mobility (Bristol) to partner with you on your relocation. They are committed to managing your end to end experience and 
assisting you with any questions or concerns that you may have.  

Upon receipt of your signed Offer Letter and the Repayment Agreement, Intuit will contact Bristol regarding your approved 
relocation. Bristol will in turn contact you within 24 hours of this notification. A Bristol Mobility Advisor will provide consultation on 
your relocation benefit package and coordinate Intuit’s preferred providers who will assist during your relocation.  

We recommend that you become fully involved in your move and work closely with the professionals Intuit has made available to 
you. Planning your move with a clear understanding of Intuit’s relocation policy by reading these guidelines will also help to avoid 
unpleasant surprises such as non-reimbursable costs.  

The most successful moves are those that are well planned. Therefore, it is important for you to form a partnership with Intuit and 
Bristol in this process.  

Best wishes for a successful relocation!  
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GENERAL INFORMATION  

Intuit’s relocation policy and these relocation guidelines are intended to assist you with the costs associated with your relocation. 
These guidelines allow for reimbursement of eligible costs, as outlined.  

Nothing in these relocation guidelines change the at-will status of your employment. Your employment may be terminated by you or 
Intuit at any time for any reason or no reason at all, without prior notice. Final interpretation of these guidelines rests solely with the 
SVP of Human Resources.  

If you have any questions about Intuit’s relocation policy or these guidelines, please contact Ann Anderson at 520.901.3176 or 
ann_anderson@intuit.com .  

PROGRAM ELIGIBILITY  

Intuit’s relocation program is designed to help you experience a smooth transition to your new location. The program reimburses 
you for many living, travel and most moving expenses associated with your relocation, as well as assisting with certain estimated 
federal tax liabilities.  

Eligibility for relocation assistance under the executive relocation policy requires the following:  

   

  •   You are a director or officer new hire, or a director or officer transferring locations at Intuit’s request. 
  

  •   The distance between your new work location and your current residence is fifty (50) miles further than the distance 
between your current residence and the old work location. 

  

  •   All relocation expenses must be incurred and submitted for reimbursement within one (1) year from your start date (new 
hires) or transfer date (internal transfers). 
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TAX INFORMATION  
Tax Classification of Expenses  

Intuit follows strict Federal guidelines for reporting expenses associated with an employee’s relocation. All relocation 
reimbursements provided to you will be categorized into two classes: (1) expenses which are not classified as compensation and 
not subject to withholding taxes, and (2) expenses which are reportable as compensation and subject to withholding taxes. 
Examples of expenses in each category are provided below:  

Category 1 (not necessary to report as income on W-2)  

Category 2 (expenses which must be reported as income on W-2 and taxes paid)  

Expenses in Category 1 will not be included in wages.  

Expenses in Category 2 must be reported as income and included in taxable wages on your annual W-2 Form. Category 2 
expenses are subject to withholding taxes (Federal, Social Security, Medicare, state and local taxes, as appropriate). Except for the 
relocation allowance (which will have taxes withheld), the withholding tax obligations in Category 2 expenses will be paid by Intuit 
utilizing the “gross-up” method, The gross-up method pays additional taxes to the taxing authorities intended to minimize the tax 
burden associated with these expenses when they are reported as income to you. For example, combined income of spouse and 
other additional income can have an impact on your personal tax rates and Intuit does not take those personal tax factors into 
consideration.  

If certain moving expenses are incurred which are paid personally by the employee and are not reimbursed by Intuit, the employee 
may be entitled, if all other guidelines are met, to claim these expenses as deductible moving expenses on their personal income 
tax return. It is the employee’s responsibility to understand the applicable tax laws and to substantiate any deduction claimed on 
their income tax return. For further reference, IRS Publication 521 is a helpful guide to the tax treatment of moving expenses.  

   

  •   Cost of shipment and 30 day storage of your household goods 
  

  •   Most travel & lodging expenses relating to reporting to new location 

  •   Storage over 30 days 
  

  •   Home finding trip(s) 
  

  •   Temporary living 
  

  •   All other relocation reimbursements, including lump sum relocation allowances 
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TAX INFORMATION (continued)  

Record-Keeping  

You must retain copies of receipts and statements of expenses incurred in connection with your relocation. It is your responsibility 
to substantiate relocation expense claims submitted to Intuit.  

Gross-Up Procedures  

The gross-up allowance for Federal, State, Local, Social Security and Medicare tax liabilities will be coordinated by Bristol. The 
additional withholding tax that is paid will be reported by Intuit on your W-2. This gross up allowance will be calculated at year-end 
and you will be notified by Bristol of the results of the gross up calculation.  

Processing of Expenditures  

Relocation expenses and normal business expenses should not be combined on a single expense report. Relocation expenses 
must be processed through Bristol. Business expense reimbursement is processed separately by Intuit. Any business expenses will 
be governed by the published guidelines in effect for Intuit business travel.  
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FINDING YOUR NEW HOME  
Home Finding Trip / Rental Assistance  

This service is meant to assist the relocating employee and his/her family in finding a new home in a neighborhood that best meets 
the family’s needs and requests. Intuit offers home finding or rental assistance, at no cost to the employee.  

Benefits that apply include:  

Other expenses such as telephone, laundry/dry cleaning, entertainment, are not reimbursable expenses.  

Home Marketing Assistance  

The Home Marketing Assistance program offers you professional marketing assistance through your Mobility Advisor in planning 
and executing a strategy for a successful sale of your home.  

These services are available to you at no cost or obligation. At your request, your Mobility Advisor will discuss the details of the 
program during your initial call and will arrange to have a qualified real estate associate contact you for an appointment to visit your 
home. This appointment is for informational purposes only to assist you in developing an effective marketing strategy for your 
home. You are not obligated to list your home with this particular agent. The real estate agent(s) will be asked to prepare a Broker’s 
Market Analysis (BMA), which will be utilized by Bristol in preparing a comprehensive marketing plan. This plan will include 
suggestions on how to prepare your home for sale, recommended listing price and anticipated sales price range, information on 
comparable listings and recent sales, a designated buyer profile for your property and creative home sale promotion ideas. You are 
encouraged to review this information directly with both your Mobility Advisor and your real estate agent.  

   

  •   Round trip coach airfare for you and your spouse/domestic partner, and child/children if they accompany you. Intuit Travel 
will assist with your travel arrangements and can be reached at 1-800-886-3718. 

  

  •   Reimbursement of expenses for your home/apartment search will be provided for the employee and spouse/domestic 
partner and child/children, as needed, for two (2) round-trip 

  

  •   If the employee chooses to drive to the new employment location, mileage will be reimbursed at the prevailing IRS rate. 
  

  •   Expenses at the new employment location: 

  •   Intuit will provide for reasonable expenses for lodging. 
  

  •   Your meals and incidental expenses will be covered at $50 a day for employee or $75 a day if accompanied by 
spouse/domestic partner plus an additional $25 a day for each child, as needed. 

  

  •   The rental of a full size automobile will be arranged by Intuit Travel. 
  

  •   In the event your child/children do not accompany you on the home finding trip, actual and reasonable childcare 
expenses for your child/children while you are on your home finding trip will be covered, not to exceed ten (10) days 
in the aggregate. 
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FINDING YOUR NEW HOME (continued)  

If you choose this service, your Mobility Advisor will monitor the entire listing effort, including a review of competing homes and an 
evaluation of recently closed properties to ensure that a realistic pricing strategy is in place. In addition, your Mobility Advisor will 
coordinate proactive market strategy sessions with your selected agent to follow up on buyer and broker feedback, open house 
events and showing activity.  

During your Home Marketing Assistance period, you must present any and all offers to your Mobility Advisor for review and 
approval to be eligible for the benefits offered under the home sale assistance program.  

New Home Mortgage  

Once you find a home that you intend to purchase, in most cases, you will need a mortgage to complete the transaction. To simplify 
this process, Bristol can arrange for mortgage assistance through Wells Fargo Bank or Bank of America. These national companies 
offer market competitive rates. This is an optional service that is provided for you in order to make the relocation process smoother. 
You may choose a lender outside of this program.  

The benefits of using one of these national lenders are as follows:  

The Wells Fargo Home Mortgage team can be reached at:  
1.800.457.4663 — Monday through Friday — 5:00am-9:00pm PST  

The Bank of America Relocation team can be reached at:  
1.800.659.7356 — Monday through Friday — 7:30 am-8:30pm CST/Saturday 9:00am-2:00pm CST  

   

  •   Competitive rates for transferring employees 
  

  •   Fixed lender fees 
  

  •   Pre-approval prior to your home finding trip 
  

  •   Prompt mortgage approval and processing turn-around times 
  

  •   Reduced documentation requirements 
  

  •   Credit of working spouse income 
  

  •   Availability of variety of mortgage products 
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MOVING YOUR HOUSEHOLD GOODS  
HOUSEHOLD GOODS SHIPMENT  

Your Mobility Advisor will initiate your move with Mesa Systems, a United Van Lines Agent, to provide you with your household 
goods shipment benefit.  

The Mobility Advisor works with you to establish a preliminary packing and moving schedule, which will be provided to Mesa so that 
your move time frame is identified as quickly as possible. A representative from Mesa will be contacting you to arrange for a pre-
move survey. Then Mesa will work with you in all subsequent scheduling of packing, moving and delivery.  

The following expenses and services are covered:  

The following expenses and services are not covered:  

This is not a complete list of the exclusions to the Plan. You should discuss any questions with your Mobility Advisor.  

Be sure to be home or leave an adult personal representative present during the packing/loading operation and at time of delivery. 
Delivery consists of placing boxes in designated rooms, setting up beds and removing any loose packing materials. It does not 
include putting goods away or rearranging furniture. If you are considering doing some of your own packing, please discuss with 
your Mobility Advisor any limitations on their liability for packed by owner (PBO) items.  

   

  •   Packing, shipping, unpacking and one-time debris removal of boxes 
  

  •   Shipment of up to three (3) automobiles if the move is over 500 miles, or shipment of two (2) automobiles if the move is less 
than 500 miles 

  

  •   Storage of household goods for ninety (90) days 
  

  •   Full replacement value insurance 
  

  •   Service charges for disconnecting and reconnecting appliances 

  •   Shipment of hazardous materials such as explosives, chemicals, flammable materials, firearms, garden chemicals 
  

  •   Shipment of firewood, lumber or other building materials 
  

  •   Shipment and/or boarding of household pets and livestock 
  

  •   Removal or disassembling or installation of carpeting, drapery rods, storage sheds or other permanent fixtures 
  

  •   Shipment of snowmobiles, boats, motorcycles, recreational vehicles, satellite dishes and unusually heavy or cumbersome 
materials 

  

  •   Valuables such as jewelry, currency, dissertations or publishable papers, and other collectibles or items of extraordinary 
value 

  

  •   Shipment of plants, food or other perishables 
  

  •   Overtime charges (time for packing and/or delivery during the evening hours and on the weekends, including all holidays) 
— such charges may be incurred; however, they will be at your own expense 
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MOVING YOUR HOUSEHOLD GOODS (continued)  

Please pay special attention to some important pape rs you will be asked to sign . The Bill of Lading authorizes your release 
of your household goods to the driver during transit. The Inventory List is the most important factor for any future damage claim. 
This list is considered the legal count of your belongings and also indicates their condition at the time they are released to the 
driver. It is important before signing that you make sure that the Inventory form lists every item in your shipment and that the entries 
regarding the condition of each item are correct. You have the right to note any disagreement. When your shipment is delivered, if 
an item is missing or damaged, your ability to recover from the mover for any loss or damage may depend on the notations made.  

It is the employee’s responsibility to check off items, as they are unloaded. Only items found on this inventory list will be recognized 
in any future claims settlement. It is the employee’s responsibility to note any damage to your belongings, residence or automobile 
at time of delivery . You are allowed 100 days from date of delivery to file a damage claim on your personal household goods.  

Storage  

Every effort should be made to plan for a direct move of household goods to your final destination. Unloading goods and placing 
them in temporary storage, for any period, can double the cost of a move and increase the risk of damage to your items. Storage 
costs incurred beyond ninety (90) days will be the responsibility of the employee. Storage includes the cost of putting goods into 
storage and one delivery to your permanent residence. Only one complete delivery will be authorized to your permanent residence.  

Automobiles  

You may ship up to three (3) automobiles via commercial carrier if the move is over 500 miles. Insurance on such vehicles will be 
provided; however, vehicles that are shipped are not eligible for mileage reimbursement. If the distance is less than 500 miles and 
you have three (3) cars, then Intuit will ship up to two (2) automobiles and the third automobile will be driven by you. If the distance 
is less than 500 miles and you have two (2) cars, then Intuit will ship one (1) automobile and the second automobile will be driven 
by you. Mileage will be reimbursed based on the current IRS mileage reimbursement rate.  

If autos are shipped, no personal items may be left in the auto, due to liability reasons . Antique or classic cars, or cars that are not 
in working order are the responsibility of the employee. If the employee elects to drive a motor home to the new location, 
reasonable in-transit expenses will be reimbursed, only if the motor home counts as one of the covered vehicles. The cost of the 
shipment of any automobile cannot be more than the NADA blue book value of the car. Campers and Trailers: Transportation of 
pull-behind campers and trailers is not a covered expense.  
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MOVING YOUR HOUSEHOLD GOODS (continued)  

Pets  

Intuit will not pay for the cost of shipping your household pets to the new location. Your Relocation Allowance should be utilized for 
this expense, including the cost of special crates, any required quarantines and boarding expenses while your pets are in transit. 
Your Mobility Advisor can put you in touch with firms that specialize in shipping pets, if you require such a service.  

Insurance  

Insurance at full replacement value is provided for your personal property while in transit. The insurance does not cover accounts, 
bills, deeds, evidence of debt, currency, letters of credit, passports, airline or other tickets, securities, bullion, precious stones, 
stamp or coin collections and other collectibles.  

You may need to consult with your personal insurance policy representative for an explanation of coverage for items in transit, as 
well as coverage for your vacant property at the former location and/or new location, if applicable.  
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EN ROUTE GUIDELINES  
Final Travel to New Location  

Coach airfare for employee and family must be made fourteen (14) days in advance through Intuit travel. If driving, the mileage will 
be reimbursed at the prevailing IRS reimbursement rate. Automobile maintenance costs will be the employee’s responsibility. Intuit 
will provide for reasonable lodging and a meal per diem at $50/day for employee and $75/day accompanied by family. The 
employee should maintain all receipts to assist with tax reporting.  

Temporary Living & Transportation  

Upon arrival in the new location, temporary living (if necessary) will be provided for up to ninety (90) days prior to establishing a 
permanent residence. Synergy Corporate Housing, in partnership with Bristol, will arrange for a fully furnished apartment with 
laundry and cooking facilities.  

Intuit will provide a full size rental automobile for up to ninety (90) days or until one of your personal vehicles has been shipped to 
your new location. Arrangements for the rental car are to be made through Intuit Travel (1-800-886-3718).  

Daily living expenses, other than housekeeping, will be the responsibility of the employee.  

If an employee is traveling on Intuit business during this period, expenses incurred should be charged in the usual manner and not 
as a relocation expense.  
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RELOCATION ALLOWANCE  

Relocation Allowance  

A relocation allowance of one (1) month annual base salary will be provided, capped at $20,000. This amount will be subject to tax 
withholding. This amount will be processed after your start or transfer date. You should request this allowance through Bristol. This 
allowance is provided to cover the myriad of relocation expenses that might be incurred that are not specifically stated as directly 
reimbursable by Intuit. Expenses that might fall under this category are:  

It is the employee’s responsibility to manage these costs so that the allowance will be sufficient to meet your needs. You may keep 
any unused portion of these funds.  

Although Intuit does not require receipts, it is important that you keep receipts of all your expenses to assist you when filing your tax 
return at year-end.  

LEASE TERMINATION  

Lease Termination  

Rental obligations arising from the cancellation of a lease will be reimbursed up to a maximum of three (3) months’ rent at the old 
location and any security deposit lost due to early termination. The employee is to provide a copy of the lease and written proof of 
payment.  

   

  •   Shipping of items not covered by the Household Goods Shipment provisions described previously 
  

  •   Removal or installation of articles not paid under the moving guideline 
  

  •   Charges for transportation or boarding of pets 
  

  •   Appraisals of antiques or art objects for insurance purposes 
  

  •   Motor vehicle registration fees 
  

  •   Cleaning or repairs 
  

  •   Extermination, fumigation 
  

  •   Removal, installation of window coverings 
  

  •   Deposits 
  

  •   Utility and phone hookups 
  

  •   Driver’s license 
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MISCELLANEOUS  

Paid Time Off  

Paid time away from work will be limited to five days. Absences must be approved by the employee’s manager and are limited to 
the following uses: final move to new location; closing on either sale of old home or purchase of new home; and packing and 
loading days for shipment of personal household goods and unpacking at final destination.  

Medical Coverage  

Special attention should be paid to your medical benefits during this time. The company’s medical plans may be network-oriented. 
If your family does not join you immediately, they may not qualify for full medical benefits because they are outside the network. It is 
important that you are informed about the medical benefits you and your family will receive during the transition to your new 
location. Contact Human Resources at 1-800-819-1620 to discuss your specific situation.  

Personal Legal Matters  

If you are relocating out of your current state, consider how your relocation could affect your wills and estate planning. It is 
advisable to review your estate plan with an estate lawyer familiar with the laws in your new location.  

Relocation Repayment Agreement  

Moving an employee requires a substantial investment on Intuit’s part. Therefore, if you voluntarily resign from Intuit within one 
(1) year of your hire or transfer date or during your relocation, no further relocation benefits, including reimbursements, will be paid 
to you and you will be required to reimburse Intuit for the cost of the relocation per the terms and conditions outlined in your 
Relocation Repayment Agreement . Please sign and return this Agreement to Intuit, as benefits will not be processed without this 
being completed.  

   

      
EXECUTIVE   August 2009 



   

  

Relocation Repayment Agreement  

1. I agree to enter into this Relocation Repayment Agreement in consideration of receiving benefits pursuant to Intuit’s Relocation 
Policy in connection with my hire or transfer by Intuit.  

2. I agree that should I resign my employment during my relocation or within one (1) year from my start or transfer date, I shall not 
be entitled to receive any further relocation benefits, including reimbursements.  

3. I agree that should I resign my employment within one (1) year from my start or transfer date, I will reimburse Intuit a pro rata 
portion of any and all relocation expenses that were made to me or on my behalf in connection with my relocation and subsequent 
move. The proration will be made by subtracting the number of months since my start or transfer date from twelve, dividing that 
total by twelve and then multiplying that result by the amount of all relocation benefits paid to me or made on my behalf.  

4. I agree that Intuit may recover any pro rata portion of relocation benefits due under Paragraph 3 above, by deducting such 
amounts from my final paycheck or from any other payments Intuit would otherwise make to me, as allowed by law, and I hereby 
expressly authorize Intuit to make such deductions. In the event such deductions are insufficient to cover the total refund 
reimbursement, I agree to pay Intuit all remaining amounts within 14 days of my resignation.  

5. I agree that all relocation expenses not submitted to Bristol within one (1) year of my start or transfer date are my responsibility, 
and will not be reimbursed by Intuit.  

6. I understand that the relocation benefits offered to me pursuant to the Relocation Policy constitute all the relocation benefits for 
which I am eligible to receive. Changes to my relocation benefits must be made in writing and are subject to the necessary 
approvals for such changes. I further agree that nothing in this Relocation Repayment Agreement is intended to create a contract or 
a guarantee of employment by Intuit. I understand and agree that my employment is at will and that Intuit or I may terminate it at 
any time.  

7. This is the entire agreement between you and the Company with respect to relocation repayment and supersedes all prior 
negotiations and agreements, whether written or oral, relating to this subject matter.  

   

          
  
   

  
  

  
  

Employee Signature  
  

Date 
  

Social Security #  
Relocation Tax Purposes 

           
   

Print Name          
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HOME SALE BENEFIT  

Unassisted Sale of Existing Primary Residence  

The employee may elect to sell the home unassisted by Bristol and decline to use Intuit’s Home Sale Program/Buyer Value Option 
to minimize tax expenses. The unassisted sale of the home by the employee is not encouraged by Intuit; but in the event the 
employee chooses to sell the home outside of Intuit’s home sale program, the employee will be reimbursed the normal costs to sell 
the home (normal and customary closing costs) as specified below, but will not receive tax protection from Intuit on those 
reimbursed amounts and will not be eligible to receive the Home Marketing Allowance or Home Sale Incentive payments as 
described below.  

Assisted Sale of Existing Primary Residence under I ntuit’s Home Sale Program  

Selling your current home is one of the most important aspects of the relocation program. As such, Intuit provides a professionally 
administered home sale assistance plan through Bristol, which offers several excellent benefits including:  

Home Marketing Allowance  

You are eligible for a marketing allowance up to $3000 to be reimbursed by the company through Bristol to help you sell your 
home. This allowance is intended to help you receive the highest possible offer and can be used as follows:  

Home Sale Incentive Program  

Intuit offers a Home Sale Incentive program that will pay the employee up to:  

The employee is required to utilize the Home Sale Assistance program described in the next section. This incentive will be paid to 
employee at the time of the equity reimbursement from Bristol under the Home Sale Assistance program. This amount will be 
subject to tax withholding.  

   

  •   A resale plan that significantly reduces the tax burden to you and Intuit 
  

  •   Selection and management of brokers and other service providers 
  

  •   Reduced costs and fewer expense reimbursement requests 
  

  •   Objective advice concerning repairs and remodeling prior to offering home for sale 
  

  •   Assistance in pricing, resale strategy and negotiations 
  

  •   Reimbursement (from Intuit) of normal costs to sell the home 

  •   Seller incentives, such as homeowner’s association fees, home warranty, decorating allowance or buyer’s closing costs 
  

  •   Agent incentives 
  

  •   Repair allowance 
  

  •   Staging of the home 

  •   2% of the home sale price if the home is under contract within 60 days of the listing date 
  

  •   1.5% of the home sale price if the home is under contract between 61 and 90 days of the listing date 
  

  •   1% of the home sale price if the home is under contract between 91 and 120 days of the listing date 
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HOME SALE BENEFIT (continued)  

Eligibility for Home Sale Assistance  

Each employee is responsible for the sale of his/her primary owned residence, subject to the following guidelines and restrictions:  

   

  1.   Definition of Eligible Property. To be eligible for Home Sale Assistance, the residence must be a single unit (house), or 
two family residence, town home or condominium and is the present principal dwelling of the transferring employee. Vacant 
land, mobile homes, boats, cooperatives, single family dwellings with excess of 5 acres, vacation homes, summer cottages, 
and property held for investment are not eligible. 

  

  2.   Ownership and Title. The home must be the primary residence of the employee, owned by the employee and/or the 
employee’s spouse or significant other on the date the employee is requested in writing by Intuit to relocate. The employee 
must be able to deliver clear title to the property. 

  

  3.   Condition and Requirements. The home must meet the following requirements: 

  •   The home must be completed, that is, not under construction or undergoing renovation. 
  

  •   The home must be a one-or two-family principal residence. Vacation homes, second homes, mobile homes, 
vacant land and cooperatives are excluded from eligibility. 

  

  •   The home must not contain or be built near hazardous materials. 

  4.   Real Estate Broker. The real estate broker selected to list the home for sale must be approved by Bristol prior to listing 
the home, and include an Exclusion Clause in the listing contract (content of waiver will be provided and approved by 
Bristol). 

  

  5.   Pricing of the Home. Bristol will provide the employee with valuation, pricing information, repair and improvement advice 
prior to placing the primary residence on the market for sale: 

  •   Two (2) up-front appraisals are required to establish the list price of the property. The Bristol Mobility Advisor will 
assist throughout the appraisal process in choosing and selecting the appropriate qualified Employee Relocation 
Council (ERC) Certified Appraisers. Once the appraisals have been completed, the appraiser will return a value to 
Bristol within 7-10 days and Bristol will review the information and pricing with the employee. If the appraisals are 
more than 5% apart on value, a third appraisal will be ordered and the average of the two closest appraisals will be 
used to establish the listing guidelines. The employee then can list the home not to exceed 105% of the average of 
the two closest appraisals that have been established. Bristol will review the necessary information with the 
employee to make sure they are following the guidelines. 

  

  •   In addition to the two appraisals, two (2) Broker Market Analyses (BMA’s) will be secured from mutually acceptable 
real estate brokers at Bristol’s request and direction. These agents will present marketing material to the employee 
as well as pricing to Bristol. Bristol will present this information to the employee in helping choose the most 
appropriate real estate agent. 
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HOME SALE BENEFIT (continued)  

   

  6.   Accepting Sales Offers. When an offer is received on the home, the employee must not sign the offer nor accept any  
earnest monies from the buyer or broker . Bristol will review the terms and conditions of the offer to ensure that it is bona 
fide, that the buyer is qualified, and that the terms and net amount of the offer (calculated according to the provisions of this 
guideline) are acceptable to the employee. If these conditions are met, Bristol will extend to the employee a written contract 
to purchase the home at an amount and terms equal to the offer. This is known as a Buyer Value Option Sale. This written 
offer from Bristol is the only contract of sale the  employee will sign. 

  

  7.   Buyer Value Option Home Sale. Intuit has provided a Bristol — administered program as a means of minimizing the tax 
burden to both Intuit and the employee. Adherence to all steps of the home sale guidelines (i.e., selling the home to Bristol, 
and their subsequent sale to the buyer) is required to provide the optimum tax advantage and protection on costs to sell the 
home in the old location. An employee’s failure to conform fully to the guideline requirements of this section may jeopardize 
the tax integrity of the program. In the event that an employee’s actions compromise the tax advantages of the guidelines, 
the employee will be responsible for the personal income taxes on all reimbursed amounts, and no tax assistance will be 
provided from company on resale costs. 

  

  8.   Loan Payoff. The existing financing on the home, if any, will remain in place at the discretion of Bristol until the sale to the 
ultimate buyer closes. Bristol will make mortgage payments on behalf of the employee once the home has been sold to 
Bristol. At closing of the ultimate sale, the loan will be paid in full. 

  

  9.   Financial Responsibilities of Employee. The employee is responsible for: 

  •   All costs of maintaining the home (mortgage, homeowner’s dues, taxes, insurance, utilities, and maintenance) until 
the contract date or vacate date, whichever is later, between Bristol and the employee 

  

  •   Required repairs as a result of the buyer’s inspection 
  

  •   Any seller concessions or seller paid discount points for the buyer 
  

  •   Any costs associated with “curing” defects in title 

      Bristol will account for these costs in their calculation of the employee’s equity. The employee will not be required to make 
any up-front payments. Those payments will be made by Bristol on behalf of the employee, from funds withheld from the 
employee’s final equity settlement. All equity payments to the employee will be made by Bristol. 
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HOME SALE BENEFIT (continued)  

Disclosure  

Disclosure is defined as the duty of the seller to make known or public to a buyer the condition of the property, particularly any 
defect that could affect its value, habitability or desirability. Failure to do so could constitute, at a minimum, misrepresentation and 
more likely, fraud.  

It is, therefore, your responsibility as the homeowner to disclose the full condition of your property to Bristol and any potential 
buyers. Please be advised that some states require by law a separate, specific disclosure form for all property transfers. Additional 
forms are required by the state of California, and if appropriate, will be provided to you by your Mobility Advisor. Your Mobility 
Advisor will also advise you accordingly if completion of such a form is required in your departure location.  

Should you generate a sale, all inspections must be disclosed to the buyer. Your agent, however, should encourage the buyer to 
have their own inspections performed at their own expense.  

Should you fail to disclose complete and accurate information which is subsequently discovered, you may be held responsible for 
all expenses involved in correcting the defects and any possible litigation as a result of non-disclosure.  

   

  10.   Financial Responsibilities of Intuit and Bristol. The normal and customary costs to sell the home will be paid by Intuit 
through Bristol at closing to the ultimate buyer. The employee who utilizes the buyer value home sale provisions of these 
guidelines will not pay specific costs which include: 

  •   Standard real estate broker’s commission for the area 
  

  •   Legal, escrow fees, and/or attorney’s fees 
  

  •   Title insurance (if customarily paid by the seller) 
  

  •   Reasonable closing expenses customarily paid by the seller, to include: 

  •   Revenue stamps 
  

  •   Recording fees 
  

  •   Mortgage cancellation fees 
  

  •   Transfer taxes 
  

  •   Lender required inspections 
  

  •   Application fee 
  

  •   Mortgage pre-payment penalties up to a maximum of $5,000 
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HOME PURCHASE BENEFIT  
Home Purchase Assistance  

Your Mobility Advisor can refer you to a Realtor who is a member of their Network Program. These real estate professionals are 
accustomed to working with relocating employees and are qualified to assist you with area counseling and home finding services. 
In addition, use of a preferred Realtor will better enable your Mobility Advisor to monitor your Realtor’s performance and help you 
maximize the benefits under these relocation guidelines.  

If you wish to work with a specific agent, you must notify your Mobility Advisor prior to your home finding trip. Your Mobility Advisor 
will talk with the agent to confirm that they have the necessary qualifications to assist you.  

Purchase Closing Costs  

There are numerous expenses associated with the closing of a new home. Intuit will arrange for you to be reimbursed for normal 
and customary buyer’s expenses, provided that the new home closing occurs within one (1) year of your initiation date.  

Reimbursement of these items will be coordinated by Bristol and will be considered taxable income. Loan origination fees and/or 
discount points are considered tax deductible; therefore, a tax gross-up is not required and will not be provided. However, the 
remaining non-recurring closing costs will be grossed-up for tax purposes. By utilizing an Intuit approved lender, the reimbursable 
costs can be direct billed to Bristol. This does not apply to executive officers covered by the restrictions of Sarbanes/Oxley Act.  

Those fees and charges most commonly covered are:  

Non-recurring Closing Costs:  

Loan Origination Fees/Discount Points:  

If your destination agent participates in the Broker Network program, loan origination fees/discount points will be paid in addition to 
non-recurring costs, up to a maximum of 1%. Otherwise, points will not be reimbursed.  

   

  •   Title insurance (when applicable) 
  

  •   Transfer taxes (when applicable) 
  

  •   Reasonable attorney fees 
  

  •   Real estate appraisal 
  

  •   Credit report 
  

  •   Recording fees 
  

  •   Survey expense (if required) 
  

  •   Title search, examination and opinion 
  

  •   State deed tax 
  

  •   Inspections required by lender, such as pest, structural/mechanical, water/well, septic, and radon, up to a maximum of 
$500 

  

  •   Notary fees 
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HOME PURCHASE (Continued)  

The following costs will not be reimbursed:  

   

  •   Real estate agent’s commissions 
  

  •   Property tax, insurance or interest 
  

  •   Expenses normally charged to the seller 
  

  •   Soil reports (geological surveys) 
  

  •   Home warranty insurance program 
  

  •   Private mortgage insurance 
  

  •   Improvement assessments by State, City, County taxing authorities 
      
EXECUTIVE   August 2009 
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INTUIT INC.  
Subsidiaries as of August 1, 2009  

   

      
Entity   Formation 

Apps.com    Delaware 
CBS Corporate Services, Inc.    Texas 
CBS Employer Services, Inc.    Texas 
CBS Properties, Inc.    Texas 
Computing Resources, Inc.    Nevada 
Dallas Innovative Merchant Solutions, LLC    Texas 
Digital Insight Corporation    Delaware 
Electronic Clearing House, Inc.    Nevada 
EmployeeMatters Insurance Agency, Inc.    Connecticut 
Homestead Technologies, Inc.    Delaware 
Innovative Merchant Solutions, LLC    California 
INTU Holdings, Ltd.    Mauritius 
Intuit Administrative Services, Inc.    Delaware 
Intuit Canada ULC    Canada 
Intuit Do-It-Yourself Payroll    California 
Intuit Holding Ltd    United Kingdom 
Intuit India Software Solutions Private Limited    India 
Intuit Limited    United Kingdom 
Intuit Real Estate Solutions (Proprietary) Limited    South Africa 
Intuit Real Estate Solutions Limited    United Kingdom 
Intuit Singapore Pte. Limited    Singapore 
Intuit Technology Services Private Limited    India 
Intuit Ventures Inc.    Delaware 
Investment Solutions Inc.    Delaware 
JGSI Corporation    Delaware 
Lacerte Software Corporate    Delaware 
Lion’s Partners, LLC    Delaware 
Management Reports International (H.K.) Limited    Hong Kong 
Management Reports International Pte Ltd    Singapore 
Management Reports International PTY Limited    Australia 
MerchantAmerica, Inc.    California 
My Corporation Business Services Inc.    California 
Paycycle, Inc.    Delaware 
Payroll Solution, Inc.    Texas 
Quicken Investment Services, Inc.    Delaware 
SecureTax.com, Inc.    Delaware 
StepUp Commerce, Inc.    California 
Superior Bankcard Service LLC    Delaware 
Xpresschex, Inc.    California 
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CONSENT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP,  
INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM  

We consent to the inclusion in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) of Intuit Inc. of our reports dated September 15, 2009, with respect 
to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of Intuit Inc. and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting 
of Intuit Inc.  

We also consent to the incorporation by reference in the following Registration Statements:  

   

      
Form S -8 No.   Plan 
  

33-59458   1988 Option Plan; Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan; Non-Plan Officer Options  
       
33-73222   Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan; Chipsoft Plan  
       
33-95040   Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan; Personal News Options  
       
333-16827   Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan  
       
333-16829   Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan; Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan  
       
333-45277   Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan  
       
333-45285   Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan  
       
333-45287   Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan  
       
333-53322   Options Granted Under The Apps.Com, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan And Assumed By Intuit Inc.  
       
333-51692   Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan  
       
333-51694   Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan  
       
333-51698   Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan  
       
333-68851   Intuit Inc. 1998 Option Plan For Mergers And Acquisitions  
       
333-71099   Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan  
       
333-71101   Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan  
       
333-71103   Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan  
       
333-78041   Intuit Inc. 1998 Option Plan For Mergers And Acquisitions  
       
333-81324   Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Option Plan  



   

   

      
Form S -8 No.   Plan 
  

333-81328   Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan  
       
333-81446   Intuit Inc. 2002 Equity Incentive Plan  
       
333-92513   Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan  
       
333-92515   Intuit Inc. 1996 Directors Stock Plan  
       
333-92517   Intuit Inc. 1993 Equity Incentive Plan  
       
333-102213 

  
Intuit Inc. 2002 Equity Incentive Plan; Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan; Intuit Inc. 1996 Director 
Stock Option Plan  

       
333-112140   Intuit Inc. 1996 Employee Stock Purchase Plan  
       
333-112170   Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan  
       
333-130453   Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan  
       
333-137352   StepUp Commerce, Inc. 2004 Stock Incentive Plan  
       
333-139452   Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan; Intuit Inc. Employee Stock Purchase Plan  
       
333-140568 

  
Digital Insight Corporation 1997 Stock Plan; Digital Insight Corporation 1999 Stock Incentive Plan; 1997 Stock 
Plan of AnyTime Access, Inc.  

       
333-148112   Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan  
       
333-148580 

  
Homestead.com Incorporated 1996 Stock Option Plan; Homestead Technologies Inc. 2006 Equity Incentive 
Plan  

       
333-156205   Intuit Inc. 2005 Equity Incentive Plan  
       
333-161044   PayCycle, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan  



   

of our reports dated September 15, 2009, with respect to the consolidated financial statements and schedule of Intuit Inc. and the effectiveness of 
internal control over financial reporting of Intuit Inc., included in this Annual Report (Form 10-K) for the year ended July 31, 2009.  

/s/ ERNST & YOUNG LLP  

San Jose, California  
September 15, 2009  

   

      
Form S-3 No.   Prospectus 
  

333-50417   $500,000,000 in the aggregate of common stock, preferred stock and debt securities  
       
333-63739   $500,000,000 in the aggregate of common stock, preferred stock and debt securities  
       
333-54610   $1,000,000,000 in the aggregate of common stock, preferred stock and debt securities  
      
Form S-4 No.   Prospectus 
  

       
333-71097   $500,000,000 in the aggregate of common stock  
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CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUA NT TO  
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)  
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302  
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002  

I, Brad D. Smith, certify that:  

Date: September 15, 2009  

   

1.   I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Intuit Inc.; 
  

2.   Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact 
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

  

3.   Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all 
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods 
presented in this report; 

  

4.   The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

  a.   Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed 
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated 
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is 
being prepared; 

  

  b.   Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be 
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

  

  c.   Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by 
this report based on such evaluation; and 

  

  d.   Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the 
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has 
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; 
and 

5.   The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing 
the equivalent functions): 

  a.   All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal controls over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

  

  b.   Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the 
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting. 

          
    
By:   /s/ BRAD D. SMITH     
  Brad D. Smith    

  President and Chief Executive Officer 
(Principal Executive Officer)    
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CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER PURSUA NT TO  
EXCHANGE ACT RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a)  
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 302  
OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002  

I, R. Neil Williams, certify that:  

Date: September 15, 2009  

   

          

1.   I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Intuit Inc.; 
  

2.   Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact 
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

  

3.   Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all 
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods 
presented in this report; 

  

4.   The registrant’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registrant and have: 

  a.   Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed 
under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated 
subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is 
being prepared; 

  

  b.   Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be 
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

  

  c.   Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our 
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by 
this report based on such evaluation; and 

  

  d.   Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the 
registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has 
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; 
and 

5.   The registrant’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing 
the equivalent functions): 

  a.   All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

  

  b.   Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the 
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting. 

          
    
By:   /s/ R. NEIL WILLIAMS     
  R. Neil Williams    

  Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial Officer)    
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CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL  EXECUTIVE OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION  
1350,  

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO  
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES -OXLEY ACT OF 2002  

In connection with the Annual Report of Intuit Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year ended July 31, 2009 as filed with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), Brad D. Smith, President and Chief Executive Officer of 
the Company, certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:  

Date: September 15, 2009  

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the 
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.  

   

          

  •   The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 
  

  •   The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of the Company. 

          
    
/s/ BRAD D. SMITH     
Brad D. Smith    
President and Chief Executive Officer  
(Principal Executive Officer)    
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CERTIFICATION OF PRINCIPAL  FINANCIAL  OFFICER PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION  
1350,  

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO  
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES -OXLEY ACT OF 2002  

In connection with the Annual Report of Intuit Inc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the year ended July 31, 2009 as filed with the 
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), R. Neil Williams, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial 
Officer of the Company, certifies pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adopted pursuant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, 
that:  

Date: September 15, 2009  

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the Company and will be retained by the 
Company and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request.  

   

  •   The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and 
  

  •   The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of the Company. 

          
  
/s/ R.NEIL WILLIAMS     
R. Neil Williams    
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial 
Officer (Principal Financial Officer)    


